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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

530 SOUTH KING STREET, ROOM 208 « HONOLULU, HAWAI! 96813
PHONE: (808) 768-3900 & FAX: (808) 768-3179 ¢ INTERNET: www.honolulu.gov

MUFI HANNEMANN
MAYOR

MARY PATRICIA WATERHOUSE
DIRECTOR

December 31, 2007

The Honorable Mufi Hannemann, Mayor

The Honorable Barbara Marshall, Chair
and Members of the City Council

City and County of Honolulu

530 South King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor Hannemann, Chair Marshall, and Councilmembers:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
of the City and County of Honolulu (City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. The
CAFR was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, which is
responsible for the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness
of the presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data presented in the
CAFR are accurate in all material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly
set forth the financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the
financial activity of its various funds, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City's financial affairs have been
included. The CAFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting
activities engaged in by City management during the year, covering all funds of the City,
its component unit, and its financial statements.

REPORTING ENTITY

The CAFR presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). The financial
information for the BWS is reported in a separate column in the government-wide
financial statements to emphasize its legal separation from the primary government and
to differentiate its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary
government.



The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the Constitution of the
State of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and
County of Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The services include
police and fire protection; emergency medical care services; culture and recreation;
planning, zoning, and permitting; sewage and solid waste collection and disposal; public
transportation; human services; traffic safety and control; and construction and
maintenance of public streets, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood control
systems for Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The local economy experienced moderate growth in the past year, and is expected to
sustain slow to moderate growth into 2008.

e Tourism, Oahu’s main industry, has cooled slightly but continues to be sound.
The following are comparisons of October 2007 statistics with the same month in
the prior year: October visitor expenditures increased 2.9% to $457.8 million;
the average daily room rate increased 8.9% to $163.69 although hotel
occupancy decreased 2.2% to 74.6%; domestic arrivals increased 1.9% while
international arrivals decreased 6.7%; and domestic length of stay increased
2.6% while international length of stay decreased 0.8%.

e The construction industry has been a strong sector of the local economy, but
signs indicate a future leveling off. Contracting receipts grew 20.3% to $5.7
billion for fiscal year 2007. In addition, construction commitments and
authorizations increased for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, i.e., 23,947
permits with an estimated value of $3.0 billion were issued for the 2007 fiscal
year, representing a 0.7% increase in number and a 29.7% increase in value
compared to the prior fiscal year. However, 13,468 building permits were issued
for $1.9 billion for the 11 months ended November 30, 2007, representing a
decrease of 10.7% in number and an increase of 12.7% in value, compared to
the same period last year.

o Although the resale housing market on Oahu has softened, the median resale
prices for single family homes and condominiums on a year-to-date basis
through November 2007 rose 2.4% to $645,000 and 4.8% to $325,000,
respectively, compared to the same period in the prior year. The total dollar
sales volume amounted to $4.65 billion for the first 11 months of 2007,
representing a decrease of 7.5% compared to the same period last year. Home
mortgage financing continues to improve with interest rates down to about 5.5%
in November.

¢ Retailing receipts on Oahu rose 5.4% to $20.3 billion for fiscal year 2007
compared to the last fiscal year.



e The military continues to be recognized as a major segment of the island’s
economy with expenditures in Hawaii exceeding $5.0 billion annually.

e Civilian jobs totaled 447,400 in October 2007, a decrease of less than 1.0%
compared to October 2006.

e For October 2007, Oahu’s unemployment rate of 2.4% continues to be lower
than the state jobless rate of 2.7% and the national seasonally adjusted rate of
4.7%.

e Personal income growth continued to be solid, increasing 6.7% for the first six
months of 2007 compared to the same period last year, with annual increases of
6.8% and 7.9% for 2006 and 2005, respectively.

e The consumer price index for Honolulu increased 5.0%, double the U.S. average
of 2.5%, for the first half of 2007 compared to the same period in the prior year.
The higher prices in Honolulu are due primarily to rising costs for housing, food
and beverages. '

Sources:

City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, hitp.//www.honoluludpp.org/calendar.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, http://www.hicentral.com.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt.

State of Hawaii, Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, http://www.hawaii.gov/labor.

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http://www.hawaii.gov/tax/a5 3txcolrptarchive.htm.

The Honolulu Advertiser, http://www.honoluluadvertiser.com.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Beginning January 1, 2007, and expiring December 31, 2022, the City has been
receiving a half-percent excise tax surcharge to fund the operating and capital costs of
a new public transportation system.

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2007 amounted to $1.49 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 8.8% compared to the prior year. The
increase was primarily due to higher anticipated costs such as for salaries and wages
($29.9 million for higher payroll costs and pay raises awarded through collective
bargaining), debt service ($22.7 million), bus operations ($16.1 million largely for higher
fuel and wage costs), and employee retirement system contributions ($3.2 million).

The City's capital improvement budget of $680.7 million for fiscal year 2007
represented an increase of 42.5% compared to the previous year. More than half of
that total was dedicated to sewer system improvements.



General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget increased slightly
to $48.4 million for fiscal year 2007 compared to last fiscal year. The following were the
major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($17.8 million),
Integrated Financial and Human Resource System — Financial Accounting System
($7.2 million), National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Modification for
Corporation Yards ($5.3 million), Fire Sprinkler System Installation at the Frank F. Fasi
Mf.ltir)ici)pal Building ($5.1 million), and Kapolei Consolidated Corporation Yard ($4.6
million).

Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget increased 70.9% to
$43.4 million for fiscal year 2007. The major public safety projects included the
following: Police Headquarters — Crime Lab Expansion ($10.0 million), Kuahea Street
Area Movement, Palolo Valley ($5.0 million), Waimalu Stream Dredging ($3.0 million),
Honolulu Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($2.9 million), Computerized Traffic
Control System ($2.3 million), Traffic Signals at Various Locations ($2.3 million), and
Fire Station Building Improvements ($2.0 million).

Highways and Streets

A sum of $97.8 million was designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2007, up 94.0% compared to last fiscal year. Major highways
and streets projects included Rehabilitation of Streets ($44.0 million), North-South Road
(Kapolei Parkway)/Park Row Roadway ($33.1 million), Manana Infrastructure
Improvements, Pearl City ($4.4 million), Drainage Improvements at Various Locations -
($1.6 million), and Curb Ramps at Various Locations ($1.5 million).

Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2007, $356.6 million had been
provided for solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, representing an
increase of 27.4% over the prior year. The following were the major sanitation projects
for fiscal year 2007: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, Primary
Treatment ($64.0 million), Kalihi Valley Reconstructed Sewer ($23.0 million), Honouliuli
Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling System ($22.0 million), Kalihi/Nuuanu
Area Sewer Rehabilitation ($21.2 million), Wilhelmina Rise Sewer Rehabilitation ($20.0
million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($19.0 million), Sand Island
Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Facility and Effluent Pump Station ($15.2
million), Wanaao Road/Keolu Drive Reconstructed Sewer ($15.2 million), Wastewater
Treatment Plant, Pump Station and Force Main Projects ($13.0 million), Kalaheo
Avenue/Mokapu Road/Aikahi Loop Sewer Rehabilitation ($10.8 million), Renton Road
Sewer and Manhole Rehabilitation ($10.2 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment
Plant Upgrade ($10.1 million), Waimalu Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($9.5
million), Kailua/Kaneohe Sewer Rehabilitation ($7.7 million), Houghtailing Street Area
Sewer Rehabilitation ($7.6 million), Sewer Manhole and Pipe Rehabilitation at Various
Locations ($7.5 million), Project Management for Wastewater Projects ($6.2 million),
and Kapiolani Area Revised Sewer System ($6.0 million).



Human Services

The human services function of the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2007
increased minimally compared to the prior fiscal year to $15.8 million, and included the
Community Development Block Grant Program ($9.1 million) and HOME program ($5.3
million).

Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, $42.0 million was appropriated
in the capital improvement budget, 39.5% more than the year earlier. Major projects
included the Sunset Beach Recreation Center ($3.1 million), Reconstruction of
Wastewater Systems for Parks ($2.9 million), Blaisdell Center — Arena Risers ($2.3
million), Ala Moana Regional Park ($1.8 million), McCully District Park ($1.8 million),
and Honolulu Zoo Improvements ($1.5 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $76.8 million for mass transit
represented a 176.5% increase compared to the previous year. Major public transit
projects included the Honolulu High Capacity Transit Project ($50.2 million), Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($13.5 million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($5.2
million), Wahiawa Transit Center ($2.5 million), and Alapai Transportation Management
Center ($2.2 million).

FOR THE FUTURE

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2008 amounts to $1.6 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 9.9% compared to the prior year. The
budget increases are attributed to such factors as settled union contracts for City
employees ($50.4 million), transfers to the other post employment benefits fund ($40.0
million), and debt service costs ($36.4 million).

The City's capital improvement budget of $789.5 million for fiscal year 2008 represents
an increase of 16.0% compared to the previous year. A significant portion (44.4%) of
that total is dedicated to sewer system improvements.

General Government

Compared to the prior fiscal year, the capital improvement budget of $57.9 million for
the general government function increased 19.6% for fiscal year 2008. The following
are the major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($19.8
million), Telecommunications Facilities Upgrade ($5.5 million), National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Modification for Corporation Yards ($5.4 million), City
Hall — Legislative Branch Improvements ($5.1 million), and Walter Murray Gibson
Building Renovation ($5.1 million).



Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget increased 30.9% to
$56.8 million for fiscal year 2008. The major public safety projects include Honolulu
Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($5.7 million), Waipo Point Access Road
Improvements ($5.1 million), Traffic Signal Maintenance Facility ($3.9 million), Kaneohe
Stream Bank Restoration near Keole Place ($3.9 million), Computerized Traffic Control
System ($3.5 million), Honolulu Fire Department Equipment Acquisition ($3.4 million),
Flood Control Improvements at Various Locations ($3.3 million), and Emergency
Medical Services - Young Street Facility ($3.3 million).

Highways and Streets

A sum of $70.0 million was designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2008. Major highways and streets projects include
Rehabilitation of Streets ($49.8 million), North-South Road (Kapolei Parkway/Park Row
Roadway) ($2.3 million), Kamokila Boulevard Extension ($1.9 million), Curb Ramps at
Various Locations ($1.6 million), Pearl City Area (Momilani) Street Lighting
Improvements ($1.6 million), Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($1.4 million),
and Drainage Improvements at Various Locations ($1.3 million).

Sanitation

The capital improvement budget for solid waste and sewage collection and disposal
projects increased 12.8% over the prior year to $402.3 million for fiscal year 2008. The
following are the major sanitation projects: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant
Expansion, Primary Treatment ($66.0 million), Solid Waste To Energy Facility —
Pollution Control Improvements ($40.0 million), Kalihi/Nuuanu Area Sewer
Rehabilitation ($31.0 million), Kailua Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements ($25.0
million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($22.5 million), Waimalu
Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($21.1 million), Kalanianaole Highway Sewer
System Improvements ($18.6 million), Kahanu Street, School Street, and Umi Street
Relief Sewers ($16.4 million), Wastewater Treatment Plant, Pump Station, and Force
Main Projects ($16.4 million), Central Oahu Wastewater Facilities and Effluent Reuse
($16.4 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling System and
Improvements ($15.0 million), Waipahu Ash Landfill Closure ($10.5 million),
Kailua/Kaneohe Sewer Rehabilitation ($8.3 million), Laie Sewers ($7.2 million), and
Project Management For Wastewater Projects ($6.7 million).

Human Services

The capital improvement budget of $14.6 million for fiscal year 2008 for the human
services function decreased a slight $1.2 million compared to the last fiscal year, and
includes appropriations for the Community Development Block Grant Program ($8.7
million) and Home Investment Partnership Program ($4.6 million).



Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2008, $29.4 million was appropriated in the capital improvement budget
for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects. The major culture-recreation
projects include the Ewa Mahiko District Park ($3.0 million), McCully District Park ($2.4
million), Renovate Recreational Facilities ($2.2 million), Mitigative Improvements at
Parks ($2.0 million), Enterprise Facilities Improvements ($1.9 million), Waipio Peninsula
Recreation Complex, ($1.8 million), and Lanakila District Park ($1.2 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations for mass transit increased 106.3% to
$158.4 million for fiscal year 2008, primarily for the Honolulu High Capacity Transit
Project ($85.0 million). Other noteworthy public transit projects include the Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($25.3 million), Halawa Bus Maintenance Facility Land
Acquisition ($20.0 million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($17.5 million), Alapai
Transportation Management Center ($4.0 million), and Wahiawa Transit Center ($2.6
million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The basic financial statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. These government-wide
financial statements are corporate in style, and present a big-picture view of the City's
financial condition and position with the reporting of depreciation and long-term debt.

The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) are
summarized and reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The
business-type activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide
financial statements and include the proprietary funds, specifically, housing, sewer,
solid waste, and the public transportation system. The financial analysis of the primary
government is provided in the MD&A section of this report.

The City’'s component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), is reported separately
from the primary government on the City’s government-wide financial statements.

Another element of the basic financial statements is the fund financial statements.
These statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category
(governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary).



Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of
an internal control system is to provide management with reasonable assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are
properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance
programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by both internal and
external auditors. We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual
budget are in compliance and expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls
are exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted
funds. An encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders and other
contractual commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are
reported as reservations of fund balance and are not reappropriated in the following
year's budget.

Cash Management

The primary objectives of the City’s cash management and investment program are the
safety and preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield. The City takes full advantage of
temporarily idle cash and the scheduling of vendor payments. To ensure the most
competitive rates on investments, the cash resources of the individual funds are
combined to form a pool of cash and investments. The investment pool's portfolio is
composed of obligations of the U.S. government and its agencies, and repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by obligations of the U.S. government or its agencies.

The average ratio of invested funds to available cash during the year was 93.4%. The
City earned interest income during the year at an average rate of return of 5.07%.

Risk Management
Risk management activities focus on risk financing programs, claims management, loss
prevention, and other areas to minimize the adverse financial impact of losses.

The City relies on a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance
risk. Primary commercial insurance is purchased to cover aircraft and professional
liabilities, and loss or damage to real and personal property the City owns or controls.



Also, automobile liability insurance is purchased to cover privately owned police
vehicles in compliance with a labor contract. The City qualifies as a self-insurer with
respect to its automobile and workers’ compensation liabilities in accordance with
applicable State statutes. With all other risks, the City has elected to self-insure a
significant portion of each and every loss. For catastrophic losses, commercial excess
liability insurance is in place.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of Nishihama & Kishida, CPAs, Inc.
was selected by the Office of the City Auditor to perform the audit. The auditor's report
is included in the financial section of this report. In addition, Nishihama & Kishida,
CPAs, Inc. was selected by the Board of Directors of the Board of Water Supply for the
audit of its financial statements.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
the City for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The City has received
the award in 20 of the last 21 years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the City received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for
its annual budget document for the past eight years.

Acknowledgments

| am deeply grateful for the efforts of the Accounting and Fiscal Services Division
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELECTED OFFICIALS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(2005 - 2008)

Mayor.................... Mufi Hannemann
Prosecuting Attorney...... Peter Carlisle
LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

Council District Councilmember

First Todd K. Apo

Second Donovan M. Dela Cruz
Third Barbara Marshall
Fourth Charles K. Djou

Fifth Ann H. Kobayashi
Sixth Rodney Tam

Seventh Romy M. Cachola
Eighth Gary H. Okino

Ninth Nestor Garcia

As a result of primary elections in September 2004, Councilmembers of odd-
numbered districts were elected to four-year terms commencing in January 2005.
Similarly, primary elections in September 2006 resulted in Councilmembers of even-
numbered districts being re-elected to four-year terms beginning in January 2007.
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LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
CITY COUNCIL

Todd K. Apo Donovan M. Dela Cruz
Councilmember, District | Chair, District Il

Charles K. Djou Ann H. Kobayashi
Councilmember, District IV Councilmember, District V

Romy M. Cachola Gary H. Okino
Councilmember, District VIl Councilmember, District Vil

14

Barbara Marshall
Councilmember, District i

Rodney Tam
Counciimember, District VI

Nestor Garcia
Councilmember, District IX



’[*jgl:léliélil |
Y

T

FINANCIAL SECTION



] AMERICAN SAVINGS BANK TOWER
1001 BISHOP STREET, SUITE 1700

HONOLULU, HAWALII 96813-3696
NISHIHAMA & KISHIDA, CPAS, INC. TELEPHONE (808) 524-2255
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS FAX (808) 523-2090

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City and County of Honolulu, State
of Hawaii (City), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information for the City, as of June 30, 2007, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for
the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
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NISHIHAMA & KISHIDA, CPAS, INC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 31, 2007, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management'’s Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on
pages 17 through 33 and 95 through 98 are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund financial statements, and schedules listed in the table of
contents under other supplementary information and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
listed in the table of contents under other supplementary information have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as
listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

Hishibrame S Kehide» CPAeC -

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 31, 2007
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide
an overview of the financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 for the
City and County of Honolulu (City). The information presented in this MD&A should be
considered in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the financial statements that
follow this subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007

Taxes and other revenues for governmental activities totaled $1.28 billion while
expenses before transfers amounted to $1.01 billion, resulting in excess
revenues of $265.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. In
comparison, revenues exceeded expenses by $134.0 million for fiscal year 2006.
The excess revenues for both fiscal years can be attributed primarily to increased
real property tax collections. The governmental activities are summarized on
page 22, discussed on pages 23 to 25, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

Revenues for the City’s business-type activities increased to $397.8 million for
fiscal year 2007 from $344.8 million for fiscal year 2006 while expenses before
transfers increased to $508.6 million for the current fiscal year compared to
$473.1 million for fiscal year 2006. The business-type activities are summarized
on page 22, discussed on pages 26 to 27, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

The combined ending governmental fund balances as of June 30, 2007
increased by $84.8 million (as summarized on page 28) to $345.3 million (as
reported on page 39).

Total fund balance in the General Fund as of June 30, 2007 increased by $57.2
million (as summarized on page 28) to $155.8 million (as reported on pages 39
and 119). Likewise, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund improved by
$51.4 million for fiscal year 2007 to $128.0 million as reported on page 39.

Net capital assets for the governmental activities remained at $1.9 billion at the
close of fiscal years 2007 and 2006. For the business-type activities, net capital
assets amounted to $2.0 billion at the close of the current fiscal year and $1.9
billion at the end of the prior fiscal year. Capital assets are discussed on pages
30 and 31, and reported on pages 69 to 71 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

The City’s debt applicable to the legal debt margin of $21.9 billion was $1.7
billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. Further Information on the City’s
long-term debt may be found on pages 31 and 32, on pages 73 to 77 in the
Notes to Financial Statements, and on pages 223 to 226 in the Statistical
Section.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic financial statements, the CAFR also contains other supplementary
information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and
Statement of Activities and are intended to provide a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-
term (noncurrent) and short-term (current) information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets serve as an indicator of whether the financial
position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal
year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes
information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees
or charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture and recreation, and utilities (transportation). The business—type activities of the
City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public transportation.
The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City’s primary
government.

Separate reporting of the City’s component unit, the semi-autonomous operations of the
Board of Water Supply (BWS), is included in the government-wide financial statements.
Although the focus of the government-wide statements is clearly on the primary
government, the presentation informs the user of the relative relationship with the
component unit. Complete financial statements of BWS, which include its MD&A, may
be obtained from BWS at 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the funds of the City can be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the
same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on short-term (current) inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
short-term (current) financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information reported for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government's short-term financing decisions. Reconciliations are provided
for both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances to facilitate the comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 32 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or
nonmajor. The General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds
consist of the Highway Fund, and the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption
Fund. A fund is considered major if its revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities is at
least 10% of corresponding totals for all governmental funds and at least 5% of the
aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise funds for the same item. Even
though the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the qualifying criteria for a
major fund in fiscal year 2007, the City has historically chosen to present it separately
like the other major funds in the Balance Sheet and in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Information for
the other 28 funds are included in the nonmajor category and are combined into a
single, aggregated presentation in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Individual fund
data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds are provided in the form of
combining financial statements under Other Supplementary Information of this report.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers
are reported as proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the
proprietary fund statements report long-term (noncurrent) and short-term (current)
financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the proprietary funds presents
changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing and investing
activities; cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excludes depreciation of capital
assets. The City's proprietary funds, comprised of the Housing Development Special
Fund, Sewer Fund, Solid Waste Special Fund, and the Public Transportation System,
are reported on pages 43 to 46. In addition, the proprietary funds are classified as
business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements on pages 35 to 37.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the City’'s own programs. The financial statements of the fiduciary
funds are reported on pages 47 and 48 of this report while the agency funds are
reported on pages 114 and 115.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial
Section of the CAFR presents certain required supplementary information. The
combining financial statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor
governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. The individual fund statements and schedules can be found following the
combining financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's
financial position. Excluding its component unit, the City’s assets exceeded liabilities by
$1.14 billion in contrast to $981.2 million at the end of last fiscal year.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The largest portion of the primary government's net assets (72.6% and 86.3% at the
end of fiscal years 2007 and 2006, respectively) is reflected as invested in capital
assets (i.e., land, construction work in progress, buildings and improvements,
equipment and machinery, and infrastructure) less any related outstanding debt used to
acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Aithough the City's
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $250.1 million and $98.4 million of the net assets for the primary
government were unrestricted at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. For the City's
governmental activities, the unrestricted net assets of $233.3 million at the end of fiscal
year 2007 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
With regard to the City's business-type activities, the unrestricted net assets improved
to $16.8 million at June 30, 2007 primarily due to capital contributions from other City
* funds for public transportation and the 10% rate increase for sewer service charges. A
small percentage (5.3%) of the City’s net assets at June 30, 2007 represents resources
that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2007 and
2006:

Summary Statement of Net Assets
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total

Activitles Activities Primary Government

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Current and other assets $ 482.1 $ 394.8 4557 $ 259.0 ¢ 9378 § 653.8
Restricted assets - - 6.5 7.4 6.5 7.4
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,878.1 1,857.6 1,974.7 1,874.9 3,852.8 3,732.5
Total assets 2,360.2 2,252.4 2,436.9 2,141.3 4,797.1 4,393.7
Noncurrent liablilities 1,938.3 1,931.7 1,544.8 1,315.0 3,483.1 3,246.7
Other liabilities 73.7 70.2 104.8 95.6 178.5 165.8
Total liabilities 2,012.0 2,001.9 1,649.6 1,410.6 3,661.6 3,412.5

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of debt 113.8 151.5 711.1 694.8 824.9 846.3
Restricted 1.1 1.1 59.4 35.4 60.5 36.5
Unrestricted 233.3 97.9 16.8 0.5 250.1 98.4
Total net assets $ 348.2 $ 2505 787.3 ¢ 730.7 $ 1,1355 $ 981.2

. T S ————— ——e s
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

;SSGfollowing is a summary of the Statement of Activities for fiscal years 2007 and

Summary Statement of Activities
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 196.2 § 168.2 $ 3255 % 3035 § 5217 § 471.7
Operating grants and contributions 104.4 100.8 17.9 23.5 122.3 1243
Capital grants and contributions 50.1 35.2 327 43 82.8 39.5
General revenues: )
Property taxes 685.9 595.0 - - 685.9 595.0
Other taxes 128.2 115.7 - - 128.2 115.7
Other 114.9 58.9 21.7 13.5 136.6 72.4

Total revenues 1,279.7 1,073.8 397.8 344.8 1,677.5 1,418.6
Expenses
General government 172.7 145.2 - - 1727 145.2
Public safety 3371 300.2 - - 3371 300.2
Highways and streets 391 35.8 - - 39.1 35.8
Sanitation 6.7 31 - - 6.7 3.1
Human services 737 79.9 - - 73.7 79.9
Culture and recreation 95.7 86.2 - - 95.7 86.2
Utilities 68.4 33.6 - - 68.4 33.6
Retirement and health benefits 137.6 134.7 - - 137.6 134.7
Miscellaneous 4.4 39.6 - - 4.4 39.6
Interest 79.2 81.5 - - 79.2 81.56
Housing - - 12.9 12.3 12.9 12.3
Sewer - - 157.7 140.3 157.7 140.3
Solid waste - - 163.7 145.2 153.7 145.2
Public transportation - - 184.3 175.3 184.3 175.3

Total expenses 1,014.6 939.8 508.6 473.1 1,523.2 1,412.9
Increase (decrease) before transfers 265.1 134.0 (110.8) (128.3) 154.3 5.7
Transfers (167.4) (135.5) 167.4 135.5 - -
Change in net assets 97.7 (1.5) 56.6 7.2 154.3 5.7
Net assets - beginning 250.5 252.0 730.7 723.5 981.2 975.6
Net assets - ending $ 3482 $ 2505 $ 787.3 § 7307 % 11355 § 981.2
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Total revenues for the primary government rose to $1.68 billion for the fiscal year 2007
frqm _$1.42 billion for fiscal year 2006. The revenue gains for fiscal year 2007 resulted
principally from increased real property tax collections, higher sewer service charge
rates, and additional capital grants and contributions.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.52 billion for fiscal year 2007 of which
$1.01 billion applied to governmental activities and $508.6 million related to business-
type activities. For the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled
$1.41 billion; $939.8 million pertained to governmental activities and $473.1 million to
business-type activities. Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule,
amounted to $69.4 million for the governmental activities and $74.6 million for business-
type activities for fiscal year 2007.

General government expenses for fiscal year 2007 increased by $27.5 million compared
to fiscal year 2006, principally due to pay raises for City employees.

Likewise, public safety expenses for fiscal year 2007 increased by $36.9 million,
primarily due to collective bargaining costs for police officers and firefighters.

Utilities (transportation) expenses increased to $68.4 million for fiscal year 2007 from
$33.6 million for fiscal year 2006, mainly as a result of capital contributions to the Public
Transportation System for bus and handi-van acquisitions.

Miscellaneous expenses decreased by $35.2 million from fiscal year 2006 to fiscal year
2007, largely due to a long-term liability adjustment for a workers’ compensation
actuarial report.

Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed
during the current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the
underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the
statement includes information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

The net assets for the City’s governmental activities improved, exhibiting an increase of
$97.7 miillion in fiscal year 2007 as compared to a decrease of $1.5 million in fiscal year
2006. The increase in net assets is due to key revenue sources, primarily real property
taxes and motor vehicle weight taxes, outpacing the rise in operating expenses.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a
Percentage of Total Revenues, indicates revenues from governmental activities were
relatively stable for the last two fiscal years. Taxes represented 63.6% ($814.1 million)
of the revenues from governmental activities for fiscal year 2007 and 66.2% ($710.7
million) in contrast to the year before.  Specifically, real property tax collections
increased to $685.9 million for fiscal year 2007 from $595.0 million for fiscal year 20086,
primarily a result of higher real property tax valuations, despite real property tax
exemptions, credits and one-time discount. Weight taxes for motor vehicles were
increased during the middle of fiscal year 2006. With a full year of collections at the
higher rates during fiscal year 2007, motor vehicle weight taxes rose by $12.8 million,
representing a 21.8% increase compared to fiscal year 2006.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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Expenses. During the 2007 fiscal year, the City spent 33.2% ($337.1 million) of the
governmental activities budget on public safety, 17.0% ($172.7 million) on general
government, and 13.6% ($137.6 million) on retirement and health benefits as displayed
below on the Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses.
In the prior fiscal year, the City spent 31.9% ($300.2 million) on public safety, 15.4%
($145.2 million) on general government, and 14.3% ($134.7 million) on retirement and
health benefits.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
: FY 2007 and FY 2006
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Business-type Activities

The net assets for the City’s business-type activities increased by $56.6 million for fiscal
year 2007 in comparison to $7.2 million for fiscal year 2006. The improvement in net
assets resulted primarily from the $26.9 million increase in capital contribution for the
purchase of public transportation buses and handi-vans by the Federal Grants Capital
Projects Fund and the Highway Improvement Bond Fund, and the 10% rate increase for
sewer service charges effective at the beginning of fiscal year 2007.

Revenues. The Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total
Revenues for business-type activities below indicates that charges for services provided
81.8% of the revenues for business-type activities for fiscal year 2007 in contrast to
88.0% for the previous year. Charges for services totaled $325.5 million for fiscal year
2007 and can be disaggregated as follows: housing ($8.3 million), sewer ($165.9
million), solid waste ($107.7 million), and public transportation ($43.6 million). For fiscal
year 2006, charges for services totaled $303.5 million: housing ($8.4 million), sewer
($151.2 million), solid waste ($100.4 million), and public transportation ($43.5 million).
Capital grants and contributions increased $28.4 million while operating grants and
contributions decreased $5.7 million for fiscal year 2007 compared to fiscal year 2006.

—

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities
changed slightly in contrast to the prior year. Public transportation used the most
resources (36.2%), followed by sewer (31.0%) and solid waste (30.2%) for fiscal year
2007. The net transfers in for the business-type activities from the governmental
activities amounted to $167.5 million for fiscal year 2007, and $135.5 million for fiscal
year 2006. Specifically, net transfers in for public transportation (bus and handi-van)
operations amounted to $106.1 million for fiscal year 2007, and $93.1 million for fiscal
year 2006; net transfers in for solid waste operations amounted to $63.2 million for fiscal
year 2007, and $49.4 million for fiscal year 2006; and net transfers out for sewer
operations amounted to $1.9 million for fiscal year 2007, and $7.0 million for fiscal year
2006.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. '

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term
(current) inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City's
governmental funds as of the end of the 2007 fiscal year, amounting to a surplus of
$84.8 million in comparison to a surplus of $86.4 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances

{Amounts in Millions)

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement All
General Highway Redemption Bond Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2007 2006
Revenues:
Taxes $ 7270 $ 883 § - 8 - 8 - $ 8153 $ 7055
Other 251.4 84.0 - 0.6 185.1 521.1 415.9
Total Revenues 978.4 1723 - 0.6 185.1 1,336.4 1,1214
Expenditures 584.2 72.9 205.8 72.1 245.3 1,180.3 1,229.4
Subtotal 394.2 99.4 (205.8) (71.5) (60.2) 156.1 (108.0)
Transfers and Other (337.0) (94.3) 205.8 56.0 98.2 (71.3) 194.4
Changes in Fund Balances $ 57.2 § 51 § - $ (15.5) $ 38.0 $ 848 $ 86.4

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the
changes in net assets for governmental activities summarized on page 22. The
differences relate to certain financial resources and expenditures such as debt financing
and capital outlays that are included in the changes in governmental fund balances but
are not reported in the changes in net assets as detailed on page 41.

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The
unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $128.0 million at June 30, 2007,
while total fund balance amounted to $155.8 million, representing increases of $51.4
million and $57.2 million, respectively, in comparison to the prior fiscal year end.
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Regl property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, increased $98.0 million,
a rise of 16.6% compared to the prior year. The increase resulted primarily from higher
assessed real property valuations.

Highway Fund. The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the
City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax. The unreserved fund
balance increased 18.5% to $27.6 million as of June 30, 2007 from $23.3 million at the
close of the prior fiscal year. Similarly, total fund balance rose 19.5% to $31.8 million
during the same period. The increases resulted mainly from higher weight tax rates for
motor vehicles in fiscal year 2007.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The General Obligation
Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest payments on
general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. The balance of
$323,000 for matured bonds and interest payable at June 30, 2007 remained
unchanged compared to the end of the prior fiscal year.

General Improvement Bond Fund. Deposits into the General Improvement Bond
Fund include proceeds from tax-exempt commercial paper borrowings for payment of
public improvements appropriated and expended from the fund as specified in the
Executive Capital Budget and Program Ordinance. Encumbered contracts underway,
one component of fund balance, increased 4.8% to $228.1 million at the close of fiscal
year 2007 from $217.6 million at the end of last fiscal year. The deficit for unreserved
capital projects, the other component of fund balance, increased to $222.5 million at the
end of fiscal year 2007 compared to $196.5 million at the end of the previous fiscal year.
Likewise, the $5.6 million surplus for total fund balance at June 30, 2007 represents a
decrease of $15.5 million compared to the prior fiscal year end.

All Other Funds. All other funds (excluding the proprietary funds and the fiduciary
funds) are considered the City’s nonmajor governmental funds. The fund balances for
the nonmajor funds increased by $38.0 million from $114.1 million at June 30, 2006 to
$152.1 million at June 30, 2007. The increase can be attributed primarily to the
issuance of $38.0 million in tax exempt commercial paper for the Highway Improvement
Bond Fund and the transfers of $47.8 million from the General Fund to the Transit Fund
(Capital Account). On the other hand, large capital outlays from the Highway
Improvement Bond Fund and the Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund reduced the
fund balances for the nonmajor funds. Specifically, $39.2 million was expended from
the highways and streets function of the Highway Improvement Bond Fund mainly for
the rehabilitation and resurfacing of streets. For the utilities (transportation) function,
$14.1 million was expended from the Highway Improvement Bond Fund and $31.3
million from the Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund for projects like the Middle Street
Intermodal Center, and the bus and handi-van acquisition program.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There was an 8.7% increase between the original appropriation budget and the final
amended budget for the General Fund, comprised of an additional $5.0 million funding
for costs to be incurred by the State of Hawaii for the collection of the City’s excise tax
surcharge effective from January 1, 2007.

Actual revenues exceeded budgetary estimates by 4.7% ($43.5 million) for fiscal year
2007 and by 1.5% ($11.7 million) for fiscal year 2006. The increases in both years were
due in large part to more real property tax collections, increased reimbursements from
the State for emergency ambulance services, public service company tax, transient
accommodation tax, and investment interest. In addition, collections of licenses and
permits increased by $4.4 million for fiscal year 2007.

Due to implementation of expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were less
than budgetary estimates by 7.3% ($48.3 million) for fiscal year 2007 and by 7.4%
($45.4 million) for the previous fiscal year. The net changes in fund balance reflected
favorable variances of $92.1 million for fiscal year 2007 and $72.6 million for last year.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $3.9
billion for the primary government of which $1.9 billion pertained to governmental
activities as of June 30, 2007. This investment in capital assets includes land,
construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery,
and infrastructure.

The increase in capital assets is attributed to costs incurred for various ongoing capital
improvement projects during fiscal year 2007 such as the Hart Street Wastewater Pump
Station Alternative ($22.0 million), Salt Lake Boulevard Widening ($20.3 million), Ala
Moana Wastewater Pump Station Modification ($18.6 million), and Historic Kakaako
Fire Station No. 9 ($16.7 million).

Completed projects during fiscal year 2007 include various modifications to the Sand
Island Wastewater Treatment Plant ($226.6 million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump
Station and Force Main ($27.8 million), and Kapiolani Boulevard Trunk Sewer
Rehabilitation ($15.3 million).

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to Financial
Statements on pages 69 to 71.
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The following @s a summary of the capital assets for the primary government as of
June 30, 2007 in comparison to the previous year:

Summary of Capital Assets

(Amounts in millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 4564 $ 4871 $ 1208 § 1246 § 5772 % 611.7
Construction work in progress 3156.3 238.9 161.1 373.9 476.4 612.8
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,032.5 1,025.9 925.0 665.1 1,957.5 1,691.0
Equipment and machinery 248.5 232.4 497.2 475.9 745.7 708.3
Infrastructure 843.7 835.8 969.6 872.5 1,813.3 1,708.3
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,018.3) (962.5) (699.0) (637.1) (1,717.3) (1,599.8)
Net $ 18781 $ 18576 $ 19747 § 18749 § 3,8628 §$ 3,732.5

Long-Term Debt
At June 30, 2007, the City's long-term debt consisted of $3.4 billion of bonded debt and

$134.5 million of notes payable. The total bonded debt is comprised of $2.0 billion in
general obligation bonds, and $1.4 billion in revenue bonds secured by water and
wastewater system revenue sources.

The following is a summary of the debt activities during the fiscal year:

e On September 6, 2006, $340.8 million of wastewater system revenue bonds
were issued to fund additional improvements for the wastewater system and to
refund $22.5 million of wastewater system revenue Series 2003A-1 variable rate
bonds and $8.7 million of general obligation bonds.

e On September 15, 2006, $32.1 million of wastewater system revenue Series
2003A-1 and $54.6 million of wastewater system revenue Series 2003B-1 were
converted to fixed rate bonds.

e $100.0 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes were
issued on various dates for various capital improvement projects.
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Concurrent with the issuance of the aforementioned bonds, the City purchased a
financial guarantee insurance policy from MBIA Insurance Corporation. The policy
unconditionally guarantees the payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the
event of nonpayment by the City. As a result, Fitch Inc., Moody’s Investors Service, and
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group assigned ratings of AAA, Aaa and AAA, respectively,
for the bonds issued on September 6, 2006. For the bonds converted on September

15, 2006, Fitch Ratings and Moody’s Investors Service assigned ratings of AAA and
Aaa.

The Hawaii Revised Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City may
issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation. The statutory debt limit for fiscal year
2007 was $21.9 billion. The City’s outstanding debt applicable to the legal debt margin
totaled $1.7 billion for fiscal year 2007, well below the statutory debt limitation.

Additional information on the City’s debt are reported on pages 73 to 77 in the Notes to
Financial Statements and on pages 223 to 226 in the Statistical Section of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Indicators suggest that the local economy continues to be healthy. Unemployment is
among the lowest in the nation; bankruptcies are down; interest rates are steady;
personal income, civilian employment, job counts, and federal defense spending are up.
On the other hand, inflation, energy costs, and housing prices are high.

The assessed valuation of real property (including new added property inventory) on
Oahu increased 14.3% to $167.0 billion for fiscal year 2008 from $146.1 billion for fiscal
year 2007.

Sewer fees were raised 10.0% during fiscal year 2007, and are scheduled to increase
10.0% in each of the following 4 years. A 0.5% excise tax surcharge on gross proceeds
or gross income taxable under Chapter 237 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes became
effective January 1, 2007 to fund the Honolulu High-Capacity Transit Project. To
implement the transit project, a new Rapid Transit Division within the Department of
Transportation Services is being established and was funded in fiscal year 2008.

Despite the stability in the economy, the City is making every effort to contain costs
while maintaining the expected level of public services. The operating budget net of
inter-fund transfers increased from $1.49 billion as amended for fiscal year 2007 to
$1.64 billion for fiscal year 2008. Increased retirement system funding, negotiated
public worker pay increases and associated FICA taxes, and upward trending energy
rates (both electric and fuel) are the key drivers to the operating budget increase.
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FINANCIAL CONTACT

The CAFR is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of
Honolulu, 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ........c........ 97,007 75,690 $ 172,697 $ 34,075
INVESLMENLS .eevererneeerrrrnreneessennnrnenns 208,019 304,830 512,849 91,853
Receivables (Net) ....ccevveueeerecerrenennnnn 178,991 42,731 221,722 20,554
Internal balances ......ivvecrvinneevenereenees (1,918) 1,918 - -
[NVENLOTIES «eeeeeernerereerreeresssanierrensnnes 2 17,632 17,652 4,814
Deferred charges and other ............... - 12,953 12,953 3,933
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............. - 6,457 6,457 37,161
INVESEMENLS ....eeenerveeeerrenecesanennans - - - 49,036
107131 (NN - 11 11 -
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
Land .oeveeererineerereeenineeenerersnnerenne 456,442 120,750 577,192 32,373
Buildings and improvements .......... 632,049 745,700 1,377,749 96,781
Equipment and machinery ............ 80,573 119,514 200,087 88,504
INfrastruCUre ...eeeveerrrneerersrenennene 393,770 827,629 1,221,399 722,582
Construction work in progress ....... 315,269 161,059 476,328 202,690
Total aSsets ..ocveverrrcrervarerrennes 2,360,222 2,436,874 4,797,096 1,384,356
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable .....ceieeveeeieerennnneens 37,292 31,920 69,212 30,901
Matured bonds and interest payable ... 332 - 332 -
Accrued interest payable .................. 35,971 30,583 66,554 7,737
Due to fiduciary funds .......eeveeveensnne 61 - 61 -
Other liabilities ....ceeerrrereerereercecranane ~ 42,304 42,304 27,000
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year ..........ccccueun.. 243,739 84,039 327,778 6,490
Due in more than one year ........... 1,694,625 1,460,718 3,155,343 333,705
Total liabilities ......ccceercrnenens 2,012,020 1,649,564 3,661,584 405,833
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt ....coveveeerrnnerreerinrenerenne 113,778 711,150 824,928 863,367
Restricted for:
Capital aCUVILY .oeveerenerrcanerasannnan - - - 72,238
Debt SErvice ......ocversiueressenniscensas 1,085 59,409 60,494 -
Unrestricted ..ceeevenceereeseneersnneenen 233,339 16,751 250,090 42,918
Total Net assets .cceeveevrrereseeeeserannses $ 348,202 $ 787,310 $ 1,135,512 $ 978,523

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

35




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 1 of 2)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government.........coeeesees $ 172,695 ¢ 135587 § 5,686 $ 957
Public safety.....cccveerneeeeeennnnnecnes 337,052 35,663 14,195 2,150
Highways and streets.......eeesseeens 39,126 2,149 3,699 2,713
SaNitatioN...ciriererinciiennreesenanenne 6,742 77 - 103
Human services........coverereernnanne, 73,725 636 59,080 12,870
Culture and recreation............... 95,655 22,128 588 38
UGlItieS. ceevrvrmrnnsaessoceersassanenenn: 68,406 - 21,149 31,247
Retirement and health benefits.... 137,615 - - -
Miscellaneous........eueeeeiierernneens 4,357 - - -
INEEIESt..eennrererreneeerennrereeneennans 79,176 - - -
Total governmental activites.... 1,014,549 196,240 104,397 50,078
Business-type activities:
HOUSING . eveeerrersrenesesenscrsrooserens 12,905 8,306 - -
SEWET ceeiiererracreseeeererenneensenoonans 157,724 165,914 - 4,228
Solid Waste....eeueeeeeeeennereenensnens 153,736 107,682 - -
Public Transportation....ccceeeeeses 184,304 43,598 17,840 28,476
Total business-type activites.... 508,669 325,500 17,840 32,704
Total primary government.........ceceeeee. $ 1,523,218 $ 521,740 $ 122,237 % 82,782
Component unit:
Board of Water Supply.....ccccceecunes $ 139876 $ 117,254 § - $ 14,938
General revenues:
PrOPEItY taXeS. ceivressssrsraneisecrevarsoscsssnsrsesssnsssernnesccssssanssassorassessese
Public service COMPANY LaX..eueeeeetrersscssnossscssensersassansessassanesssasannsnss
FUBI £3X cerrerrereenrarereeerrensnscenernssnsseerennsecssnsesessensnssssnsassssassnssnsesennns
Public utility franchise aX...eveeeersemsecererensreernsenceecerenessrenseserasansaceees
INVESEMENT @AIMINGS.ccevvrerreirrrmrsrireerersererrassessersrsesesssnssssssssnesessrsnnes
Unrestricted grants and cONtribULIONS...c.cccevverrrrererereereeerencrencenseranes
OLNET e ererersneieniarerererisnsnnesesersssnssssesnsesessanssssesssssasanssnnssssssnasssssssnnn:
TrANSEEISuueseeeieniieierrernnsesernarsnssnsnsesnnscsensnsssesnssnssrssnssesessnnsasessnnnsnne:
Total general revenues and transferS...ccceeeeeeerncenseessenecenseenerancennaes
Change N NEL SSELS..ccuurerreecerarserssaserenrersseseerssennseorsassssssrennasenns
NEt aSSELS - DEZINNING..everreereernerirrerrrenrersernneserssrssssersnsecssassnssessansansen
Net assets = endiNgG.....cevvvveeiririrrinrninreeinnninericnnsneiserineecene

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 of 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

$ (30,465) $ - % (30,465) ¢ o
(285,044) - (285,044) -
(30,565) - (30,565) -
(6,562) - (6,562) -~
(1,139) - (1,139) -
(72,901) - (72,901) -
(16,010) - (16,010) -
(137,615) - (137,615) -
(4,357) - (4,357) -
(79,176) - (79,176) -
(663,834) - (663,834) -

- (4,599) (4,599) -

- 12,418 12,418 -

- (46,054) (46,054) -

-- (94,390) (94,390) -

- (132,625) (132,625) -

(663,834) (132,625) (796,459) --
-- - - (7,684)

685,868 - 685,868 -
37,640 - 37,640 -
52,221 - 52,221 -
38,356 - 38,356 -
19,676 21,734 41,410 10,910
92,884 - 92,884 -
2,329 - 2,329 -
(167,452) 167,452 - -
761,522 189,186 950,708 10,910
97,688 56,561 154,249 3,226
250,514 730,749 281,263 975,297

$ 348,202 $ 787,310  $ 1,135,512 $ 978,523
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund

This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Special Revenue Fund
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for
highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax
and public utility franchise tax.

Debt Service Fund
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds
issued by the City.

Capital Projects Fund
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended
from this fund.

NONMAJOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from motor vehicle registration certificates. These monies are
expended primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the
disposition of abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund

This fund accounts for bicycle and moped permanent registration fees, transfer fees, penalties,
fines, and charges for duplicate tags and certificates of registration. These monies are earmarked
for operating, acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities
for park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for
the purchase of land for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the
improvement of existing parks and playgrounds.

Federal Revenue Sharing Fund

All monies received from the federal government under the State and Local Fiscal Assistance Act
of 1972 are deposited in this fund and expended for purposes authorized by the provisions of the
Act.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Liquor Commission Fund
T hig fupd accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor
Commission and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are expended
for monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and
all donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be
expended for the acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related
costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma
Bay Nature Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of
the Nature Preserve.

Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund

This fund accounts for monies determined to be in excess of expenditures, monies appropriated to
the fund by City Council, and monies realized from the conveyance of City property and designated
for deposit into the fund by City Council resolution. The reserves are designated for economic and
- revenue downturns and emergency situations.

Transit Fund (Operating Account)
This fund receives and expends monies for the operating costs of a locally preferred alternative
for a mass transit project.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies
generated as program income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to
carry out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are
expended for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

- Special Events Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities,
Waikiki Shell, and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of
Enterprise Services.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the
Farmers Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and
the State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital
improvement expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as
contributions from property owners exclusive of improvement district assessment collections, are
also accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific
projects as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable
in any other fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with,
and expended for, the intended purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund

This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to
secure or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal
government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing
for the acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home,
apartment and commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title Il of the Act.

Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices,
lands upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned
development are situated.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse
the General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all
expenses in connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the
Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Houging and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly
used standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds
and collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
Highway Improvement Bond Fund

Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the
Capital Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this
fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments
in lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital
projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such
monies are received or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund accounts for monies received from sources other than the federal government in the
form of grants, entitlements, shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, and City monies
appropriated for capital projects transferred into this fund. These monies are expended for the
purposes received or appropriated. Transactions relating to acquisition of capital improvements
financed by special assessments are also accounted for in this fund.

Transit Fund (Capital Improvement Account)
This fund receives and expends monies for the capital costs of a locally preferred alternative for a
mass transit project.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury v.coooceeccrscnnennes $ 136,752 $ 28,832 $ 323 $ 15,558 $ 123,561 $ 305,026
Receivables .ccccveceerrrererereereneens 64,296 22,556 - - 92,139 178,991
Due from other funds ..cceceeennen 22,334 - - 2,143 35,799 60,276
INVENLOTIES ccevverrrerierernrsassessae - - -- - 20 20

Total ASSELS ceeerveeeesnsesse $ 223,382 $ 51,388 $ 323 $ 17,701 $ 251,519 $ 544,313
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ....ccceerercuene $ 8,951 $ 1,079 § - $ 8,864 $ 12,551 $ 31,445

Accrued payroll veceeeeersarenseees 5,098 503 - - 246 5,847

Due to other funds ............... 36,689 - - 3,232 22,334 62,255

Matured bonds and

interest payable.....cceceevuaninne - - 323 - % 332
Deferred revenue ......c.ocevcenan 16,842 18,024 - - 64,281 99,147
Total Liabilities ........c.... 67,580 19,606 323 12,096 99,421 199,026

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:

Encumbrances ...ceeeveesseeesesss 27,767 4,194 - 228,071 361,601 621,633
Debt service ......cocersenneeaennn - - - - 1,085 1,085
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund ....cucieneiinienenns 128,035 - - - - 128,035
Special revenue funds .......... o 27,588 - - 17,466 45,054
Capital projects funds .......... - - - (222,466) (228,054) (450,520)
Total Fund Balances ...... 155,802 31,782 - 5,605 152,098 345,287
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances ............ $ 223,382 $ 51,388 $ 323 $ 17,701 $ 251,519
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 1,878,103
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 99,147
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (1,974,335)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 348,202

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{ Amounts in thousands )

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 727,015 § 88,269 § - % - $ - $ 815,284
Special assessments . - - . - 354 354
Licenses and permits 40,648 75,852 - - 4,302 120,802
Intergovernmental 92,760 - - - 146,166 238,926
Charges for services 5,752 5,259 - - 13,743 24,754
Fines and forfeits. . 557 17 - - 294 868
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.....cooeeaeees 86,793 310 - - 10 87,113
Interest 19,071 - - 605 1,283 20,959
Other 5,865 2,629 - - 18,909 27,403
Total Revenues...... 978,461 172,336 - 605 185,061 1,336,463
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 115,200 15,282 - - 10,977 141,459
Public safety 268,521 24,079 - - 13,561 306,161
Highways and streets 2,239 17,286 - - 1,475 21,000
Sanitation 2,245 419 - - 10 2,674
Human services 2,356 - - - 58,527 60,883
Culture-recreation 51,844 - - - 19,240 71,084
Utilities or other enterprises.....cccecessenvans - 1,654 - - 21,263 22,917
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and heaith benefits............. 119,430 13,294 - - 4,891 137,615
Other. 21,806 841 - - 185 22,832
Capital Outlay:
General government. - - - 24,906 963 25,869
Public safety - - - 19,428 6,396 25,824
Highways and streets - - - 1,919 43,244 45,163
Sanitation e - - - 4,068 4,068
Human services, - - - - 12,978 12,978
Culture-recreation.....uieciecsssscssssesssssessoess - - - 25,850 1,627 27,477
Utilities or other enterprises....oceeseeessssarns - - - - 45,622 45,622
Debt service:
Principal 395 - 102,109 - 290 102,794
Interest. 166 - 103,693 - 10 103,869
Total Expenditures 584,202 72,855 205,802 72,103 245,327 1,180,289
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......... 394,259 99,481 (205,802) (71,498) (60,266) 156,174
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper ..... - - - 56,000 38,000 94,000
Capital 18355 cvuvreersrnsrsssrnecssarsssnassnsssasssssnes 1,674 - - - - 1,674
Sales of capital assets. 74 351 - 5 - 430
Transfers in 84,300 - 205,802 - 87,488 377,590
Transfers out (423,113) (94,658) - - (27,271) (545,042)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... (337,065) (94,307) 205,802 56,005 98,217 (71,348)
Net change in fund balances........ vrensaennas 57,194 5,174 - (15,493) 37,951 84,826
Fund Balances - July 1 98,608 26,608 - 21,098 114,147 260,461
Fund Balances - June 30 $ 155802 $ 31,782 § - $ 5,605 $ 152,098 $ 345,287

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances--total governmental funds $ 84,826

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities

reports depreciation expense on capital assets. This is the difference between the two

amounts for this year. 20,474
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources

are not reported as revenues in the funds. (2,712)
Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial

resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the

government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an

expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the

government-wide financial statements. (22,405)
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of

current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds. 17,505

Change in net assets of governmental activities =$==S?Lﬂ

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for
rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements for
the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’'s Refuse
Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system (TheBus)
and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

: Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAlENts .......uereeemseruesvernererenns $ 8,932 $ 35,361 ¢ 25,335 §$ 6,062 % 75,690
Investments . - 240,484 52,827 11,519 304,830
Receivables:
Accounts {net of allowance for uncollectibles
Of $5,891 )urerreereceeneerrasnnrnnennes 647 23,531 15,033 1,487 40,698
INTEIESE uvvvermirnenenionenvenranssnnenseraesssarressessnes 19 733 966 - 1,718
Intergovernmental ........ccooceeervcrrrecerennrrcisnennen, B - 315 - 315
Due from other funds .....ccecerreercereucesnrsnesnersnnses - 3,928 267 - 4,195
Inventories of parts, materials and supplies, at cost... - 6,350 - 7,063 13,413
Inventories of real estate held for Sale .....ccceerrannees 4,219 - - - 4,219
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equiValents .......uvevveesraverensesinnne 4,127 - - 2,330 6,457
Investments . - - - - -
(071111 1 - - - 11
Prepaid expenses and Other assets vvoveeeererrcersensanes 89 2,975 496 2,161 5,721
Total CUIrent ASSELS ....coeveeerrerereesnsernaseans: 18,044 313,362 95,239 30,622 457,267
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land cceeverenreereenerceninssneesneensesnsesnnesnennrenesnne. 14,390 6,065 24,063 76,232 120,750
Buildings and improvements ......cececssesseearrensanns 108,504 712,564 52,725 51,241 925,034
Transmission and distribution system ............c.... - 969,641 - - 969,641
Equipment and Machinery .....veeevevecrveccaenaranes 279 30,098 259,289 26,842 316,508
Buses and other transit vehicles ....ccceeeerreeranneces - - - 180,648 180,648
Construction work in Progress .v.ueeeeeeeereseseraess 6,478 138,054 6,552 9,975 161,059
Accumulated depreciation .....ceveeseereeecsnrsseerenes (50,619) (239,605) (241,347) (167,417) (698,988)
Deferred charges and Other .........ccvourecrrercsnssncenne 2,098 4,753 381 - 7,232
Total NonCurrent ASSets ....ccecerruressereesaeenens 81,130 1,621,570 101,663 177,521 1,981,884
TOtal ASSELS cveereeversreerunsseeraesneranses 99,174 1,934,932 196,902 208,143 2,439,151
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «oeereneererereesreessenrsnnesranrensenssnn: 191 16,792 12,519 2,418 31,920
Interest payable-current .. 2,123 23,751 4,709 - 30,583
Notes payable-CUITENL .vvveerereresirsssssneesenssansasnseses - 8,852 - - 8,852
Bonds payable-Current .........cc.cueoens 5,692 15,375 24,841 - 45,908
Tax-exempt commercial paper - - 17,837 - 17,837
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ...... - -~ 7,662 - 7,662
Due t0 Other funds ........oceeeeecrernerersensreesnesvessanes - 26 2,251 - 2,277
Reserve for insurance claims payable ......covrecnvnrenn - - - 14,303 14,303
Accrued payroll voocueveveneereeerenes - 307 713 - 1,020
Other current liabilities ........... 777 225 3,938 1,749 6,689
Total Current Liabilities .......cceervereeervrenreneen, 8,783 65,328 74,470 18,470 167,051
Noncurrent Liabilities:
INOLES PAYADIE vvvvvererrenrereereerarerersurnisesaescsnnsererans - 103,894 - - 103,894
General obligation bonds payable, net ......cceevveensee 88,457 21,418 106,156 - 216,031
Revenue bonds payable, net - 1,048,323 - - 1,048,323
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ...... - - 75,573 - 75,573
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
POSLCIOSUre Care COStS...covrmrerusreerens - - 16,897 - 16,897
Other liabilities ............ 9,312 5,291 3,398 6,071 24,072
Total Noncurrent Liabilities ......ccoverversvenenns 97,769 1,178,926 202,024 6,071 1,484,790
Total LIabilities ....ceevsresrersersassransercaevaveens 106,552 1,244,254 276,494 24,541 1,651,841
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt .......... (15,118) 596,298 (47,551) 177,521 711,150
Restricted for debt SErvice .......oeovureeersnnans - 59,409 : - - 59,409
Unrestricted .oueecieenniesererercessesrenans . 7,740 34,971 (32,041) 6,081 16,751
Total Net Assets (DefiCit) .occveeererrarerrrvrrvanns. $ (7,378) $ 690,678 $ (79,592) ¢ 183,602 ¢ 787,310

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Sales of dwelling units and [0ts ...c..eu... $ 210 % - % - % - % 210
Rental inCOME ..cceererierirarieenenrerenenens 8,096 - 3,223 - 11,319
Sewer service charges .....cceeveveenerrennne, - 160,963 - - 160,963
Disposal and collection fees ........euee.... - - 62,183 - 62,183
Electrical energy fee ......ccccnreernnnencnnen - - 39,865 - 39,865
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - S - 43,002 43,002
Other revenue ......cccereeereserssssnsssanesss - 4,951 2,411 596 7,958
Total Operating Revenues ....c.ccuvvee. 8,306 165,914 107,682 43,598 325,500
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general .....cccceeceeees 579 36,749 41,483 1,194 80,005
MaiNtenance .c.eeeeecsrenmsensresnecsseaneones. 1,034 436 447 2 1,919
Depreciation ..ueeeueeeseerseeeiensmsmeesansseen: 3,685 35,311 17,447 18,181 74,624
Contractual SErvices wueeeeeerserseeesreesssees 1,893 8,687 54,250 123,298 188,128
Supplemental operating fee ......ccceveuee - - 3,223 - 3,223
Fringe Denefits .....ceeceeennsecneenenennsennes 124 11,762 10,996 - 22,882
Materials and supplies ......c.cceerrceneenees 114 5,079 4,598 9,903 19,694
Fuel and lubricants ....c..ceammeescssrensecans - 2,162 1,197 14,565 17,924
INSUFANCE «vuvieerrrinnmnensensisssrrnenenenssanas 212 - 1,655 12,285 14,152
State taxes - fuel .eeeeeeeeeeeriiirneenennanee. - - . 88 2,615 2,703
LIS cevererssennoesarssnossnssnssssrassessansn. 1,231 11,867 271 2,056 15,425
Cost of sales - dwelling units and lots ... 176 - - - 176
OLher cocereeerimnnnnennsceseasennsennsscaseraes: - - - 176 176
Total Operating EXpenses ......eeceee.. 9,048 112,053 135,655 184,275 441,031
Operating Income (L0SS) vocecennennans (742) 53,861 (27,973) (140,677) (115,531)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
INLErest rEeVENUE ..ceveeureecenmercrrnnancernans 587 13,736 7,326 85 21,734
Interest EXPENSe .iuveeveesssrerersnsensassssons (4,558) (44,266) (18,097) - (66,921)
Gain (Loss) from disposal of property .. - (931) - (29) (960)
Amortization eXpense .ou.coennscesiecens (99) (314) (36) - (449)
OLher ..cccveniiveemesensrersesrareenensierererene: 800 (160) 52 17,840 18,532
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(EXPENSES) 1rvreeesarirrsrerensrccanensen. (3,270) (31,935) (10,755) 17,896 (28,064)
Income (Loss) before Transfers and
Capital Contributions......c.eceernsee. (4,012) 21,926 (38,728) (122,781) (143,595)
Transfers In cociveseneneccsicinarineenssencase. - 5,139 72,881 106,095 184,115
Transfers OUL vuveeeeeneersencerseccrsnsesseesensene - (7,031) (9,632) - (16,663)
Capital Contributions ......ccccceeerevenerenranee - 4,228 - 28,476 32,704
Change in Net ASSets ...c..ceeerennns (4,012) 24,262 24,521 11,790 56,561
Net Assets = July 1 coevrveveeecrvcrecencancnnenns. (3,366) 666,416 (104,113) 171,812 730,749
Net Assets - June 30 ....covvviniisinsisessannen $ (7,378) $ 690,678 $ (79,592) ¢ 183,602 ¢ 787,310

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.

44



Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from CUSLOMEIS....cvveeerisesennnes
Payments to suppliers.....cceceeeeceecrsrvnneen.
Payments to employees......cccvererersrsvnnes
Payments for interfund services used......
Other receipts (Payments).....ceeeesesnense.

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ......eecemcenceceenas

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Transfers in coveeeveeeeeennereneeeninesescssssnanen

Grants and contributions ........eereesrenens
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities .......

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
CaPital aSSELS veveereerrrennsrrasnssreons
Proceeds from issuing notes .........cee..
Principal paid on operating fee
obligation ......ccveeenrerinns ceennenersenes
Interest paid on operating fee
[025] 72T 10} 1 A
Proceeds from issuing bonds ........ccen.
Principal paid on notes ......ccceeveeeeeens
Principal paid on bonds ......cceeeeeeeenes
Interest paid on NOLES .cvecvureenvesesaeeen
Interest paid on bonds ......ceeerreirininn
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing
Yo 117 141 N

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments .....ccccecevnrennenene
Proceeds from maturities of
INVESEMENLS 1eververrenerecsroreereerennecenne
Principal received on notes receivable ....
Interest received on notes receivable .....
Assets held in property management......
Interest on INVEStMENTS vuvenecenrnecerernanes
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities «....veeesenenncnse

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents ................

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1 ............

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 .........

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{Amounts In thousands)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Page 1 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

8,559 $ 162,933 $ 102,885 $ 43,934 $ 318,311
(5,216) (47,535) (72,115) (162,873) (287,739)
(558) (28,872) (28,222) (664) (58,316)

- 322 (88) - 234
800 (176) (10,843) - (10,219)
3,585 86,672 (8,383) (119,603) (37,729)

- - 68,654 106,095 174,749
- (7,031) (5,405) - (12,436)

- - - 21,703 21,703

- (7,031) 63,249 127,798 184,016
- (124,085) (6,255) (216) (130,556)

- 51,719 6,000 - 57,719
- - (23,455) - (23,455)
- - (7,158) - (7,158)

- 202,736 - - 202,736
- (7,311) - - (7,311)
(5,824) (7,356) (23,813) - (36,993)
- (2,507) (137) - (2,644)
(4,834) (39,987) (8,367) - (53,188)
(10,658) 73,209 (63,185) (216) (850)
(129,000) (561,840) (218,858) (61,255) (970,953)

129,000 396,699 206,227 57,047 788,973

- - 16,613 - 16,613

- - 5,268 - 5,268

14 - - - 14

609 13,302 2,064 85 16,060
623 (151,839) 11,314 (4,123) (144,025)

(6,450) 1,011 2,995 3,856 1,412

19,509 34,350 22,340 4,536 80,735

13,059 $ 35,361 $ 25,335 $ 8,392 $ 82,147

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by

operating activities:

Operating income (108S) «vvveereererceceesan.
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation

Other revenues

------------------------------

Writeoff of capital assets ......ccceervenne
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable ....coveevreniiennans

Decrease in

intergovernmental receivable ........

Decrease in due

from other funds

Increase in parts,

........................

materials and supplies .....cccceuneness
Decrease in real estate held

for sale .

(Increase) decrease in prepaid
expenses and other assets ......c.....

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

(Page 2 of 2)

Housing

Sewer

Solid
Waste

Public
Transportation
System

Totals

$ (742)

3,685
800

257

87
(67)

53,861

35,311
4,733
247
(2,655)
39
(2,436)

$

(27,973)

17,447
51

(2,981)
91
1,096

22

$ (140,677)

18,181

352

(115,531)

74,624
5,584
247

(5,027)
91
1,135

(2,914)
87

(43)

Increase (decrease) in trade

accounts payables ooveieesecsierenenenes
Increase in reserve for

insurance claims payable .............. - - -
Increase (decrease) in deferred

credits 1,520
Increase in other

liabilities veecererercrcansnoesrsnessensarnn. - 1
Increase in due to

other funds vveiiersecrenienmnnsennrisins - -

(293) (2,429) (1,777) 70

1,390

(142) - 285

3,120 1,272

1,001 -

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities .......eveveeeenne $ 3585 ¢ 86,672 § (8,383) $ (119,603) §$

(37,729)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):

Housing

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $99 for the year ended June 30, 2007. Interest expense for bond
premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($223) for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Sewer

The Sewer Fund received $4,228 in contributions of capital assets from government agencies and developers which are
recorded as contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2007. Amortization of bond
discount and bond premium amounted to $1,908 and $1,513 respectively, while amortization for bond issuance cost
amounted to $314 for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Solid Waste
Amortization of bond discount and bond issuance cost amounted to $93 for the year ended June 30, 2007.
Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($621) for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of capital assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$28,477 for the year ended June 30, 2007.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund »

This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific
purposes, as trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund
exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial
checking accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real
property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ...eeeeerreeeereeeeeereessessrones $ 185 $ 25,251
INVESEIMENLS cevverreerereererarerceraensnsseerernasressreennneses 3,661 28,493
Due from Other fUNAS ...ceeeeerereeerrreerernseseseenenssnnes - 61
TOtal SSELS vevverresserinresrioersennsassorssssessossone 3,846 53,805
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ..cceieevreeeicrncennniriniitenesieisionssaes = 14
Other current liabilities .....vveererevenees T - 53,791
Total liabilities ....ccceeenreraerenrerneraenearorcasenas - 53,805
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and Other OVEINMENLS ..cceeerrerrrrernrsseneeseneasanne: $ 3,846 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose

Trust Fund
ADDITIONS

INLEIESE evevrerrrneneneiennreeeeesnsernuesseasssesssrersssonsssesenssassassnes $ 44
Collections for sundry creditors, contributions, etC.........ee... 940
Total AAdIIONS «.vevecrencereciennerenrernrernersecenerrarerarersncsnnes 984

DEDUCTION
Payments in accordance with trust agreements .....cceeeeeeeeesses 1,557
Change in NEL ASSELS ..ceveerererersencrernsccrnnncssncssonnsscnn: (573)
Net assets = JUIY T ceenirrnnieeneiereeercrnaniescssssnssnissssrsnsssssnssss 4,419
Net assets - JUNE 30 vecveerrrerrrreeresrneecsasessneessssassssanssssssnssne $ 3,846

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”) is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The City operates
under a City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and last amended in
1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as
primary government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board
of Water Supply (BWS).

The City’'s operations are organized by the following general functions: general
government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services, culture
and recreation, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (“State”) agencies assume full responsibility for several major
functions usually performed by local governments such as education, welfare, health
and judicial functions. These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore,
are not included in these financial statements. There are no separate city, county or
township governments nor any school district, special districts, authorities or public
corporations with overlapping authority presented in the accompanying financial
statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit—- The component unit column in the
financial statements includes the financial data of the City’s discretely presented
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (“Board”) which is a semi-autonomous
proprietary agency of the City. It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that
it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are appointed by the
Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate
powers by the City Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or
approve the Board’'s budgets. Water and revenue bonds payable by the Board are
general obligations of the City. As the City would be obligated to repay these bonds
in the event of default by the Board, the City is financially accountable for the debts
of the Board. Complete financial statements of the Board may be obtained from the
Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.

49



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide
financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the activities of the primary government and its
component unit, excluding the fiduciary funds. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent
on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported
separately from the legally separate component unit for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category or
segment, which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the
government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and
major individual proprietary (enterprise) funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.

The City reports the following as major governmental funds:
General Fund

This fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It includes all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. :

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked
by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City
fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation
serial bonds issued by the City.

General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or
part of those appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public
improvements specified to be expended from this fund.

All of the City proprietary funds are reported as major:
Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for
sale or for rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the
special statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii
Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’'s
Refuse Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and
other recycling programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in
separate accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system
(The Bus) and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation — The government-wide financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are
the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Agency funds, included
in the fiduciary fund financial statements, apply the accrual basis of accounting but
do not have a measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Measurable means the amounts are determinable. Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days of the end
of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes
collected within sixty days after fiscal year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions,
interest and special assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes,
charges for current services, fines, forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable until
received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the
legal and contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance.
There are essentially two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues,
monies must be expended for a specific purpose or project and revenues are
recognized to the extent of such expenditures. Revenues of this type are deferred
for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued for expenditures in
advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues, monies are virtually
unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These resources are reflected as
revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are
met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The City’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type.
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balances, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. There are certain minimum criteria (percentage of the
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The
non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statement and
detailed in the combining section.

The City has the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements)
is upon determination of financial position and changes in financial position
(sources, uses and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the
City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required
to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for
the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special
assessments, expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest
and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating
income, changes in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The City maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types
(Housing, Sewer, Solid Waste and Public Transportation) as well as its discretely
presented component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations
that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs
(i.e., expenses including depreciation) of providing goods or services to
the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds
The fiduciary funds are used to account for assets and activities when a
governmental unit is functioning as a trustee or an agent for another party. The
following are the City’s major fiduciary funds:

e Ewa Highway Master Plan Impact Fees

e Lester McCoy Pavilion

e Liquor Commission

e Parks and Playgrounds

o Payroll Clearance

e Planning and Permitting
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
government'’s policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted resources as they
are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) for governments
as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB").
Pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued after
November 30, 1989 are not applied in the presentation of the financial statements of
the proprietary fund types in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34.

The City follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and
Management's Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, GASB
Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Governments: Omnibus — an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 21 and No. 34, and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial
Statement Note Disclosures.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted
expenditures in the year the commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the applicable operating budget appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the general fund and in certain special
revenue funds (in the fund financial statements). Capital projects funds (in the fund
financial statements) employ encumbrance accounting in order to reserve for
construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects appropriation.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or
other contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded
contingent upon the availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies.
Encumbrances outstanding at.year end are reported as reservations of fund
balances (in the fund financial statements) and do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits
primarily with various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term
investments with original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition,
and imprest and change funds. Cash on deposit with financial institutions is
collateralized in accordance with State statutes.

Investments consist of participating interest-earning contracts such as investments
in U.S. government securities and investments purchased under agreements to
resell to banks (repurchase agreements). Investments are stated at amortized cost.

The City values investments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External
Investment Pools. This statement provides fair value standards for investments in
certain types of financial instruments. The City's investments fall into categories that
can be valued by cost-based measures.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City's real property
taxes, which are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on
assessed valuations as of October 1, and are due in two equal installments on the
following August 20 and February 20. Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at
June 30 of each year are delinquent and amounts that are not collected within sixty
days after June 30 of each year are reported as deferred revenue in the fund
financial statements. A lien for real property taxes attaches as of July 1 of each
year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise
fund — proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2007, were unbilled water and
sewer charges (due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $9.8 million and
$15.0 million, respectively.

56



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost,
which approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable
value, with cost being determined by the specific identification method. All
estimated costs to the anticipated date of disposition are considered in the
determination of estimated net realizable value. Costs include all costs directly
related to the planning of improvements to be constructed on the land, interest and
other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to finance development or
construction activities is capitalized during the development period.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. All infrastructure assets acquired prior to fiscal year 1980 are
capitalized and those acquired after this date are capitalized when certain
thresholds are met. Assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more for
equipment and $100,000 for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and an
estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated and accepted capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value or
appraised value at time of acceptance by City Council. Additions, improvements
and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium and Deferred Losses
on Refundings

Bond issue costs are deferred and are amortized over the life of the respective issue
on a straight-line basis. Original issue discount or premium and deferred losses on
refundings are amortized using the straight-line method over the terms of the
respective issues and are added to or offset against the bonds payable in the
statement of net assets.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of financial
resources between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are
recorded as revenues by the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the
transferor, have been eliminated. Transactions that represent reimbursements to a
fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable
to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund
and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of
$106.1 million to the Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from
funds receiving revenues to funds that will expend those resources. Contributions to
the capital accounts of enterprise funds are reflected in the statement of revenue,
expenses and changes in fund net assets.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating and
nonoperating revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net assets are
classified in the following three components: invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; restricted for capital activity and debt service; and unrestricted net
assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent proceeds or
other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not included in the calculation
of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Restricted for capital
activity and debt service consists of net assets for which constraints are placed
thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws,
regulations and enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates.
Unrestricted net assets consist of all other net assets not included in the above
categories.

Retirement Plan Contributions

In fiscal year 2005, the City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of
the State of Hawaii was based on an actuarial computation contribution which
consisted of the normal cost plus a level annual payment required to amortize an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 27 years from
July 1, 2002. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under the
provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is contributed
(15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for All Other Employees).

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in
the City and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation
Program (“Plan”), adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The
plan permits eligible employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years by
contributing to a fund managed by a plan administrator. The deferred compensation
amounts are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund was established to protect plan assets from claims of general creditors
and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $417.1 million are not reported
in the accompanying basic financial statements at June 30, 2007.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be
earned) by the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-
quarters working days for each month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate a
maximum of 90 days of vacation as of the end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each
month, without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not
convertible to pay; accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying
financial statements. Employees who retire or leave government service in good
standing with sixty or more unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional
service credit in the retirement system. At June 30, 2007, accumulated sick leave
amounted to $334.6 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are
accounted for as capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases
are included in fixed assets and, where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter
of their estimated economic useful lives or lease terms. The related capital lease
obligations are included in long-term debt. Operating leases are expended (or
expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation
System (“‘PTS”), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing
Development Special Fund, which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the
Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting
policies, is described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2007 the accumulated deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund improved
by $24.5 million to $79.6 million from fiscal year 2006 due to transfers from the
General fund. |t is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant
operating subsidies to the refuse collection and recycling operations.

The Housing Special Development Fund showed an increase in the deficit balance
of $4.0 million to $7.4 million at June 30, 2007 as result of debt service payments of
$10.7 million.
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and other financing sources and uses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued
Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement establishes
standards for the measurement, recognition and display of other postretirement
benefits expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets), note disclosures and
required supplementary information in the financial reports of state and local
governmental employers. The provisions of this Statement are effective for the City
for periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The City has not yet determined the
effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In September 2006, the GASB issued Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of
Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets and Future
Revenues. The Statement establishes the criteria governments will use to ascertain
whether proceeds received from intergovernmental sales and pledges of receivables
and future revenues and intra-entity transfers of assets and future revenues should
be reported as revenue or as a liability. The criteria should be used to determine the
extent to which a transferor government retains or relinquishes control over the
receivables or future revenues through its continuing involvement with those
receivables or future revenues. The requirements of this statement are effective for
financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The City is not
currently involved in these types of transactions, so it is expected that this Statement
will have minimal effect if any on its financial statements.
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In November 2006 the GASB issued Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations. This statement addresses
accounting and financial reporting standards for pollution (including contamination)
remediation obligations, which are obligations to address the current or potential
detrimental effects of existing pollution by participating in pollution remediation
activities such as site assessments and cleanups. The scope of the document
excludes pollution prevention or control obligations with respect to current
operations, and future pollution remediation activities that are required upon
retirement of an asset, such as landfill closure and postclosure care. A government
is required to estimate the components of expected pollution remediation outlays
and determine whether outlays for those components should be accrued as a
liability or, if appropriate, capitalized when goods and services are acquired if one of
five obligating events occur which are as follows: 1) the government is compelled to
take pollution remediation action because of an imminent endangerment; 2) the
government violates a pollution prevention-related permit or license; 3) the
government is named, or evidence indicates that it will be named, by a regulator as
a responsible party or potentially responsible party (PRP) for remediation, or as a
government responsible for sharing costs; 4) the government is named, or evidence
indicates that it will be named, in a lawsuit to compel participation in pollution
remediation; or 5) the government commences or legally obligates itself to
commence pollution remediation. The provisions of this statement are effective for
the City for periods beginning after December 15, 2007. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In May 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an
amendment of GASB No. 25 and No. 27. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment
benefits and further enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements
by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The provisions of
this Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2007.
The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.
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In June 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Intangible Assets. This Statement requires that all intangible assets
not specifically excluded by its scope provisions be classified as capital assets. The
objective of this Statement is to establish accounting and financial reporting
requirements for intangible assets to reduce these inconsistencies, thereby
enhancing the comparability of the accounting and financial reporting of such assets
among state and city governments. The provisions of this Statement are effective
for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2009. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In November 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real
Estate Held as Investments by Endowments. This Statement establishes consistent
standards for the reporting of land and other real estate held as investments by
essentially similar entities. It requires endowments to report their land and other real
estate investments at fair value. Governments also are required to report the
changes in fair value as investment income and to disclose the methods and
significant assumptions employed to determine fair value. The provisions of this
Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2008. The
City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information has been presented in the supplementary fund
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial
position and operations of these funds.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating
and capital budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing on July 1. The budgets
are on a basis consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as
budgeted expenditures in the year the commitments are made. After public
hearings, and on or prior to June 15, the budgets are legally enacted through
passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council.
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All proprietary funds have legally adopted annual budgets as well as the following
governmental funds: General Fund, Highway Fund, Highway Beautification and
Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund, Bikeway Fund, Parks and
Playgrounds Fund, Federal Revenue Sharing Fund, Liquor Commission Fund,
Rental Assistance Fund, Zoo Animal Purchase Fund, Hanauma Bay Nature
Preserve Fund, Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund, Transit Fund, Community
Development Fund, Golf Fund, Special Events Fund, Special Projects Fund, Federal
Grants Fund, Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund,
Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund, and Leasehold
Conversion Fund.

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally
adopted) for the general fund and special revenue funds. Effective budgetary
control for debt service, trust and agency, and revolving funds is achieved through
bond indentures, contractual provisions and legislation. Formal budgetary
integration is not employed for capital projects because effective budgetary control
is achieved through contractual provisions and project oversight. Flexible budgeting
(i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered,
except that appropriations for capital projects lapse six months after the end of the
fiscal year if not at least partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and
state grant funds are automatically appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a
department subject to certain limitations. To transfer appropriations between
departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments must be made to the
enacted budget ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the
enacted budget ordinance.

The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level.
The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the
individual fund statements.

The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget
ordinances. During the year, several supplementary appropriations ordinances
were adopted. The overall effect of these supplementary appropriations on the
budget was not significant.
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Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund
balance of total governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that, “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not
due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.”
Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities.
However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in the statement of net
assets. The details of this $1.97 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ (1,938,364)
Accrued interest payable and other (35,971)

3 (1,974,335)

The government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total
governmental funds and change in net assets of governmental activities as reported
in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconciliation
states that, “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The
statement of activities reports depreciation expense on capital assets.” The details
of this $20.5 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital outlays $ 89,851
Depreciation expense (69,377)
$ 20,474
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Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of
long-term debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the
governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the government-wide
financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an expenditure for
governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the government-wide
financial statements.” The details of this $22.4 million difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Debt Issued:
General obligation bonds, net $ -
Tax-exempt commercial paper (94,000)
Other long-term debt (1,674)
Total (95,674)
Principal Repayments:
General obligation bonds, net 69,711
- Tax-exempt commercial paper 2,700
Other long-term debt 858
Total 73,269
Net adjustment $ (22,405)

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of
this $17.5 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences $ (2,775)
Claims and judgments 18,475
Other 1,805

Net adjustment 3 17,505

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds, except the
Oahu Transit Services, Inc. workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held
separately by the independent plan administrator (see note 11). Each of the funds’
portions of this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial statements.

66



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City's demand deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and component
unit, are fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its agents in
the City’s name. Section 38-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes and the City’s policy on
collateralization govern acceptable forms of collateral.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and
U.S. agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and
bank repurchase agreements. Investments in repurchase agreements are primarily
U.S. government or federal agency securities. Section 46-50, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, the City’s investment policy and resolution 98-295, CD1 govern acceptable
types of investments. The City’s resolution 07-51, CD1 govern the deposit and
short-term investment of general excise and use tax revenues.

Credit Risk and Foreign Currency Risk
The City invests in obligations of the U.S. government, so it is not exposed to any
credit rate risk or foreign currency risk.

Interest Rate Risk

The City does not have a formal investment policy that relates to interest rate risk.
However, the City structures the investment portfolio so that securities mature to
meet cash requirements for ongoing operations avoiding the need to sell securities
on the open market prior to maturity. This practice decreases the City’s exposure to
risk caused by the fluctuation in interest rates. The City also invests in operating
funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market mutual funds, or similar
investment pools. As of June 30, 2007, the City had no investments in money
market mutual funds or external investment pools.
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The fair value and maturities of investments as of June 30, 2007 were as follows
(amount in thousands):

Investment Maturity in Years

Reported Fair Less than More than
Amount Value One 1to5 6 to 10 10
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreements $ 79000 $ 79000 $ 79,000 $ - $ - $ -
Guaranteed investment contracts 156,594 156,594 - 143,887 - 12,707
U.S. government securities 277,255 280,234 280,234 - - -
Total $ 512849 § 515828 $ 359,234 $ 143,887 $ - § 12,707
Component Unit:
U.S. government securities $ 140,889 § 140889 $ 76820 $ 64069 $ - $ -
Fiduciary Funds: :
Repurchase agreements $ 1,830 § 1,830 $ 1,830 § - $ - % -
U.S. government securities 30,324 30,324 30,324 - - -
$ 32154 § 32154 §$ 32,154 - 3 - % -

5. Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at June 30, 2007
consisted of the following (amount in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Real property taxes $ 9,168 § -
Accounts 1,840 46,589
Public utilities franchise tax 18,024 -
Special assessments 138 -
Notes 61,885 -
Intergovernmental 78,568 315
Interest 2,260 1,718
CASE fees 7,800 -
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (692) (5,891)
$ 178,991 § 42,731
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Revenues not collected within 60 days of fiscal year end are recorded as deferred
revenue. $99.1 million of the receivables for governmental activities have been
deferred at June 30, 2007. Notes receivable include $7.8 million in grant loans,
with indefinite repayment terms.

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the noncurrent

portion of the notes receivable in the amount of $60.0 million, which are generally
due to the City on various dates through 2055.

Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2007 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government
Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2006 Additions Transfers 2007
Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 835848 $ 13250 § (5,437) $ 843,661
Buildings and improvements 1,025,938 13,367 (6,779) 1,032,526
Equipment and machinery 232,377 26,531 (10,380) 248,528
Total depreciable assets 2,094,163 53,148 (22,596) 2,124,715
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure , (431,536) (19,065) 710 (449,891)
Buildings and improvements (371,198) (33,923) 4,644 (400,477)
Equipment and machinery (159,819) (16,389) 8,253 (167,955)
Total accumulated
depreciation (962,553) (69,377) 13,607 (1,018,323)
1,131,610 (16,229) (8,989) 1,106,392
Land 487,112 2,524 (33,194) 456,442
Construction Work in Progress 238,907 113,065 (36,703) 315,269
Governmental activities —
capital assets, net $ 1857629 $ 99360 $ (78.886) $ 1,878,103
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Primary Government

Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2006 Additions Transfers 2007
Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets — :
Infrastructure $ 872543 $ 97623 $ (525) $ 969,641
Buildings and improvements 665,135 260,064 (165) 925,034
Equipment and machinery 475,853 34,491 (13,188) 497,156
Total depreciable assets 2,013,531 392,178 (13,878) 2,391,831
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (122,252) (19,906) 146 (142,012)
Buildings and improvements (158,586) (20,772) 24 (179,334)
Equipment and machinery (356,253) (33,946) 12,557 (377,642)
Total accumulated
depreciation (637,091) (74,624) 12,727 (698,988)
1,376,440 317,554 (1,151) 1,692,843
Land 124,635 112 (3,997) 120,750
Construction Work in Progress 373,871 140,835 (353,647) 161,059
Business-type activities —
capital assets, net $ 1874946 $ 458501 $  (358,795) $ 1974652
Component Unit
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 1,112,106 $ 6,181 § 15,924 $ 1,134,211
Buildings and improvements 125,641 - 12,493 138,134
Equipment and machinery 189,705 3,673 13,270 206,648
Total depreciable assets 1,427,452 9,854 41,687 1,478,993
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (387,875) (24,664) 910 (411,629)
Buildings and improvements (37,188) (4,165) - (41,353)
Equipment and machinery (108,932) (11,399) 2,187 (118,144)
Total accumulated
depreciation (533,995) (40,228) 3,097 (571,126)
893,457 (30,374) 44,784 907,867
Land 32,373 - - 32,373
Construction Work in Progress 183,541 71,285 (52,136) 202,690
Component unit ~
capital assets, net $ 1109371 §$ 40911 § (7.352) $ 1,142,930
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Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 13,728
Public safety 22,599
Highways and streets 14,228
Health and human services 644
Culture-recreation 18,180

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 69,377

Business-type Activities:

Sewer ‘ $ 35,311
Solid waste : : 17,447
Housing 3,685
Public Transportation System 18,181

Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $ 74,624

Component Unit:
Board of Water Supply (31,279 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects) $ 38,949

7. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30,
2007 (amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund 3 22,334 % 36,689

Highway Fund - -

G.0. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund - -

General Improvement Bond Fund 2,143 3,232

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 35,799 22,334

Fiduciary Funds 61 -
Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 3,928 26

Solid Waste Special Fund 267 2,251

$ 64532 $ 64,532

There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2007.
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The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other
funds at June 30, 2007 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred
From To

Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 84,300 $ 423,113
Highway Fund - 94,658
G.0O. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 205,802 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 87,488 27,271

Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 5,139 7,031
Solid Waste Special Fund 72,881 9,632
Public Transportation System 106,095 -
$ 561,706 $ 561,705

The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by ordinance, are: for
the recovery of central administrative expenses to the general fund; for debt service
payments and recoveries to the general fund; and for debt service payments and
operating subsidies from the general fund.

There are no significant transfers that either are non-recurring or are inconsistent
with the fund making the transfer.
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Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in the
governmental activities, business-type activities, and the component unit during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, June 30, Due Within
2006 Addidons Reductdons 2007 One Year
Governmental Activities :
General obligation bonds $ 1,662,329 $ - $ 63,841 $ 1,598,488 $ 73,706
Tax-exempt commercial paper 52,763 94,000 2,700 144,063 144,063
S pecial assessment bonds
with government commitment 290 290
Notes payable to federal
and state governments 6,100 - 391 5,709 407
Capital lease - 1,674 177 1,497 339
Compensated absences 83,168 29,264 26,489 85,943 4,718
Claims and judgments (Note 13) 89,727 3,517 21,992 71,252 20,506
1,894,377 128,455 115,880 1,906,952 243,739
Add unamortized premium 61,635 . 8,017 53,618 -
Less:
Unamortized discount (356) (120) (236)
Deferred loss on refunding (23,997) - (2,027) 21,970; -
Total $ 1,931,659 $ 128,455 $ 121,750 $ 1,938,364 3§ 243,739
Business-Type Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 291,688 $ - $ 39,087 ¢ 252,601 $ 38,618
Revenue bonds 851,050 340,760 143,035 1,048,775 7,290
Tax-exempt commercial paper 11,837 6,000 - 17,837 17,837
Notes payable to state govermnments 68,338 51,719 7,311 112,746 8,852
Operatng fee obligation (Note 11) 86,715 - 3,480 83,235 7,662
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
post closure care costs (Note 14) 15,767 7,079 2,169 20,677 3,780
1,325,395 405,558 195,082 1,535,871 84,039
Add unamortized premium 13,563 19,488 2,253 30,798 -
Less:
Unamortized discount (20,748) (165) (1,956) (18,957)
Deferred loss on refunding (3,186) - (231) (2,955) -
Total $ 1,315,024 $ 424,881 $ 195,148 $ 1544757 § 84,039
Dis cretely Pres ented
Component Unit:
Revenue bonds $ 210,925 213,805 % 105,570 % 319,160 % 5,690
Notes payable to state governments 7,071 9,244 261 16,054 800
217,996 223,049 105,831 335,214 6,490
Add unamortized premium 4,340 4,075 932 7,483
Less:
Unamortized discount (518) (378) (140)
Deferred foss on refunding - (2,464) (102) (2,362) -
Total $ 221,818 $ 224,660 $ 106,283 $ 340,195 $ 6,490
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital
facilites. General obligation bonds in the governmental activities are direct
obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is
paid from the debt service fund. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years
1977 through 2006 in the original amount of $2.6 billion, less discounts of $235,975
and adjusted for a premium of $53.6 million at June 30, 2007 that are being
amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 2.0% to
8.0%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2030. General obligation debt
authorized but not yet issued amounted to $430.0 million at June 30, 2007.

General obligation bonds in the City's business-type activities are expected to be
paid from their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations of
the City for which its full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued during
the fiscal years 1991 through 2006 in the original amount of $945.7 million, less a
discount of $7,088 and adjusted for a premium of $5.0 million at June 30, 2007,
which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear
interest at 2.0% to 8.0%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2030.

Short-term general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper in a maximum
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $250.0 million outstanding at any time
was authorized for issuance by the City, in accordance with Ordinance 04-36, during
October 2004, to refinance long-term bonds. The $161.9 million commercial paper
bear interest at variable rates (3.56% to 3.75% at June 30, 2007) with varying
maturities to a maximum of 270 days from the respective date of issue, and are not
subject to redemption prior to maturity. In connection with the issuance, the City
entered into an irrevocable letter of credit agreement in which the City may borrow
up to $250.0 million for payment of principal and up to $22.2 million for payment of
interest. There were no drawings on the letter of credit during fiscal 2007.

Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City’s component unit were issued during fiscal
years 2001, 2004 and 2007 in the original amount of $380.4 million. Water system
revenue bonds are subject to redemption on and after specified dates prior to
maturity at the option of the Board at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount
thereof, plus accrued interest. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 2.0% to
5.5% at June 30, 2007 and mature serially through July 1, 2036. The revenue
bonds are collateralized by the component unit's revenues.
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In July 2006 the Board issued Series 2006A and 2006B (AMT bonds) water system
revenue bonds in the aggregate amount of $213.8 million, Series 2006A for $165.2
million and Series 2006B for $48.6 million. The Series 2006A bonds bear interest
rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature serially on July 1, 2012 through 2036. The Series
2006B bonds bear interest rates of 4.5% to 5.25% and mature serially on July 1,
2007 through 2021. The bonds are subject to redemption on and after specified
dates prior to maturity at the option of the Board, at a price equal to 100% of the
principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest. Proceeds from Series 2006A bonds
were used to fund the cost of capital improvement projects to the water system of
the Board, to fund the common reserve account and to advance refund certain
outstanding Series 2001 and Series 2004 revenue bonds. The partial refunding of
the Series 2001 and Series 2004 bonds reduced debt service payments by $3.1
million with an economic gain of $2.1 million. Proceeds from the Series 2006B
bonds were used to fund the reserve fund policy premium and currently refund
outstanding Series 2002A and 2002B revenue bonds.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City's business-type activities were issued
during fiscal years 1999 through 2007, in the original amount totaling $1,199.7
million, less discounts of $18.9 million and adjusted for premiums of $25.8 million at
June 30, 2007, which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. The
bonds bear interest at 3.2% to 5.5% at June 30, 2007 and mature at various dates
through fiscal year 2037. The wastewater system revenues collateralize the
revenue bonds.

In September 2006, the City issued wastewater system revenue bonds in the
aggregate amount of $340.8 million, Series 2006A for $190.9 million, Series 2006B
for $31.3 million and Series 2006C for $118.6 million. The bonds bear interest rates
of 4% to 5% and mature annually on July 1, 2007 through 2036. The bonds
maturing after July 1, 2016 are subject to redemption at the option of the City on or
after July 1, 2016, in whole or in part at any time from any maturity. Proceeds of the
bond were used to fund additions and improvements to the wastewater system of
the City, to fund the reserve account, currently refund certain outstanding general
obligations and wastewater system revenue bonds and advance refund wastewater
system revenue bonds. All of the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased
and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the government-wide
financial statements. The premium and discount generated by each issue will be
amortized over the life of the related bonds.
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A portion of the variable rate Series 2003A-1 was currently refunded by the Series
2006B to set interest rates. The Series 2006C advance refunded a portion of the
Series 2001 decreasing debt service payments by $6.8 million with an economic
gain of $4.5 million.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds (including
tax exempt commercial paper) and revenue bonds at June 30, 2007, including
interest of $1.9 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Govemmental Activities Business-Type Activities Primary Government Totl Component Unit
interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal
Year Ending June 30:
2008 84583 § 217,769 $ 65945 $ 63745 § 150528 § 281,514 § 15090 § 5,690
2009 75,612 76,141 57,799 50,058 133,411 126,199 14,869 5,910
2010 71,305 95,958 55,455 37,17 126,760 133,675 14,617 6,165
2011 65,818 107,215 53,383 35,696 119,201 142,911 14,349 6,435
2012 60,394 103,747 51,685 41,673 112,079 145,420 14,071 6,710
2013 - 2017 229,514 438,346 233,041 210,104 462,555 648,450 65,475 38,430
2018 - 2022 130,570 354,478 184,763 244,947 315,333 599,425 55,148 48,760
2023 - 2027 56,443 247,838 122,192 275,757 178,635 523,595 41,679 63,125
2028 - 2032 6,966 101,059 55,860 242,826 62,826 343,885 24,473 80,220
2033 - 2037 - - 12,841 116,690 12,841 116,690 6,536 57,715
Total $ 781,205 $ 1,742551 $ 892964 $ 1319213 $ 1674169 $ 3061,764 $ 266307 $ 319,160

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the component unit
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 were $102.4 million, of which $14.9 million
was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal
project to develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the
Kaneohe Reservoir. The note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal
and interest payments through fiscal year 2016. The note amounted to $2.5 million
at June 30, 2007.

The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary
treatment works and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or
waste management. The notes amounted to $115.9 million at June 30, 2007, bear
interest at 0.50% to 3.02%, and require annual principal and interest payments
through fiscal year 2026.

The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are accounted
for as capital leases (see Note 12).
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Annual qebt service requirements to maturity for the City’s governmental activities
gnd business-type activities for other long-term debt at June 30, 2007, including
interest of $18.3 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Prinary Govermenent
Notes and Leases Component Unit Nbtes
Iterest Principal Interest Principal
Year Ending June 30
208 $ 28% $ 957 $ 12 % &0
09 2632 9758 123 812
210 - 243 999 118 817
211 21590 10146 113 741
012 1,89 10173 108 8
013-2017 5086 28 49 4228
018-2022 1,00 21,881 bz 440
3 -X27 159 9210 s} 3¥5
Toual $ 1879 % 119,952 $ LB 3 16065

The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be
liquidated primarily by the City’s general and highway funds.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board of Water Supply defeased certain general obligation and
revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to provide
for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the
irrevocable trusts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
City's basic financial statements. At June 30, 2007, $656.5 million of the City’s and
$74.6 million of the Board of Water Supply’s bonds outstanding were considered
defeased.
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9. Net Assets

At June 30, 2007, net assets of the primary government consisted of the following
(amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:
Net property, plant and equipment $ 1,878,103 § 1,974,653
Less:
General obligation bonds payable, net (1,629,900) (254,649)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (1,050,860)
Notes payable and other long-term debt (7,2086) (112,746)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (144,083) (17,837)
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds 16,844 172,589
113,778 711,150
Restricted for Debt Service 1,085 59,409
Unrestricted 233,339 16,751
Total net assets $ 348,202 $ 787,310

10. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans
Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are members of
the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (‘ERS”), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement
benefits as well as death and disability benefits and is governed by a Board of
Trustees. All contributions, benefits and eligibility requirements are established
by HRS Chapter 88, and can be amended by legislative action.
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The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory
retirement plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory
option. in 1984, legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option
for members of the ERS who are also covered under social security. Persons
employed in positions not covered by social security are precluded from the
noncontributory option. The noncontributory option provides for reduced benefits
and covers most eligible employees hired after June 30, 1984. Employees hired
before that date were allowed to continue under the contributory option or to elect
the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of employee contributions.
All benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under the contributory
and noncontributory options, respectively. Both options provide a monthly
retirement allowance based on the employee’s age, years of credited service,
and average final compensation (“AFC”). The AFC is the average salary earned
during the five highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if
the employee became a member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for
members hired on or after that date and prior to January 1, 2003 is based on the
three highest paid years of service, excluding the vacation payment. Effective
January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest three calendar years or highest five
calendar years plus lump sum vacation payment, or last 36 credited months or
last 60 credited months plus lump sum vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to contribute
7.8% or 12.2% of their salary. The City is required to contribute the remaining
amounts necessary to pay contributory plan benefits and all amounts necessary
to pay noncontributory benefits when due. The funding method used to calculate
the total employer contribution requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial
Cost Method. Under this method, employer contributions to the ERS are
comprised of normal cost plus level annual payments required to amortize the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 29 years from
July 1, 2000. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under
the provisions of Act 181/2004. |Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is
contributed (15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for All Other Employees).
The City’s contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its component unit, for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2005, 2006 and 2007 were $47.7 million, $63.3 million and
$67.5 million respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for
each year.

79



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The 2004 State of Hawaii legislative sessions approved a hybrid retirement plan,
which took effect on July 1, 2006. Employees who chose to be under this plan
are required to contribute 6.0% of their salary and will receive pensions based on
a 2.0% benefit formula instead of a 1.25% benefit formula under the current non-

(éc;:gributory plan. The hybrid plan does not affect the City's contributions to the

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained
by writing to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201
Merchant Street, Suite 1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Employer-Union Health
Benefits Trust Fund (“EUTF") provides certain health care (medical, prescription,
vision and dental) and life insurance benefits for retired City employees. Act 88
established the EUTF during the 2001 legislative session and is codified in Chapter
87A, Hawaii Revised Statutes. Contributions are based on negotiated collective
bargaining agreements and are limited by State statute to the actual cost of benefit
coverage.

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the City pays 100% of the monthly health
care premium for employees retiring with ten or more years of credited service, and
50% of the monthly premium for employees retiring with fewer than ten years of
credited service. ~

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 and retiring with 25 years or more of
service the City pays the entire health care premium. For employees retiring with at
least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of the monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with at least 10 years but
fewer than 15 years of service, the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with fewer than 10 years of
service, the City makes no contributions.

For employees hired after June 30, 2001 and retiring with over 25 years of service,
the City pays 100% of the monthly premium based on the self plan. For those who
retire with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of
the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare premium based on the
self plan. For those retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years of service,
the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare
premium based on the self plan. For those retiring with fewer than 10 years of
service, the City makes no contributions.
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The City also reimburses 100% of Medicare premium costs for retirees and qualified
dependents (through the State), who are at least 65 years of age and have at least
10 years of service. Currently, approximately 10,100 retirees and qualified
dependents are receiving post retirement health care and benefits paid for by the
City. The City’s contributions for post retirement benefits, which are funded on a
pay-as-you-go basis, amounted to $44.5 million and $44.4 million for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development Special Fund,
the Sewer Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the Public Transportation
System, which are business-type activities, and the Board of Water Supply, which is
a discretely presented component unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The City created the Housing Development Special Fund to develop affordable
housing for sale or for rental. At June 30, 2007, the City had $94.1 million of general
obligation bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development of
various residential lots and recreational facilities.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s wastewater
system and is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also
accounts for the proceeds of revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations for improvements, repairs, and maintenance of the wastewater

treatment system.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the

operations of the refuse division:

o the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily
through general fund subsidies.

e the recycling program revenues assessed as 12.0% of refuse disposal charges
and are expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion
of the City's recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction,
development of recycling markets and recycling awareness.
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the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass
containers and paying incentives to glass recyclers.

operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(“H-POWER Facility”).

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture
("HRRV") to operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the
Honolulu Program of Waste Energy Recovery (the “H-POWER Facility”). The
H-POWER Facility processes and disposes of solid waste and, together with
combustion facilities, produces steam used for the generation of electricity.
Revenues are generated from user tip fees and from the sale of energy
products and recovered materials. The operating agreement with HRRV has
a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s revenues and expenses are
reported in the accompanying financial statements. The operating
agreements also require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the City
equivalent to the ground lease payments. The H-POWER Facility
commenced commercial operations on May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-
year contract to sell electricity generated to a utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million,
receiving an $80.0 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million
with interest at 8.04%. On the same date, HRRYV entered into a 20-year lease
for the H-POWER Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a
party to this lease agreement, the operating fee to be paid by the City to
HRRV was increased by an amount equal to the lease payments.
Accordingly, the H-POWER Facility has been recorded as an asset and a
liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to the
present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.

In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility
to the owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.
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The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for
the H-POWER facility lease payments ($48.9 million and $132.1 million at
June 30, 2007, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting

purposes. At June 30, 2007, future payments are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Operating
Fee Note
Obligation Receivable Difference

Year Ending June 30:

2008 ' $ 30613 $ 21,338 § 9,275
2009 30,613 29,401 1,212
2010 93,114 5,013 88,101
Subtotal 154,340 55,752 98,588
Less: Amount representing interest (22,191) (6,839) (15,352)
Total $ 132,149 § 48,913 $ 83,236

At June 30, 2007, the City had $51.5 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER
Facility.

Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and
operation of the Public Transportation System (the City’'s bus and paratransit
systems or “PTS") on the island of Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (*OTS"), which expires
on June 30, 2010, to provide for the management of the City’'s bus and paratransit
systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus and
paratransit systems. The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The annual
management fee for the period October 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 is $318,750,
which increases to $450,500 for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 and
increases to $468,520 for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses,
paratransit buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems.
Revenues collected by OTS, excluding management fees, are the property of the
City and are remitted to a depository controlled by the City.
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Other Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining
adequate funds for expenses incurred through its workers’ compensation, general,
and auto liability self-insurance programs. At June 30, 2007, these assets held by
OTS amounted to $2,330,000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and
general liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for
claims up to $2.0 million effective July 1, 2006. The City also has a workers’
compensation self-insurance program, which covers OTS claims up to $2.0 million
per occurrence effective July 1, 2006. OTS has obtained excess insurance
coverage for general liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation through
various insurance companies for amounts in excess of claims covered under the two
self-insurance programs.

Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases,
which expire at various dates through fiscal 2036. At June 30, 2007, the cost of
equipment recorded under capital lease arrangements and included in capital assets
amounted to $1.5 million.
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Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at June 30, 2007
were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30:
2008 $ 375  § 3,978
2009 346 3,166
2010 346 2,506
2011 346 1,882
2012 173 1,232
2013-2017 - 1,831
2018-2022 - 50
2023-2027 - 50
2028-2032 - 50
2033-2037 - 38
Total minimum payments 1,586 $ 14,783
Less amount representing interest 89
Present value of future minimum
capital lease payments $ 1,497

Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic
renegotiation of rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in
the general fund, amounted to $6.7 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.
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The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating
leases, which expire at various dates through fiscal 2048. Certain leases provide for

periodic renegotiation of rents. The cost, accumulated depreciation and net book
value of these leased assets are as follows (amount in thousands):

Cost at Accumulated Net
Asset Class Date of Acquisition Depreciation Book Value
Land $ 9,692 § - $ 9,692
Buildings and Improvements 46,938 (19,383) 27,555
Totals $ 56,630 $ (19,383) § 37,247

Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2007 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2008 $ 5,659
2009 5,123
2010 4,957
2011 4,084
2012 4,006
2013-2017 19,464
2018-2022 18,268
2023-2027 9,096
2028-2032 895
2033-2037 890
2038-2042 795
2043-2047 675
2048-2053 51

Total minimum rental income $ 73,963

Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not employ encumbrance accounting, have
contractual commitments of approximately $436.2 million at June 30, 2007, primarily
for construction contracts, which includes the Board of Water Supply’'s commitments
of $135.8 million. Other contractual commitments for the expenditure of City monies
are encumbered in the governmental funds.
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In May 2006, the City settled the James Smith versus City and County of Honolulu,
Civil No. 02-1-1006-04 (VSM) class action suit claiming improper calculation of Fair
Labor Standards Act benefits with 2,225 employees. After an initial payment of
$6.0 million on July 31, 2006, the $30.0 million settlement calls for annual payments
of $3.1 million to the employees beginning July 31, 2007 and ending on July 31,
2011. A $2.1 million credit will be applied to the employee vacation accounts
beginning July 31, 2008 and ending on July 31, 2011. The City recorded a $5.0
million liability as of June 30, 2005 and recorded an additional $25.0 million liability
as of June 30, 2006 related to this settlement. Based on the agreement the City
paid $3.1 million to the employees on July 31, 2007 with the remaining $20.9 million
to be paid or credited to the employees annually.

Litigation

OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal operations
of the City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages related to
certain lawsuits may not be covered by insurance. As provided in the management
agreement with the City, the City indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made
against OTS and the City for legal liability, damages and injuries where such claims
are reasonably related to the providing of mass transportation services.

Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks of loss due to claims filed against the City for
personal injury, property and other damages. The City’s Corporation Counsel
reported that these cases are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from
plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims with no limit,
and general liability claims and automobile claims for up to $2.0 million, with certain
exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance through insurance
companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as well as when required by
contract or law. Settled claims have not exceeded these coverages in any of the
past three fiscal years.
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Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for
unpaid claims includes the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment
expenses, salvage, and subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim
adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2007, the estimated total liability of the City for
claims and judgments amounted to $71.3 million, which included claims incurred but
not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds have not yet been
appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through case-by-
case analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties.
Expenditures for claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of
management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.

During fiscal 2003, the City entered into a settlement agreement with certain
landowners to address claims arising from the City's designation and down zoning
of certain parcels in East Honolulu to prevent shoreline development. In accordance
with the settlement agreement, the City made an initial lump sum payment of
$5.0 million to the landowners and began selling City-owned parcels of land to
various third parties. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, the City sold the
two remaining parcels for a total of $27.0 million and the net proceeds of $25.6
million were remitted to the landowners. Once the City completes the ownership
transfer and closure of certain sections of various streets the City will obtain
ownership of the property subject to claims. It is the City’s belief that these claims
are not likely to have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial position.
Accordingly, no provision for any liabilities that might result from the resolution of
these claims has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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Thej followir)g is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account
during the fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 2005 $ 26,791 § 42,080 $ 68,871
Incurred losses and loss
adjus tment expenses 22,031 16,486 38,517
Payments (5,038) (12,623) (17,661)
Balance at June 30, 2006 43,784 45,943 89,727
Incurred losses and loss
adjus tment expenses 5,401 (1,884) 3,517
Payments: (7,854) (14,138) (21,992)
Balance at June 30, 2007 $ 41,331  § 29,921 % 71,252

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.

Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States
Environmental Protection Agency (‘EPA”) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility
Criteria,” establishes closure requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that
receive waste after October 9, 1991. The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year
postclosure care requirements for those landfills that accept solid waste after
October 9, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid waste between
October 9, 1991 and October 9, 1993 and have not met certain requirements
established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the City
estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life of
those landfills rather than after their closings.
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Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on
certain landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain
maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure.
Annual additions to the liability for closure and postclosure care costs are based on
landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $20.7 million reported as
the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and postclosure care costs at
June 30, 2007 represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on the
percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following landfills (amounts in
thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if additional postclosure care
requirements are determined (due to inflation or deflation, changes in technology, or
changes in applicable laws or regulations).

Liability at Total
Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2007 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill 100.0% October 1991 $ 16,377  § 18,375
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 4,300 14,237
Total - $ 20677 $ 32,612

For fiscal year 2007, the City has provided the financial resources that will be
available to provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of
environmental hazards at the above landfills.

For the Waimanalo Guich Landfill, the contractor shall provide post-closure
maintenance of the landfill site for a period of thirty (30) years beyond the date of
completion of closure of the landfill site.

Waipahu — A complaint was filed on February 24, 2003 with the State claiming that
the City improperly disposed of solid waste, operated an open dump, stored and
disposed of hazardous waste without a permit and operated a solid waste
management system without a permit. The City was assessed an administrative
penalty of approximately $542,000 on December 30, 2004 as part of a settlement
agreement order between the City and the State. The City paid an administrative
penalty of $425,000 to the State on January 18, 2005 and will pay an additional
$117,000 worth of in-kind services over a 4-year period for cleanup projects
designated by the State.
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Sewer Fund - Litigation -
The' City is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. Some of these matters relate to the Sewer Fund as follows:

Clean Water Act

A lawsuit filed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State
against the City in 1994 resulted in a consent decree which requires the City, among
other things, to comply with the Clean Water Act, to establish a schedule under
which the City will implement preventive maintenance and sewer replacement and
rehabilitation necessary to reduce and prevent spills, to implement and enforce its
pretreatment program to regulate industrial discharges, and to develop and
implement an effluent and sludge reuse program. The court has retained continuing
jurisdiction over implementation of the consent decree. Pursuant to the consent
decree, the City has established and is currently implementing a $3.7 billion, 20-year
capital improvement plan (Fiscal Year 1998 to Fiscal Year 2017) to upgrade its
wastewater collection and treatment system.

In July 2004, the Sierra Club and other environmental groups filed a lawsuit against
the City seeking injunctive relief and penalties for alleged Clean Water Act violations
arising from the City’s wastewater collection and treatment system. Of plaintiffs’
original twelve claims, the court dismissed five claims and the plaintiffs agreed to
dismiss three more. The plaintiffs filed a motion for summary judgment with respect
to three of the four remaining claims in this litigation, which the court granted in part
and denied in part in October 2007. The court’s decision did not address the amount
of penalties, if any, that would be assessed against the City. The outcome of this
litigation cannot be predicted at this stage of the proceedings, and any potential
liability in this litigation beyond the costs of the 20-year wastewater system capital
improvement plan is speculative.

As a result of a March 2006 sewer spill and after one year of negotiations, the EPA,
the U.S. Department of Justice, the State and the City signed a stipulated order that
requires the City to take certain actions to evaluate, repair, rehabilitate or replace
certain force mains and one pump station in its wastewater collection system, and
develop site-specific spill contingency plans. This stipulated order, which has been
accepted by the court, resolves the entire civil enforcement action that was
simultaneously filed with the stipulated order against the City with respect to the spill.
The estimated cost of the work in the stipulated order is approximately $300 million.
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Although the outcome of individual matters is not predictable, no provision for any
liability that may result from these lawsuits has been made in the Sewer Fund's
financial statements since any such liabilities are normally paid from the City's
General Fund. In the opinion of management, the final outcome of these matters is
unknown at this time but should not have a material adverse effect on the City's
financial statements.

Honouliuli and Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Permits

In March and December 2007, the EPA issued a tentative decision to deny an
application for a renewed variance from secondary treatment for the Honouliuli and
Sand Island wastewater treatment plants, respectively. The City is vigorously
challenging the tentative decisions. If the City’s applications are denied, the project
costs of secondary treatment at Honouliuli and Sand Island is estimated to be
$400.0 million and $800.0 million, respectively.

Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply

The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City, which has full and complete
authority to manage, control and operate the City's water system and related
properties.

Other Legal Matters

The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However,
management believes that the ultimate resolution of all such matters, after
considering insurance coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the
Board’s financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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Major Transactions with the City -

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the
Department of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu to
provide certain services through June 30, 2007, relating to the billing and
collection of sewer service charges. Fees related to these services were
negotiated at approximately $700,000 per year through fiscal 2007. The
revenues related to these fees are included in other operating revenues and
the corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund.

Central Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) Fee — During fiscal
year 2000, the Board entered into an agreement with the City to pay a Central
Administrative Services Expense (‘CASE") fee for treasury, personnel,
purchasing and other services that the City provides to the Board on an on-
going basis. The Board's Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it
represents a reasonable charge for services necessary for the Board to
perform its duties. Although CASE fees for fiscal years subsequent to 2001
are still being negotiated between the Board and the City, the Board accrued
$1.9 million ($3.3 million in CASE fees less $1.4 million for Kapolei Hale
Improvements by BWS) on June 30, 2007 for fiscal year 2007, leaving an
unpaid balance of $7.8 million related to fiscal years 2005, 2006 and 2007.

Amount Due to/from the City — Amounts due from the City approximated
$1,689,900 as of June 30, 2007, and are included in other receivables.
Amounts due to the City approximated $7,800,000 as of June 30, 2007, and
are included in accounts payable.

16. Subsequent Event

In August 2007, the City issued Series 2007A and Series 2007B wastewater system
revenue bonds in the aggregate amount of $171.9 million. The bonds bear interest
rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature annually on July 1, 2012 through July 1, 2037.
The bonds maturing after July 1, 2018 are subject to redemption at the option of the
City on or after July 1, 2017, in whole or in part at any time, from any maturity. The
proceeds from the bonds will be used to fund the cost of certain additions and
improvements to the wastewater system of the City, a common reserve account and
current and advance refunding of certain City general obligation bonds.
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In November 2007, the City issued Series 2007A general obligation bonds in the
aggregate amount of $268.6 million. The bonds bear interest from 4.00% to 5.25%
and mature annually on July 1, 2012 through 2031. Proceeds of the bonds will be
used to refund general obligation commercial paper notes and will fund certain
capital projects.  The bonds maturing after July 1, 2017 are subject to redemption
at the option of the City on and after July 1, 2017, in whole or in part, at any time,

from any maturity.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the General Fund and Highway Fund, please refer to the divider page
for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TaXES wrriiiiiiciinircciir et eresereeeen e nren e $ 706,019 $ 706,019 $ 727,015 $ 20,996
Licenses and Permits .......cceevevevvenceerreeeeneeceennenansenes. 37,565 37,565 40,648 3,083
Intergovernmental ..........cccveverrrerenserernrenceeereranennnan. 89,120 89,120 92,760 3,640
Charges fOT SEIVICES .....cevveerenenreverecereereerernnnrsnnnsenses 6,431 6,431 5,752 (679)
Fines and fOrfeits ....cccurverriisiiirierenmnnennnressecsenseernenee 295 295 557 262
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEries ....cccceereeerrrraseseereanes 86,753 86,753 86,793 40
INLETESE «vvvverrrrenmnnerserassiireerennnsresinsssseereseessasnnnnnns 6,161 6,161 19,071 12,910
OthEr oeereniiiireriiereeercerereeeceereearanesserssserssanessasens 2,603 2,603 5,865 3,262
TOtal REVENUES evvvrrrervennarsesesereesrsenssanensarssnsns 934,947 934,947 978,461 43,514
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccoireerirvenenceinnnnans 16,007 21,007 14,806 6,201
City CIerK cevveeerneeraererienenrsvensenisssssssossrnaensesssnnne 3,822 3,826 3,289 537
City COUNCHl ..ereerevreennrrecreceriennenensesnseessssessonans 6,956 7,048 6,548 500
Corporation Counsel ......ocuverersincrmnmssiriennmiesssens 9,134 9,134 6,907 2,227
CUSLOMET SEIVICES ..covviirisisssessiissssinuuseenasssnenneness 20,385 20,385 17,889 2,496
Design and Construction ........ccovvvverereeeeeennssaneanes 15,892 15,892 11,999 3,893
Facility Maintenance ......cccoieiriennnsiccsneennsssnsresse 13,896 13,896 13,519 377
Human RESOUICES ...e.cieureereeerennirenenersenseennnessnnns 5,618 5,618 5,196 422
Information Technology .....c.ccurireeeccnnmnseniessscseen 18,170 17,968 19,019 (1,051)
MAYOT ceviieeinnrenneesecsenecserercoresecessssssersennsnsananees 4,298 4,305 4,178 127
Planning and Permitting ......covveveieceiienineeerenneeneenn: 11,463 11,463 9,901 1,562
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ..cceverrrremreensreesessessnvssnssennan 15,906 15,906 15,037 869
Total General SOVEIMMENt ......cevvvverirnreecscesnane 141,547 146,448 128,288 18,160
Public safety:
EMErgency SEIVICES .....ccvevmeerrcerreranrecneeresennnsnnnes 28,753 28,753 26,426 2,327
FITE tovvveriiiiiniiiniiniiininiiicieesesssseseccosssssansssnsonsanes 77,266 77,266 75,810 1,456
MaYOT cevririririneecneensiccessnrneenmnssnsssressonsessasansesnes 699 699 647 52
Medical EXaMINer ......covvveeeeeeeereneeneserceceesseceannns 1,330 1,391 1,359 32
Planning and Permitting ......ccooconvenerinnnienervnenencens 5,457 5,457 . 4,826 631
POMCE wenvreririeerneeneccreeireeeeereennannsressssenseaserenesanns 170,649 171,449 164,083 7,366
Total Public Safety «.ccceererrermeeriecescecciesensnnnenen: 284,154 285,015 273,151 11,864
Highways and streets: :
Facility Maintenance .......ceeveeveieereennerannnnnnsnsensen: 2,507 2,507 2,445 62
Sanitation:
Environmental SErviCes .....vveeermeunrereerensacesrrnnnnens 3,810 3,810 3,266 544
Human services:
CommUNIty SEIVICES ..uveureevervniesmsrerrinnssssessecsiennns 3,075 3,166 3,128 38
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
|32 3o (U 2,011 2,011 1,950 61
Parks and Recreation ........cccceeercemreeerecrrrivnneneneees 58,459 58,743 55,849 2,894
Total Culture-recreation ........veeveseeerecsseeeesenes . 60,470 60,754 57,799 2,955
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........cceerrrrereenerennnnenes 50 50 21 29
City Council ...ceveveereeeremneceereceeneerrenenrersessanens 2,541 2,541 2,241 300
Provisional v..u.eceeesseeciirieceerinmernmmennnnesssesenneesnnns 121,751 121,751 117,168 4,583
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 124,342 124,342 119,430 4,912
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....coceverermesirrerassssinns 8,261 8,261 8,257 4
City COUNCl vuvvereereerernnrinmsererscossescssensnrnnensones 357 261 36 225
Provisional ...c.ceeeemsecisisiriiiniennreneseeesisisisininneeee. 26,403 25,160 15,608 9,552
Total Other ceceeueveriieriierreerceentuncisssseereeeseeens 35,021 33,682 23,901 9,781
Total Miscellaneous .........ooerereeerrnenenenienisnnnnne 159,363 158,024 143,331 14,693
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......covrvmerarmrivercrennennseces 359 359 359 -
Information Technology .....corveereeveecerereereneereenseennns -~ 202 202 -
Total Debt SErviCe ...ecornernrerrininvnnsnienrisnnennens 359 561 561 -
Total EXpenditures .......cevveenneiiiireereneenensnnensss 655,285 660,285 611,969 48,316
Revenues over Expenditures ........c.cccviieciccericenneanae 279,662 274,662 366,492 91,830
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital 1eases ...cvvveririvvnrierennncisriensesenrinnensarssnnsnens = - 1,674 1,674
Sales Of capital assets ....ovvreermrenscricresersireasssersanessenns 45 45 74 29
Transfers iN ...ceeeeereeceeemncerenenirneeresensersnessennscrnneennnns 86,445 86,445 84,300 (2,145)
TranSfers OUL ...eeureeererrecrereeeareeneessrerssssersenssssasansnnes (423,812) (423,812) (423,113) 699
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ....cc.cceeeeune. (337,322) (337,322) (337,065) 257
Net change in Fund Balance .....c..cceevveervirennennee (57,660) (62,660) 29,427 92,087
ENCUMDIANCES 1vvvvvvierrennierierrennniereennenciressnsersrenssssnses - , - 27,767 27,767
Fund Balance - July T coceveermeeiiiiiirnrerireernnennenensenenenes 59,313 64,313 98,608 34,295
Fund Balance - June 30 .....cocvevinnveresnennecronsenensnnensens $ 1,653 $ 1,653 $ 155,802 $ 154,149

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Licenses and permits ........ceeueeeereeenenrerreeenreseeennnnnnen:
Intergovernmental ........ceeeeeeneereernninerennrecsneerannaen:

Charges for Services .......cceeveeeens

-----------------------------

Fines and fOrfeits .....euuueieerecenererenccerencerenseernnreeannes

Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

-----------------------------

.............................

-----------------------------

Design and Construction .....cceeeserveccrenseensrcrsannns
Facility Maintenance ........cccceeveeirreencennarcrseeccrnnnen:
Planning and Permitting .......cccocreciiincrennrenineaceanns

Total General government .

Public safety:

.............................

POLICE vuevererenrenneeriernieencranssnacsnnesenerenssnnerensasasens

Transportation Services .........

-----------------------------

Total PubliC 5afety ..cceeeerrreerrecerreranenseensnnnecsnnns

Highways and streets:

Facility Maintenance ......ccceeeereeecerenncreensersnencenenns

Sanitation:
Environmental Services .........

Utilities or other enterprises:

-----------------------------

Transportation SEIVICES .....eereersurerreneerencseernaserenes

Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional ...cccoeevevvnrennnenens

Other:
Provisional .....coceeereenrennennns

Total Miscellaneous ..........

Total Expenditures ...........

-----------------------------

-----------------------------

-----------------------------

.............................

Revenues over EXpenditures .......ccceevvercernnenccncseennes
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(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
81,997 $ 88,269 $ 6,272
71,421 75,852 4,431
170 - (170)
5,756 5,259 (497)
100 17 (83)
336 310 (26)
1,853 2,629 776
161,633 172,336 10,703
5,130 4,270 860
12,015 10,808 1,207
1,626 1,431 195
18,771 16,509 2,262
20,641 20,251 390
4,835 4,579 256
25,476 24,830 646
19,247 19,103 144
597 597 -
1,947 1,875 72
13,661 13,294 367
2,750 841 1,909
16,411 14,135 2,276
82,449 77,049 5,400
79,184 95,287 16,103




Encumbrances
Fund Balance - July 1

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales of capital assets
Transfers out

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
............................................. 266 351 85
........................................................ (96,803) (94,658) 2,145

Total Other Financing Source (LIse) ....ccovervnnrnane. (96,537) (94,307) 2,230
Net change in Fund Balance .......ccceveiessencnnannen, (17,353) 980 18,333
........................................................ - 4,194 4,194
.............................................. 17,353 26,608 9,255
Fund Balance - June 30 .....cceveverererneesssrncerensunesssssene $ - $ 31,782 $ 31,782

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer to
the divider page for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

99



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 6)

Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks.......ceeeererecnenaeenenns $ 1,267 $ 834 $ 2,467
Receivables:
ACCOUNTS vovererererernneererrencrecescorsnessacensnsnns - - -
Special ASSESSIMENLS ..cc.ceveeernenenrancersnsensennns - - -
LOANS creeeerecrnernnrensenreecsnnrereecssecensensnssanes - - --
Intergovernmental .......cceecveiineiensenencacssnns - - -
Due from other funds ..ccceeeeencrnnieeecesecerencenennns - - -
Inventories - Municipal StOres ...cccvereeeiieceennancn - - -~
TOtal ASSELS cvvuverereerrecccressaernnrereansernnnens $ 1,267 $ 834 $ 2,467
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
AcCcoUnts Payable ....ceeeveeveeeecererereeeernnenneens. $ 7 $ - $ -
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - -
Due to other funds ...ceeeeeeeeerreecrneeeereeneneenent - - -
Accrued Payroll .....eeeeeeeeveereeerreeeeeeeerencennent 8 1 -
Deferred revenue ...ceveeeeeeercecerorressecrnecennenes -- -~ -
Total Liabilities ....eeeveereecrrncnncrecrnreecennens 15 1 -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances .......ceeeeeereneneenns 262 19 -
Reserved for debt Service ....eivenrcrrenecrcenenens - - -
Unreserved - undesignated ......cceceemeveeennnennee 990 814 2,467
Total Fund Balances ......c.coveevecsserenverenan 1,252 833 2,467
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 1,267 $ 834 $ 2,467
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 2 of 6)

Zoo Hanauma
Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for Transit Fund
Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability (Operating
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Account)
$ 2,277 836 $ 36 $ 3,573 $ 10,034 $ 514
$ 2,277 836 $ 36 $ 3,573 $ 10,034 $ 514
$ 7 - % - s 9 S -
24 - - 14 - -
31 - - 23 - -
156 - 3 130 - 250
2,090 836 33 3,420 10,034 264
2,246 836 36 3,550 10,034 514
$ 2,277 836 $ 36 $ 3,573 $ 10,034 $ 514
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks.........ccceerneeeeecennn $ 135 $ 3,501 $ 4,283
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS «evverererrereraeenueeranessnessnsssnesssnsssans - ' - -
Special ASSESSIMENLS vvvveeeerrenseeraencrseresssnsneons - - -
LOANS .ivveererncenceanronsnensecsnesaessnsrancsnersncseness 180 - -
Intergovernmental v...veeverecneeieiceiniiennieneenne 717 - -
Due from other funds ..c.ccceeeeeieeererirnsserneensenen - - 19
Inventories - Municipal Stores ......c.coeveeceencereanes - - -
TOtal ASSELS cecvernererennennererensennseressnnnosnes $ 1,032 $ 3,501 $ 4,302
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ......ccceeerrvnnenereeennieenennn. $ 703 $ 60 $ 155
Interest and bonds payable-matured ......vvevee. - - -
Due to other funds ..cceeerernverernanceseceneccanes - - -
Accrued payroll ...cueeiereeiiirneinensnnecisanieeseen - 70 129
Deferred revenue ....cceveerieveerieseceevmnescecensans 180 - -
Total Liabilities «.oooeverrennenerssissnnrensssinenne 883 130 284
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encUMDIances ......ceeeeereensneaeens 9,776 1,013 1,074
Reserved for debt service ....eeeeeeenenevenncnnnns - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .....cccoecereenerrnnnnee (9,627) 2,358 2,944
Total Fund Balances .....ccccuveerinernneeenennen 149 3,371 4,018
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 1,032 $ 3,501 $ 4,302
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Housing and Pauahi Housing and

Farmers Home Community Project Community
Administration Special Federal Development Expenditures Development

Loan Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ 46 $ 7,617 $ 14,475 $ 4,708 $ 910 $ 3,428
- - - - - 465

- - 2,441 10,294 - 2,964

- 781 21,994 - - 2,561

- - 15 - - -

$ 46 $ 8,398 $ 38,925 $ 15,002 $ 210 $ 9,418
$ - $ 583 $ 212 $ - $ . $ 108
= 448 21,826 - - -

- 270 2,493 10,294 - 3,738

- 1,301 24,531 10,294 - 3,846

- 4,540 21,396 4,708 - 3,375

46 2,557 (7,002) - 210 2,197

46 7,097 14,394 4,708 210 5,572

$ 46 $ 8,398 $ 38,925 $ 15,002 $ 210 $ 9,418
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 5 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
|.easehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........cccceeeeeeeeeernnnens $ 468 $ 1,510 $ 165 $ 151
Receivables:
ACCOUNES ceerrererererncenrenserssesecncsnsresersosassnns - - - -
Special ASSESSMENLS v.ceeeecrrreceraasereerensansen: - - - -
LOANS ceveernecrnecrencereceeecrerncerocnansenceessessvesans - - - -
Intergovernmental vo.ceivveessreresevescsssansernens: - - - -
Due from other funds .....ceceeeeeeecereereenceencennenns - - 59 -
Inventories - Municipal Stores ....ccceeeeerevecenaene - - - 20
TOLal ASSELS +eeevnreeerenrerenecnnnseernssecsnasecs $ 468 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 171
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable .....c.ceeeerveesrrerseessanenns S - $ - % - % 3
Interest and bonds payable-matured .......... . - - - -
Due to other funds ...ccoeceeeeneereenrenneeerenneneens - - - -
Accrued PaYIoll .oveeeeenreenceennereeceenesnencreecenes - - - -
Deferred reVenUE ..cceeveeeeveerencernereneccnseennns 235 - - --
Total Liabilities .....eveeveeesiisnnnncrieecscssnnnns 235 - - 3
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encuUmMbrances .....ceveeeeeeennennens - - - -
Reserved for debt SErviCe ...uevvvervenrsrerrresecens - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated ....ccceeeeevveneneenes 233 1,510 224 168
Total Fund Balances ......ccoeeevveeeveeennennnan. 233 1,510 224 168
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 468 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 171
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service
Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
District Federal
Bond and Grants Total
Interest Highway Capital Capital Transit Fund Nonmajor
Redemption Improvement Projects Projects (Capital Governmental
Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Account) Funds
$ 1,027 $ 17,746 $ 8,356 $ 21,311 $ 11,886 $ 123,561
- - - - - 465
138 - - - - 138
- - 46,006 - - 61,885
- - 3,598 - - 29,651
- - - 60 35,646 35,799
- - - - - 20
$ 1,165 $ 17,746 $ 57,960 $ 21,371 $ 47,532 $ 251,519
$ - $ 6,507 $ 4,113 $ 84 $ - $ 12,551
9 - - - - 9
60 - - - - 22,334
- - - - - 246
11 - 47,060 - - 64,281
80 6,507 51,173 84 - 99,421
- 193,285 91,976 18,411 11,227 361,601
1,085 - - - - 1,085
- (182,046) (85,189) 2,876 36,305 (210,588)
1,085 11,239 6,787 21,287 47,532 152,098

$ 1,165 $ 17,746 $ 57,960 $ 21,371 $ 47,532 $ 251,519
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 10f 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification and
~ Disposal of Parks and
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS ..eeeevevevrreeerrsessssnnerrecssssssneosees $ - 3 - $ -
Licenses and permits.....ccceeererennevevnesseeressnereceneenseen: - 419 -
Intergovernmental.......ccceccrerreeenevennenccresersereneersennens - - -
Charges for SErVICES...ceererereeeerereeseersrrrssssesessnsrarennent 3,163 - -
Fines and fOrfeits......eeeeernrevnreraraeereneeereesennnsesseneonnens - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.....cceeeeeeeerervnnrenaee - - -
INLEIESt. . ciiureerereerrnnncrnnrcennaeseeencersseccssensenssennesnnne - - -
OtNET ceeeereernrneneererreneeeerennnecsesrsassrsreesasansesenseanns - - 618
TOtal REVENUES...cceurereeerrreerereensrraseacenenronn: 3,163 419 618
Expenditures:
Current:
General SOVerNMEeNt....c.cevrereransesssssrsssersisesssnnens 2,521 - ~-
PUDIIC SAfElY.cceurereecrenerecennncrrnnncsssnsecannnsscesosessnne - 320 -
Highways and streets......ceeeecees eerrnseseseransansesessane: - 5 -
SaANILALION. ceeeereerarerrrererrnsesterscsassstnasscssnsescssnanen. - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES..ceeererrrerseronereaencesannesionssessassssenns - - -
Culture-recreation....ccceesecrnseerssennsessssssesersosssnscnes - - -
Utilities or other enterprises....coceeeeeenesesareserenseses - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits....ccccececsenreneececee - = -
011 1-) SR SRR PRSP - - -
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEINMENt.....ceeueeeerreereereerrrneenscesrsensese - - -
PUDIIC SAfety.eeerereeerererencranaenncrencarasaisenseensranscnsans - - -
Highways and Streets...cceeererservenrcrrverersnnscsssaneses - - -
SANILALION. ceeenrreererencerrernescenrensncesessanssssaessansensens: - - -
HUMaAN SEIVICES..ccueureeenrerrencereneeccensecseraenssrnsecsenns - - -
CUlture-recreation.....eeeereveceerencereesscsenasecsenencnsnses - - -
Utilities or other enterprises...ceceerceecancrercraressanenne - - -
Debt service:
PrinCIPal.ceecccerecieenccrencermaccenenseereanssesaencesanncernene - - -
INLEIESt.. ireeiirrnerrieerscrsercrenniesssesssenensnsnsensssnsnscnns - - -
Total EXPenditures.....ccoceeerrerenererreensseacsccensennaens 2,521 325 -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......ccceeeeeneneeens 642 94 618
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - - -
Transfers iNuceeeeieeerernenccennenineeiersnnnersesessssseserenconces - 421 494
TranSfers OlUl.eeeueeeeerreecereeseessessreonsossssreensesssssessssenns (164) (22) (2,050)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ (164) 399 (1,556)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses.....ccueeeee... 478 493 (938)
Fund Balances = July l...eeeeiiiiiiiiieeeernnninniniencnnsnsnee 774 340 3,405
Fund Balances - June 30....cccciiiiieiieeiiecneecicrcsrsnensenesees $ 1,252 §$ 833 § 2,467




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page20f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for Transit Fund
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability (Operating
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Account)

- 8 - % - $ - 8 - % - 3 -

- 3,883 - - - - -

- 132 - - 3,322 - -

- 294 - - - - -

- 13 227 3 1,053 - -

-- 4,322 227 3 4,375 - -

- 2,519 - - - - 86

47 - - ) 756 - -

- -- 147 - - - -

- - -~ 2 1,940 - --

- 541 - - 359 - --

- 39 - - - - -

47 3,099 147 2 3,055 - 86
(47) 1,223 80 1 1,320 = (86)

- - - - 925 5,000 600

- (306) (12) -~ (1,791) - -

- (306) (12) - (866) 5,000 600

(47) 917 68 1 454 5,000 514

47 1,329 768 35 3,096 5,034 -

- $ 2,246 $ 836 § 36 $ 3,550 $ 10,034 § 514
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
SPeCial ASSESSIMENLS veveuerrrreeeeerieeerrvneeereeeceesonnnnesenens $ - $ - % -
Licenses and PermitS.......ccoeeeerereenneeeensesereeerereeenennnne - - -
Intergovernmental.......eceeeeeeereerenarensesennnens craeserrenenes 11,366 - -
Charges fOr SEIVICES..eeu.eeerrrererrrerrereraseesesnssecssnssssenes - 5,154 1,972
Fines and fOrfeitS.eeeeeiierereeeerrenncsrrensessoneessnensssnnes - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCoOVeries....cccceveerereevevnevnnnes - - 10
INLEFEStecereererierennsniserrrrncreerannesccesesesnsesssnssnnesenens - - 122
1 1 1 SRRSO 9 3,273 6,425
Total REVENUES..ccvvrereveesieeisneecoeccrreneensensann: 11,375 8,427 8,529
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEINMENT..eeeieeerarersencrsesecesosseasonasssanes 577 - 107
PUDIIC SafEty..ciureerreerernncacsrnssennnnernsncessnsecssnecsnnes - - -
Highways and Streets......cccoeeeecreennccesenccssnnssrsnnnsena - - -
SaANMALION. cuveetrereresnrcrsencetsteisssescsasescssansessssressans. - - -
HUMAaN SErviCeS....ccceermuusiecarrersrssessesersasssesnassesses 879 - -
Culture-recreation.....ccceeeeecrecrreecseecessscsenssonsrasacene -- 7,896 8,849
Utilities or other enterprises...cc.eeeeeeeceeeerenceeeeneens - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits....ccccoceeervereneenees - 1,666 2,325
Other ciiieciininnennniiiieiinissiseiieesssnsnns - 46 100
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEIMMENT....cccuceeenrereneeesvacceransersaseccsns - - -
PUbIiC Safety.cuvecserseraerenccennnccrreicenenssccnnencns ceevenens 4 - -
Highways and StreetS.ccceerecreecrsereenrensecsserrsorassssese - - -
NY: 1111711 (4] s RO ORUR U ORRP PR - - =
HUMAN SEIVICES.ceureinrrennesrercrnnsnscrressoescnnsssnassnnnes 9,885 = =
Culture-recreation....cceeeereresesasserasessessens crrerae - - -
Utilities or other enterprises......ccoccrvernecrasnacorsenss - - -
Debt service:
PrinCIPal..ceeceeiiereririiienicincinessnensssesssscsnnecsencsennse - - -
INEEIESt.cscieriernacranrroncrencernecrencrancosecesnsosnensanssnanes - - -
Total EXpenditures....c.coeesrererensussssssssssscsnnneccranens 11,345 2,608 11,381
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......cceeererervenes 30 (1,181) (2,852)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - - -
Transfers iNu.ccescsesrsesiniensnecrssensniiseniienseisisnsssssenns - 12,049 11,788
Transfers OUL....eueceeeenreseerersesscessrnsnssessasssnnscsssnnannns (58) (9,036) (7,293)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ (58) 3,013 4,495
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses................ (28) 1,832 1,643
Fund Balances = July T...ccviiinninnmienenennenneeenennnnes 177 1,539 2,375
Fund Balances - June 30.....covvceeeeerrercrrvsnesaccsccsnnseenaene $ 149 $ 3,371 $ 4,018




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page4of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and - Pauahi Housing and
Community Project Community
Farmers Home Special Federal Development Expenditures Development
Administration Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8
Loan Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund
$ - - % - - % - % -
- 12,580 44,927 - - 38,191
- 46 501 221 44 283
- 1,218 2,537 3,251 - 90
- 13,844 47,965 3,472 44 38,564
- 3,062 1,753 - - 332
- 1,101 11,337 - - --
-~ 1,455 15 - == .-
- 10 - — - -
- 5,300 11,320 1,681 -~ 39,179
- 319 234 - -~ --
-- - 21,263 - - -
-- 11,247 45,922 1,681 -~ 39,511
- 2,597 2,043 1,791 44 (947)
= 2,597 2,043 1,791 44 (947)
46 4,500 12,351 2,917 866 6,519
46 7,097 $ 14,394 4,708 $ 210 $ 5,572
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page50f 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
SPECial aSSESSMENLS .vvvverrrerervreecraeessseeesnsesssseesnnns $ - % - % - $ -
Licenses and permits......cceceeeeereerereenemenevneeneeeneenn - - - -
Intergovernmental......... cersereoane cesseresernssratssennnsrnns - - - -
Charges fOr SEIVICES..u..ererrenrirererersoresessessorsesnssnnee - - - -
Fines and fOrfeits....euueeerrrreriienenrenseeernreseseroeeeessnn. - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries......ccccvveeerrennnnes - - - -
INEETEStusuerereceernercesnscrcnecrenarersssscernensaseersosannnes 13 - - -
Other . civeeirrnriennreccrncesensersnsssnssscssrssacssnssenee: - - - 28
Total REVENUES...ceeuriieancreneervnereesaroncsanes 13 .- - 28
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVernmeNt......cocoivevrieicsisesirasnvennsnnens - 1 - 19
Public safety....ccceereereisiiirennieriiiiiinnnenencecinnnes - - - -
Highways and streets.......c.ccevveviernvensscnnnnnnnnenaes - - - -
N1 11711 o | U, - - - -
Human services.....cceveeenneieeininneriesinnneninennnens 21 - - -
Culture-recreation.........cccecvnereereererssnnneeessssannns - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises...ccceceieieereerceccannnsss. - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits....ccccvveeirernannes - - = -
Other..ceeuiereneiereanerreesieneseecesnsereeneseseensessnnes - - - -
Capital Qutlay:
General gOVeIrNMEeNt....cieuecrenscsseescserascresesacsanes - - - -
PUDIIC SAfEly.ceveeerernreerancceneereanennnanceresnssesananns - - - -
Highways and Streets....ccoverreeeccrennccrsnssccsaonserans - - = -
SaANItALION.ceeerrernreerrerersnncernnssnnnseerensecasnanessanens - - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES..ceueeenereerrrnerenernneasnrerressensernones -~ - - =
Culture-recreation.....cceeeeereeeverersecscssensceseaneenas - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises....cceeceeesreecernsereennes. - - - =
Debt service:
Principal.cceeesccereenrerecenienncesernnessersansesssscesennases - - - -
INEEIESE. ceeeernnreereenreenncerrenrecrrserrersrsesersassansnnnent - - - -
Total Expenditures......ceeereenneeerrennenercacenes coveres 21 1 - 19
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.......cccvunnen. (8) (n - 9
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes .... -- - - -=
Transfers Muueeeeeeeeeeececeenrersescersansernessssnnsenssoseenenes - - - -
Transfers Oltueuceeeereceeensessnssesscscssanccasanncsssncsersanes - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)......... - - - -
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............ (8) (1 - 9
Fund Balances = JUIY Taeeeeriirereerriiieeneneeeenseneeenans 241 1,511 224 159
Fund Balances - June 30....ccccceerrnneeeecinneenssneeescsneens $ 233 $ 1,510 $ 224 % 168
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

( Amounts in thousands )

. (Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Improvement Federal
District Highway Grants Total
Bond and Improvement Capital Capital Transit Fund Nonmajor
Interest Bond Projects Projects (Capital Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Account) Funds
$ 354 $ - $ - % - $ - $ 354
- - - - - 4,302
- - 39,102 - - 146,166
- - - - - 13,743
- - - - - 294
- - - - - 10
35 - - - 18 1,283
4 - - 160 - 18,909
393 - 39,102 160 18 185,061
- - - - - 10,977
- - - - - 13,561
- - - - - 1,475
- - - - - 10
- - - - - 58,527
- - - - - 19,240
- - - - - 21,263
- - - . - 4,891
- - - - - 185
- 896 67 - - 963
- 4,242 2,150 - - 6,396
- 39,196 4,003 45 - 43,244
- - - 4,068 - 4,068
- - 3,093 - - 12,978
- - - 1,627 - 1,627
- 14,061 31,251 - 310 45,622
290 - - - - 290
10 - - - - 10
300 58,395 40,564 5,740 310 245,327
93 (58,395) (1,462) (5,580) (292) (60,266)
- 38,000 - - - 38,000
- - 58 8,329 47,824 87,488
(60) - - (6,479) = (27,271)
(60) 38,000 58 1,850 47,824 98,217
33 (20,395) (1,404) (3,730) 47,532 37,951
1,052 31,634 8,191 25,017 = 114,147
$ 1,085 $ 11,239 $ 6,787 $ 21,287 . § 47,532 $ 152,098
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....coovvvevirennnnes
Imprest and change funds .......

Due from other funds:

General Fund ......oeveevivennnnns

Total ASSELS «evecvenrrecranes

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........ccceerue..
Other current liabilities ..........

Total Liabilities «...cceeveven.

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals,
organizations and other

SOVEITIMENTS cavverenirerernrarenns

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Agency Funds
Real

General Treasury Property Payroll

Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
........... $ 26,948 $ 10,221 $ 14,068 $ 2,220 $ 53,457
.......... 63 224 - - 287
........... 61 - - - 61
.......... 27,072 10,445 14,068 2,220 53,805
.......... 14 - - - 14
........... 27,058 10,445 14,068 2,220 53,791
........... 27,072 10,445 14,068 2,220 53,805
........... $ - $ - $ - 3 - 3 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

GENERAL TRUST FUND
ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......cccceeremrreeneecreerens
Due to other funds ......eeveeeeererereereerenns
Other current liabilities ......cocevvenrevennes

Total Liabilities ..e.eeeeeeneenenes cevncanes

TREASURY TRUST FUND
ASSET

Cash
LIABILITY

Other current liabilities ......cccvesrenereisens

----------------

........

REAL PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND
ASSET

LIABILITY
Other current liabilities .....ccoveereaeneernns

PAYROLL CLEARANCE FUND
ASSET

LIABILITIES

Due to other fund ...c..eecevveremeemeeenceeens
Other current [abilities .....eeveeenneneecerens

Total Liabilities .......ccoevrenncnsenncares

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS

LIABILITIES -

Accounts payable .....eieeriieeeineanneiiinen
Due to other funds ....cccevvevvvenvscsecnirnene
Other current liabilities .....cccoeverieescnees

Total Liabilities vveevverreansereranecereens

(Amounts in thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2006 Additions Deductions June 30, 2007

$ 22,851 $ 137,357 133,197 $ 27,011
49 83 71 61

$ 22,900 $ 137,440 133,268 $ 27,072
$ 3,301 $ 45,009 48,296 $ 14
10 23 33 -

19,589 92,408 84,939 27,058

$ 22,900 $ 137,440 133,268 $ 27,072
$ 2,533 $ 21,060 13,148 $ 10,445
$ 2,533 $ 21,060 13,148 $ 10,445
$ 2,497 $ 19,400 7,829 $ 14,068
$ 2,497 $ 19,400 7,829 $ 14,068
$ 2,107 $ 515,125 515,012 $ 2,220
$ 5 $ - 5 $ -
2,102 515,125 515,007 2,220

$ 2,107 $ 515,125 515,012 $ 2,220
$ 29,988 $ 692,942 669,186 $ 53,744
49 83 71 61

$ 30,037 $ 693,025 669,257 $ 53,805
$ 3,301 $ 45,009 48,296 $ 14
15 ’ 23 38 -

26,721 647,993 620,923 53,791

$ 30,037 $ 693,025 669,257 $ 53,805
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the
Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund,

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving
Fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury ......cceeeeveumeeevererireeenes

Receivables:

Real property taxes .......ceeerreecernneecenns
ACCOUNLS .oneeerreeanireereereeersnnreeneesenes
[11115) () ORI
Intergovernmental .......ccceevemeveererennann.
Component unit - CASE fees .............

Due from other funds:

Highway Fund ......cceceveemrmmmeccereennnnes
Sewer FUNd ...cieveeveireceennrenieeienccrenees
Special Projects Fund ........cccceereirnnnnnns
Federal Grants Fund .......ccceevieninnneens
Solid Waste Special Fund .....ccceeervnnnens
General Trust Fund ....coceeeeennerrenncnens

TOtal ASSELS vueeeverreevereeraneeeeraes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ......cceveecevereeniieninnans

Due to other funds:

Sewer FUNd ..coveeeeerrienncererneneecnsencnns
Special Events Fund .....cceceeivvennnnnns
Solid Waste Special Fund ........c.c.eu....

(Amounts in thousands)

...................................................

--------------------------------------------------

...................................................

...................................................

---------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------

...................................................

..................................................

---------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

...................................................

...................................................

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................

---------------------------------------------------

..................................................

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ........ccceiierrnennnnnn

General Improvement Bond Fund .....
Transit Fund ....ccceveeeriinenncenecnennnenne
General Trust Fund ....ccccoooviennnieceens
Accrued payroll ......cceeeeeererrnceneencrcn.
Deferred revenue .......ccceeeesiernnnnsiannee

Total Liabilities ..veuereereeerrensenses

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ........c......
Unreserved - undesignated .......ccceeee..

Total Fund Balance ......ccceeeneneans

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

...................................................

--------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------

..................................................

---------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................
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2007 2006
$ 136,752 § 86,090
9,168 9,341
684 604
2,260 2,499
44,384 6,619
7,800 9,900
- 3
26 26
433 -
21,767 21,800
108 -
- 10
$ 223382 $ 136,892
$ 8,951 $ 11,442
696 383
19 3
267 124
. 44
- 3
35,646 -
61 -
5,098 4,728
16,842 21,557
67,580 38,284
27,767 22,004
128,035 76,604
155,802 98,608
$ 223382 $ 136,892




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
TAXES ciiiiiiniriiniiiiiniiissisisissisninsvarnannnrareeeeeannesreseeerenrenessresrasennnsesasssnsens $ 727,015 $ 621,741
Licenses and PEIMILS ......ueeeererrecicereeeeirerscserarerecrnrsrarsnennnsssvesssssasssssssnsen: 40,648 36,219
INLErgovVernMENtal .ucuvvrivieiiieriiiieossssssrssssssnesnsnmssnnsnmsesseseereereeseneeseersenenss 92,760 43,519
Charges fOr SEIVICES .....ccvevrierirremnieettesuiesrnesssssressesiesnsssssonessrnensessrsnsnns 5,752 5,511
Fines and fOrfeits ......ovireeririnrsiniiiniiienirenmenminsssneeeniteennensesseerserseessreresss 557 420
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and FECOVEIIES ...vvurvrerereerrererreeerennerererseesserennsrersavesnsese 86,793 78,586
INEEIESE «vvueeerenrenrernneserressesnenencmaensrnssssseraessenesnnssssssssssssnneessensnnnassnsnns 19,071 11,621
OLNEE cevveeeeireeririrreeennsrresseererenrerasenneessseserreneerarnasnssensssesesnsrannnnnnnnnns 5,865 5,972
TOLAl REVENUES .evvveveereeneereeuunsrccsirsnerrenaenssnsssssesersesssnsasansessssassssasans 978,461 803,589
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL vveuerrerernencerererrrossssonssnsarssssssersessesnsosssssassnnnssrarsss 115,200 105,192
PUDIIC SAfELY vevvereriererrreererennrensseesiacerrrensesansnnsssssssensessseensnsasssnnssnassaens: 268,521 249,402
Highways and StIEELS v..eveerrereerreeereercsrerresieennsersesessesssssnssesnnssssnessssnsasas 2,239 1,925
SANTLALION .eerrnarerrerenstieererestierrrsnnsascesssesssssrrassssssansssssssssnesssonseasssessenne 2,245 -
HUMAN SEIVICES vevvnrrirnnreienerreesceranesernsssrensserenssrenserasnssssnnsssassssnnnssssnnss 2,356 1,654
CUILUIE-TECTEALION «.eveenreerrrenrereererennseernrsnssssstonsnsssasssnssssssnnssssssnnnnnsnenes 51,844 49,433
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits .........cccerercrenrinnnnns eerreransssrerannrresssanannes 119,430 117,678
OLRET iieireieericcieceniiireanmssestonssssesireriesssasssssssssssesssesasassnannenssesssssass 21,806 17,524
Debt Service:
Principal TetireMENt ..cvuveviveecereerenerenernnrrmeernressesssessnesnsecranssnsssnssaneesanne 395 1,135
LT (=0 0 1 166 153
Total EXPenditires cccceeverereeriiiierinisccisescossnsecsennmneomrersestesennsssenesesans 584,202 544,096
Revenues over EXPenditures .......ceeeeeiesriirerennniemsmsiiiissecnenneescnneesnssenss 394,259 259,493
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
CapItal 10ASES cevvurerererseneesrnnnnsersnansssereenmerssssensssssnsessnsasssrnaressrsnsasesssens 1,674 -
Sales Of CAPItal ASSELS vuvveerisrrrenensorrrvereersineessnersernsssrsseserosssnensnsssrrssonsssss 74 402
TraANSTRIS N tevereenerrrneeererersnesieresaeresseesnssesinnsssnnssscnnnsasasssnnsensesnsersnssssnnns 84,300 67,747
TTaNSTEIS OUL vuucerervrnnrerrennnrsorsnnesssrnsnsnsesesessnissrssanssssarsssesseesrnsnssessesnons. _ (423,113) (306,200)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) .......veeceiriieeineennecenccssisierinnnenee. (337,065) (238,051)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other USeS .....oeviierniiariienminccrnmnsinisimssssreismsisecnnnse 57,194 21,442
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ..ovveeueiiirieennieieieneriiceennscnraeneseerennsneessresensassssonanes 98,608 77,166
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 cevvivireeeireeeriirecnnnnennssannnenseraesssreeseecasesssssasssssasens $ 155,802 $ 98,608
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TaXES cevriririientienirireinenneiesiesceneseersresanesesssssnnnen: $ 706,019 $ 706,019 $ 727,015 $ 20,996
Licenses and Permits .......cceereeeeeeneesrerersrernnenensananen: 37,565 37,565 40,648 3,083
Intergovernmental ........ccceeeveveeeirerrnnennienniisissenaeneen: 89,120 89,120 92,760 3,640
Charges for SEIVICES ..ococreirrreersrieeeerrenresnnerenecssssnen: 6,431 6,431 5,752 (679)
Fines and fOrfeits .....ccceceeerrrcnemeneeeeeeenreeeeereenerenenens 295 295 557 262
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVeries ..........ccereereereennnenns 86,753 86,753 86,793 40
INLETESE ..uvveriierirernnmnnneneeenereerieeseeeesenencsasananns 6,161 6,161 19,071 12,910
10 1111 U UR U SSRRRPPRTPPP 2,603 2,603 5,865 3,262
Total REVENUES .eccerviiiiirereisiieisiesisrsssssssanssnnne 934,947 934,947 978,461 43,514
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccceereereenecerecnenssenne 15,160 20,160 14,035 6,125
City CIErK ceeverereriiieiierrieeeeessnenesnsesnnresneeseessaeenen: 3,608 3,612 3,090 522
City CounCil ..vrerrreeeeeemnmmeeeercesreeseernensmessosssneses 6,502 6,594 6,119 475
Corporation Counsel .....cceereeerermencecercensserssnsesenns 7,558 7,558 5,733 1,825
CUSLOMEF SEIVICES vuvueerveeneererreranerernrasiesernesssrens: 18,178 18,178 16,324 1,854
Design and Construction .....cccevesreeeenssecerssnesserenne 14,572 14,572 10,817 3,755
Facility Maintenance .........ceeeveevvnerecensnrensensannnnne 13,121 13,121 12,773 348
HUmMan RESOUICES ...c.vvvreerrrrrereeeneernnnnneeeeseesereenne 5,523 5,523 5,105 418
Information Technology .....ccccccvvvvrnvsiinnernnnnnennen, 15,851 15,851 15,449 402
MAYOT civeirimeniiinieniiriiiresnerssstennnsessesnsssessesnsses 3,845 3,852 3,757 95
Planning and Permitting ........ccceeerrevnreerennnceeerenen. 10,654 10,654 9,096 1,558
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ......cccocrveeriiermrennseesssssnssnnnes 15,487 15,487 14,665 822
Total General government .......cccoesssseneenseneeees 130,059 135,162 116,963 18,199
Public safety:
EMergency SErviCes .....c.cureeverrieeeruensenrannnrersennnnns 27,475 27,475 25,251 2,224
FIFE covveiiriiiiiiiiiiseiicinrenncsciimsentenssnmnsnesneessessneens 75,951 75,951 74,547 1,404
MaYOT crenienrnnciiiimneiiniesssiessesnssssnesessssssssnnnns 688 688 638 50
Medical EXaminer ......ccoocvniriernrenmninnresreeninnnenennns 1,321 1,382 1,352 30
Planning and Permitting ......cceeerrriennnnrerernserercannen. 5,457 5,457 4,826 631
PONICE vuvvrnrnennnrerrnrrecerisssismsssssssisisesssensnnnnnnnasanns 167,475 168,275 161,459 6,816
Total PUblic safety .....ccevrenrecrscecreeeensesnnavansens. 278,367 279,228 268,073 11,155
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ..........oeveeeecererivinsscsscereeennnn, 2,321 2,321 2,321 -
Sanitation:
Environmental SErvices ........vesvererererenennnnerversrrens 3,783 3,783 3,238 545
Human services:
CommUNIty SEIVICES vuvuiiirieenceerirserecreeennenreenennnns 2,974 3,065 3,045 20
Culture-recreation:
MaAYOT ceereeieeuirreiernnrereernaseerenuessesrsssensesenanrenees 1,984 1,984 1,924 60
Parks and Recreation ......cceeeeeverrunernecerenncrcencsens 55,569 55,853 53,133 2,720
Total Culture-recreation ........cceeerierressssernssnsens 57,553 57,837 55,057 2,780
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal SErvices ....cceeerereraencrennecrennnnes 50 50 21 29
City Council .oocvievereieennsiecniceniicinmnrncrersanisennes 2,541 2,541 2,241 300
Provisional ....ecueuveeeiireeeireeneeennrennsisecseneeeecennnnns 121,751 121,751 117,168 4,583
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 124,342 124,342 119,430 4,912
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....cuuviviinninneciiieninnnnes 7,099 7,099 7,099 -
City CoUNCHl .evvvvverrrernrrnreeseeesessirererrensesssssesses 355 259 35 224
Provisional .........cevreereeenicnesneeneceernecescessesannens 26,069 24,826 15,317 9,509
Total Other oviiiiriviiinnneemeicecseneenceensnmencenns 33,523 32,184 22,451 9,733
Total MisCellaneous .....cceeeurerreneriarernnnncecerennes 157,865 156,526 141,881 14,645
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......coevveivenrerreennnerrennnnns 359 359 359 -
Total EXpenditures .......ceveereerererrnneeeenserenrernes 633,281 638,281 590,937 47,344
Revenues over EXpenditires ....ucveerenerrnenrrnssseenenenns 301,666 296,666 387,524 90,858
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDLILE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital |eaSES ..vuvvrvrrvereneeneeeeeeeiieeeinrerrereeeererensserenas - - 1,674 1,674
Sales Of Capital ASSELS vuveveereerireeerrrnsvnseerarssensresesansens 45 45 74 29
Transfers in:
Central administrative service eXpenses .v..eeeveerrreesees 26,877 26,877 26,877 -
Debt SEIVICE .vvveeenrerreierriirieenereerenneriressnesseesnnnens 58,696 58,696 56,551 (2,145)
OMNET icireieirrrinreeereteeirecrereseseensesserrssssesennnnsnnses 872 872 ‘ 872 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .........ccc..... (209,925) (209,925) (205,802) 4,123
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........cccenrerernenes (147,218) (147,218) (147,218) --
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccceeennes (60,449) (60,449) (60,449) -
Capital improvements:
Design and Construction ....cceceeeeerennccrenereeernnnnses (6,220) (6,220) (6,220) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .......cconee.. (337,322) (337,322) (333,641) 3,681
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ......covvennnenen. (35,656) (40,656) 53,883 94,539
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUIY 1 coeeuniereeieecirrenierrrnreeeereenreeeeerenasens 37,309 42,309 76,604 34,295
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) ...cooocvnnnneriiennence $ 1,653 $ 1,653 130,487 $ 128,834
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cvvenviiinnneniieninn 21,864
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (13,455)
Accrued expenditUures ....ccuvvecieresneioirenmeecesrerinnienn (5,098)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........cceeceeenns (5,763)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..cceunenierivnriiincennenns 128,035
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...covveverereeceecnnens 27,767
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccceeeeereennnnnnne $ 155,802
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX ..cueeeeeeereecrcnnresesscassneeeessesssanennens 675,960 689,375 $ 13,415
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:
Public Service Company TaX .......eeeeerevereereeereenerssnies 30,059 37,640 7,581
TOTAL TAXES ...coiiireerrennrcreenerererenrsssssnnnsens 706,019 727,015 20,996
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Police and Protective:
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers .....cccevveeerienevinennnenn. 13 13 -
Alarm Permits coe.eceeecieniiiecrenneeeeniercaereeeereenncerens 160 173 13
1O 1111 SRR 11 14 3
Professional and Occupational:
Refuse COlIECLOT oveveririreeranenrnrensersecassrensensarencensas 7 9 2
L0 11! PP 1 - (N
Total Business Licenses and Permits ........cccceeeruene 192 209 17
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIlAING vevvrerererreriinrmnnnnrereeerneereennnnnrenssresanerssnn 13,300 17,272 3,972
SIBNS cererrieeeinenenerrreerereenneniareenesersenesassersrannsnesnsen: 32 44 12
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees ......cccoviiecrivenennnnn 1,724 1,739 15
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ................ 2,888 3,018 130
Duplicate Registration and Ownership Certificates ..... 236 232 (4)
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee ...........ce...... 14,283 13,801 (482)
OLNET cererrireernrerirenerrenernnscensnessnsseeenseerannsernnsssene 35 51 16
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees ............... 72 85 13
Nonresident Vehicle Permit .......cceeveeeccrrencerennnenen. 18 18 -
Motor Vehicle Drivers' LiCenses .....cceevrenerinnneeecennens 3,811 3,335 (476)
Animal Licenses:
Dog Licenses and Tag FEes ...vviverirncerernreccencrseisnanne 252 237 (15)
Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants ....eceiveeeerrcrenaneosnesesniecrcananesnsnanns 178 113 (65)
INEWSSLANS cevveereirneerereirerireerraersracasrssenrssnssessraans 30 29 (n
Telephone EnclOSUreS ......ccceuieereeercennirmueseennscenenns 5 3 (2)
Dispensing RACK ...cvveererenirrennsrneeererererensecrnnnsesanes 5 5 -
Fire Code Permits and License Fees ........cccvveemravennnces 504 457 (47)
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............. 37,373 40,439 3,066
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS .....cccvvvevieneen 37,565 40,648 3,083
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:

Civil Defense Administration EXpense ........eeeevvvennns

Total Federal Grants ......ecceeeevvernenvesieenennssareees

STATE GRANTS:

Transient Accommodation TaX .eecovveerereennsnrensserenes
Excise Tax Surcharge for Transit....c.ccceeeveeeenncenennens

Total State Grants ..cueveeeeserenererreieeeneceeranseenns

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:

Fish and Wildlife SErviCe ......eveeeemeerenrrenernesenecenes

Total Intergovernmental Payments

in Liet of TaXes c.cveevriererereennnerserierenensaneens
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ....cvvvneeenne

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:

Duplication of Master Tapes ....c...cceeertennerranenancnee

Data Processing Service - State ......cueeeeeeerennnenaens

Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ..........

Data Processing Service - Other Counties .............
Legal Services (BWS) ciccivievevnnriccnrieniineenieeeencenennes
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ......cccoveeceenennen.
Band ColleCtions .....c.covveuerreecrieanncrennscreencrenecsenens
Automotive Equipment Service Charges ......cccceeeeenne
SUDBAIVISION FEES «.uervnrrcnririnieeernreereeeerensreenanereennes
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations .................
Nonconforming Use Renewal FEes .....cecerevrrverennn
Plan Review Use FEes .......cccumuucererennnnecreraneencenens
Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program...
Military Housing Fee in Lieu of Property Tax ..........
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee .......cveeeeeeceeciarennennnes

Fees for Certificates, Copies and Extracts of Records

Fees for SErVICeS ..ivueirieenceiarreecrenercnrrrnscrnressennes
Custodial and Attendant Services .......ceeeveeerecrenenns
Spay-Neuter SEIVICE vvcvurerrerrereenerereeranrecesnenansenns
(@71 1= SRS

Total General GOVEIMMENt .....cvevveeeereerenncennses

e

ey

see

eee

ese

nee

.ot

e

see

.es

sse

ase

“re

e

“ee

e

(Page 2 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
112 - (112)
112 - (112)
43,991 44,315 324
45,000 48,424 3,424
88,991 92,739 3,748
17 21 4
17 21 4
89,120 92,760 3,640
23 38 15
400 676 276
9 21 12
260 269 9
30 33 3
30 23 (7)
3 - (3)
204 252 48
150 122 (28)
235 184 (51)
360 357 (3)
1,400 1,069 (331)
- 60 60
550 572 22
24 32 8
126 151 25
117 126 Q
250 278 28
363 291 (72)
2 22 20
4,536 4,576 40
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GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 6)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' and Pedicab Operators'Certificates .. 43 9 (34)
HPD Special DUty FEes ....covrerveimrereeermmmenecesiseesnenns 140 175 35
Miscellaneous:
OhEL cvevviereeeteirieetie e irericssissssssssnsssssserssessesseesnns 1 1 -
Total Public Safety ....ccueuverieerrenreereecrennrernaneenes 184 185 1
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES «...cerevuneceereivnnrerrirnnenssenensssseransanes 450 432 (18)
HPD Parking Lot c.vcveeerireeneceimnennssercenenencesnennneraens 135 130 (5) -
Total Highways and Streets .........oveeevererrenennenenns 585 562 (23)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba, Snorkeling and Windsurfing ....c.cceeeeeveennnnnse: 23 26 3
Commercial FIIMING «v.eveereeereecereererneniernnseseserreennes 24 32 8
Summer Fun Program ......cceeecviieernnerecerinnenseeenesnenen 245 195 (50)
Fall and Spring Program ....c..cceeeeeevceimeecrnencceenncecnns 30 20 (10)
Fees for Professional Sports at Hans L'Orange ............ - 4 4
Fees for Use Of Parks .....ccvvveeereennenrerrnensesssesnanseenes 635 - (635)
Foster Botanic Garden .......cceeveeeeevereereenenerensnnneceanes 139 113 (26)
Fees for Community Garden ........eeeeeeeeecrrernnerannnenens 30 39 9
Total Culture-Recreation .......cccevercvvvceereerecsnnnnee 1,126 429 (697)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ..........cecue... 6,431 5,752 (679)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES cvvvereerrenaniererenerieereensesiereenssesssreanssnssrennereseene: 245 461 216
Liquidated Contract Damages .......cccceeeeerenencnreraannenns - 37 37
TOLal FINES cvieverierarnrsennscreeesererernneeeseennensessnrent 245 498 253
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property ...cccoeveveerveeereeesenencrnenes 50 59 9
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ..coovrverrrenernnnenes 295 557 262
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations .......ceversessrrrrrersissnvernnsverensenee 1,897 2,217 320
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator .......cceeeeereeneererernenss 29 29 -
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program ........ccceeeeveeveeeeen 583 560 (23)
Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee ....... 50 30 (20)
Family Support Program ........ceeeeeeueeeenecrcennreeennnns 1,121 638 (483)
Emergency Ambulance Services .......cceeeerreenveennrnnnn. 25,400 27,279 1,879
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle )
Weight Tax, e1C. cieveeenrerrrrerrresenneereeerannerrnnnenns 814 745 (69)
Commercial Drivers' License Program ........c..ccvvvenee 386 359 (27)
Recoveries:
Overhead Charges .......cceveeeernsnccerceennensneeenesnsenanen 209 171 (38)
Workers' Compensation Payment ........eeeecererevecenens 450 664 214
Real Property Tax SEIVICES ..ucvireveniraressrisercennenenes 150 100 (50)
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUPPIY ..c.cvereerrrencerenicrnnncerenneenans 3,300 700 (2,600)
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:
SEWEK .eeeiieeirrrerearnenneserecsssararssnnnessasansassassssssnnne 9,172 9,170 (2)
SOlid WASe «eevevenreririerernernennennniessseensceensranansanes 32,380 32,585 205
HOUSING «vuvcvriieniniiimmniinnienniiissesessosissniescenessens 10,658 10,658 -
Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) .......... 75 242 167
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehicles .......c.vveeee. 65 27 (38)
Recoveries » Other .oiicueercirrersireerinererinmnneeeseennnss 14 619 605
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ................ 86,753 86,793 40
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS tivvureirireniinnreneeroimisemecsnesessseseenmmenennns 6,161 18,959 12,798
Other SOUICES ..cicvveriirrerernieirennsensrsssessesrenssessennans - 112 112
Total INTETeSt «.cevvevneeereereerereemnnecscsserseereeeeeennnne 6,161 19,071 12,910
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(Page S of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) .....ccceeeceverenereeerrsses 192 215 23
Rental Units (HCD Property) ....ceeeeeeecereeeenenseerenn - 272 272
Rental - Ambulance Facilities ......ccevreeerenneeierenennes 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING ...cueerernrerenriernnneennnnirenanerrenens 23 18 (5)
(0117 (R - 1 1
Rental of EQUIDMENT ...ceuveeeneinnrirenereeerirenesenenness 7 2 (5)
Rental for Use of Land ..c.ceveeerceennirinninieenncernnecsennn. 59 73 14
Rental of Other Properties:
Chinatown Community Service Center .........ceeuveen. - 12 12
Telecom Facilities vveceevereerereveneererenneerosassnnanseseres 100 - (100)
TOtal RENLS ceeueenncriecirneicrreecreererrenseeecansersnsenne 445 657 212
Concessions:
Tennis Court CONCESSION ..evvvvrrereereeereerererrnsnasnrenees 48 - (48)
Public Pay Phones .c....eucveceriininiemmneencisecnniinneennnens 10 2 (8)
Total CONCESSIONS ..veveriereeerrnsresneserrnenersannersnnene 58 2 (56)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers' Premitm ....ccceeeereeennvieereenneenceeensanseens 50 47 (3)
Unclaimed Monies:
Police Department ......cceeverenenmsiinnunnnsecsnnnnciiieenns 5 - (5)
Other ESCheats ....ccccveeiererriincrennieerescernensersesesens - 500 500
Total Contributions from Private Sources ............ 55 547 492
Other:
Towing Service Premiums ........cocvvcversnnennnsiiesnneans 590 564 (26)
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....ccececeererreernaneans 25 281 256
Miscellaneous Sales ......cvvevineernreenerneerrneeranernensanens 269 252 (17)
Sundry Refunds ....ccovrerrrreereennniesiisersaeenessennennneeces 1,100 2,000 900
Sundry Realizations .......c.ecerresirirnennmecennnnennunnenanes 61 1,562 1,501
TOtal Oher .uueiervreeiiirenrcriereneeerserssnseneennannnns 2,045 4,659 2,614
Total Other Miscellaneous .......uveeeererreresnserienene 2,603 5,865 3,262
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS .....oveverieercieernnrenans 95,517 111,729 16,212
TOTAL REVENLIES ...covrirrirenrcienrerennerenennanees 934,947 978,461 43,514
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(Page 6 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
CAPITAL LEASE:
Inception of Capital Lease ......cccrerrrerervurenecrenssonnenes - 1,674 1,674
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sale Of Capital ASSELS ..cvveieerennrrcrereeeserrreneennensessroses 45 62 17
Compensation for Loss of Fixed Assets .......cccevrreneanes - 12 12
TOTAL SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS .... 45 74 29
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway Fund .......ccocorimiiirimnniiniiniinccnnicecmnnn, 8,379 8,379 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund .........ceovenennn 164 164 -
Bikeway FUNd ..covviieernnerinmmnnniniimmenesicienecuenssinenenee 22 22 -
Sewer FUNd ...vvvvieiininenniecsssniociriineninmessasseenscsssns 6,524 6,524 -
Liquor Commission FUnd ........c..ccceeevreiranrensnnecenenn. 206 206 -
Rental Assistance FUNd ......ccvvvveneeeciisicncenneeneneenenns 12 12 -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund .....ccceeeveeneennnnn. 231 231 -
Golf Fund .......... eiesteesaresrrensate e nnreraeesatasetneranne. 981 981 -
Special Events Fund .......cccevecrreienniicimmencceinnnnennn, 990 990 -
Solid Waste Special Fund .......cccocreeeirieniinecircnnnnne 9,368 2,368 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway FUNd ...cocecereerrionicncnnnnecnnmensnnniinienensrnenes 42,778 40,633 (2,145)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund .........cccevevennene 1,560 1,560 -
GOIf FUNA .evvirrrennrereririireertanusnseccsscesereenreennsennnenn: 8,055 8,055 -
Special Events Fund ......cccevinirieniiinmnicnncciinnn, 6,303 6,303 -
Other Transfers:
Sewer FUund .....cccvviccivemniniiinnccnininnaninernecnneeseenees 508 508 -
Liquor Commission FURd ....ccovverernerernnnnnnssonsrecncens 100 100 -
Solid Waste Special Fund .......ccccovvmenniicirncncccrnnnen 264 264 -
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS .... 86,445 84,300 (2,145)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .......... 86,490 86,048 (442)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND .....cccveeiveeeereerrenneeenes $ 1,021,437 $ 1,064,509 $ 43,072
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006

ASSETS
Cash and investments:

WIH TTEASUIY <evvreeeereereneenresesrsereeeeessssseneeemsessssssrseesssssasnsrerssssssnnssescas $ 28,832 $ 22,452
Receivables:

PUDIIC ULIHEES ...vveeneeneneensennnennnrrereeieieeeriereessesssasassneessssnssnssnssnenssenaensene 18,024 15,716

1T =0T a0) 1 0] 117 | U 4,532 5,232

TOLAl ASSELS cevvveeererrnrerersuaressseessrsarsesesrnsesssnnsesssanasesssserasssesassnnses $ 51,388 $ 43,400

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE «.vveererceeiervrrnnsnnarecererrenerreeeerreessnessasessesssssssnsnsnssssases $ 1,079 $ 687

Due to other fund:

General FUN .oeeevieeiiiiiieiieniiieiienerecicimsirnisirsssssssnensassassosnasssssancessns - 3
PNel 1177 %)Y (o) | RO RPN 503 386
Deferred reVENUE .iiiuveiesrrsrisssnctorsererrinssssssissnsonssesmsssssssssessesssssasssosssssne 18,024 15,716

TOLal LIabilIIES .evveverennseersrerreaereneesevnsenssessesessererssssnnsnsssssnssassssorees 19,606 16,792

Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ....vciviesirenerernniorrinsmessessessssessaseessssssesssasseens 4,194 3,305
Unreserved - undesignated .....eeeecreeiieerirenirmcnesnssssssssescsssereeensnsessssesssssens 27,588 23,303
Total Fund Balance ......ccooviiriviiiiiimiininniiiininninsineeseessssnienecencns 31,782 26,608
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......c.evvevuverereeneniereenennncccrerronenres - $ 51,388 $ 43,400

129



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Licenses and PEIMELS .ve..eeeeueeeeenireuiereareenserereneeenaseresnsessnssssenssssnnnessansesen:
Charges fOI SEIVICES vveveenrerrerenrereeenseesrerssssessersesssssresnssssscasssssssseessnsssssent
Fines and fOIfEILS ....vvuueririvreererererirereeeerireernneseeeresnsssesssensesssrsenesssesasnes

Miscellaneous:

TOLAl REVEINUES ecuvenerenrrereinrererirecrrserencerncensisassessesansesassnnasensssnssanens

Expenditures:
Current:

General OVRIMIMENT cvvvuriererreeecrrennerereersrnrrenscrsnssersancareasssssnssessnssssansas
PUDIIC SAfELY ..vveucerenrenenneriennimnesennnssmmmcesseareannsisssssserseseesssssesnsssrsesssann.
HighWays and StIEETS ....cereerrrrerceereoereseecaenseenrarerssssesssoscasssssssrnsssanssassss
R 15117 14 ) 3 H O OO O PN
Utilities or other enterprises ......ccccveeeireisermuciiresiinnisecesiersenreeeeen

Miscellaneous:

Total EXPENAItUIES c..cvurieeiirerraninnernecennirenissecstossrnessonsensesansssscsssssnnes

Revenues over EXPenditures .....cccceeeienmiseienneniieniisnunieneaneecesssrsenrnsesssannss

Other Financing Sources (lUses):

Sales of general fixed asSets .....cveeercrernisrreeserarrermnsnitsirinmecarseniernssersennane
TEANSFEIS OUL 1veverrsranssrssesrsrenronmessessestnnmnennssssnansssssssosssssesesnssnnansessssssone:

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues and Other Sources over

Expenditures and Other USES .......cecveveuierenieerencereercernenseessscrssnscasesnnes

Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ciciicuiiieimmunnneeneneierinsnnnseeesssasssenresansessrsasesssssasnosssans

Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ..oeuuirieiieiiirieeireirnenirrrenrenessesnsseeesesrenserenanssssanes

-----------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
$ 88269 $ 83816
75,852 61,297
5,259 5,249
17 12
310 398
2,629 1,836
172,336 152,608
15,282 14,088
24,079 22,766
17,286 14,858
419 695
1,654 1,345
13,294 11,988
841 1,060
72,855 66,800
99,481 85,808
351 238
(94,658) (77,293)
(94,307) (77,055)
5,174 8,753
26,608 17,855
$ 31,782 $ 26,608




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis ~(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES 1evirerenrererererscrssvnnnresssssssssneneressssssnsssssssansnene $ 81,997 $ 88,269 $ 6,272
Licenses and Permits ..........eeeeveeremneevererennennceeernnnnns 71,421 75,852 4,431
Intergovernmental ......cccvevrevennenirnrenieerereenencinereeennns 170 - (170)
Charges fOr SEIVICES .euuuveerenerreirennvereerrrancsssesnassennnes 5,756 5,259 (497)
Fines and fOrfeits v....ceeererrercnierernannrereeeenesneeseevennes 100 17 (83)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVeries .......coveeriieacrearcranene 336 310 (26)
OTNEE ceevreenererernrneeernnsnererevsssesssnnsseserersasssnesasenns 1,853 2,629 776
Total REVENUES ...ecuveeerernneerrernnncorrennnnrersensanssns 161,633 172,336 10,703
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction .....c.ccceeeeerrensesnescinssreens 4,902 4,048 854
Facility Maintenance .....ccceceermrerrensersencsenencesrnnenn: 11,192 10,073 1,119
Planning and Permitting .......cooevevervvneerarennscsnnnnenn, 1,602 1,407 195
Total General SOVEIMMENL ..cveeverereeeenneinrereneannsnens 17,696 15,528 2,168
Public safety:
POMICE vevrererrreeerrrrceeenueriresereeereecnsonnnnnssensssssennsnns 20,454 20,071 383
Transportation SEIVICES ....ccceeereeerrensrennnrreeeneerenenens 4,515 4,261 254
Total PUDiC Safety ....cocevevnmncrrrrensceesseennnnesnrasannnss 24,969 24,332 637
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ...ccccoeveeemecieriammenniernneonsscsanens 18,166 18,036 130
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SEIVICeS ...ccceverusrrermssrsesinenensssenerens 1,903 1,832 71
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ....ccecvereeiereeeireniiereeiereeeerrenssernnesranes 13,661 13,294 367
Other:
Provisional ......c.coveveeeeiiiiieninnnniineeneninnasneenesnenss 2,750 841 1,909
Total Miscellaneous .........cceeierimmeesseierencsssnoreeennes 16,411 14,135 2,276
Total EXpenditures .......eevveeecirensnnmneessenecssnnsssases 79,145 73,863 5,282
Revenues over EXpenditures ....ccccossererrnneniacrninenneens 82,488 98,473 15,985
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HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 0of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis “(Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales Of Capital ASSELS .veeeerrvrenrrnnnvnnrererseeerereereennanaens 266 351 85
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .......cesesseene (42,778) (40,633) 2,145
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (8,379) (8,379) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .......cceeevnnnan (45,646) - (45,646) -
Total Transfers OUL....u.eeeeeneessrerrerescereessnnnssssennnes (96,803) (94,658) 2,145
Total Other Financing Source (USeS) .ec.ovvveveercaneee. (96,537) (94,307) 2,230
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other USes .......cccoeevennen (14,049) 4,166 18,215
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - JUIY T cveriiveiirieiiirncnirennenenccenenerens 14,049 23,303 9,254
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis).....ccccceeennen. $ - 27,469 $ 27,469

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....ccceeeeeiirennanirenennans 3,439
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........cccccoeent (2,431)
Accrued eXpenditlres ......ceeeeveseeerreennaressereassasensene -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...........ccuevuee. (889)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..ooeeveererieenirnennienene 27,588
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......ccoeecervnnencns 4,194
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccceevereeererennns. $ 31,782
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise TaX ......ccceeervrerirsersenneeeerssnnn. $ 29,877 $ 36,048 $ 6,171
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
FUEL TAX tivrreernnrreinreneennnenensieennssisssnseceeeeereensnnnnnnnes 52,120 52,221 101
TOTAL TAXES ....oorrrtemmrrccriineenrenneenessenesnons 81,997 88,269 6,272
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits - ‘

Grading, Excavations and Fills ........cccoreervemnreneverenes 300 268 (32)

Other PEIMLS ..cueueereerereeiereeesennsereracrrsusrecnnssansens 10 10 -
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Weight TaX ....eeeecvereessereereeennenaseennns 68,486 71,552 3,066
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees ......coeevvrrvnnniisiinacnnn 2,291 3,627 1,336
Street and Sidewalk USe ......ccceermrrereeenecnerecnensrnnenns 7 64 57
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permits ....... 242 247 5
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 85 84 (1)

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ...ccovvrrrrernrennes 71,421 75,852 4,431
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Federal Agencies Grants .......cceeeeereeeennerreecessnerensenn: 170 -~ (170)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ......ccovevverenneee 170 - (170)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Specifications Filing Fees ......... 15 12 (3)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges .......coeeeveeceerevenrecrevennnns 43 48 5
Street Parking Meter Collections ......cceveeereeecererenienas 3,400 3,303 (97)
Other Parking Meter Collections ......c.eeeeveeneeerecreserent 2,280 1,862 (418)
Other ceierrreereiiiriiierreneenrensieessreessserereersrsnnassssssnane 18 34 16
Total Highways and Streets ....c.ccovvucercnnccrencrneens, 5,741 5,247 (494)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....ccovevveereeen 5,756 5,259 (497)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES veevrreririrererienerneneenenssinsssscsserseeseransesnnsssnsrseeen: 100 - (100)
Liquidated Contract Damages ......ccocueriennennnerssencarinn - 17 17
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ....cccecevvvrmnrecrrnneen 100 17 (83)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursement from State for
Traffic Signal Maintenance ......cccceveerrenveienrennnnnnnne 320 262 (58)
Recovery of Overhead Charges ....ceeeevevererenensivennens 11 15 4
Recovery of Overtime InSpection ......cccceeererevecrreenanen. 5 31 26
OLhEr FECOVETIES vuveererreerenrerenrerrencsrrenceersereansssonsenss - 2 2
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries .......c...ceev... 336 310 (26)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land .....ccceeivivnininnrinnensineecineennn. 67 55 (12)
TOtal RENLS vevverereerereersernnsserenrenssessensaressesannnonses 67 55 (12)
Concessions:
Kekaulike Parking Lot ...c.eceveverrennnceerreenencerennnnnenees 63 30 (33)
Marin Towers Garage ......ovreverssesirrnnssssressresesssesens 375 168 (207)
Harbor Court Garage .....c.eeecerennirneinnranierssseseanenes 312 450 138
Kukui Plaza Garage .......ceeeeveervereeneereeccrensersnvessenne 781 785 4
Smith-Beretania Garage ......ccccvereeriirnninivnvsrivncecenne 125 . 113 (12)
Total CONCESSIONS vevverererrriesirirrereenensmeensssssnsaines 1,656 1,546 (110)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers'/Utilities'/Others'
Share of CONStIUCLION ..cvveerereereeenenseriirereraenseennenne 2 - (2)
Total Contributions from Private Sources .........eeee. 2 -~ (2)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ......coevvmuserrrernaennes 17 81 64
Miscellaneous Sales .......cceeveevermerrrenrercnneernnereecnnes 1 18 17
Sundry Realization .....ccevvereeeceeeennrecessensreneneecneens 40 - (40)
SUNAry Refunds ...c.eeeeeererereenrrrrerirnencrereereeneneennens 70 929 859
TOtal Other veveeeeerrrerecrerennrerrernnesrrennsssisresnssnne 128 1,028 200
Total Other Miscellaneous .....cocevvverririsisrsneressnnans 1,853 2,629 776
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...covveevrrenecerrrreneeeens 2,189 2,939 750
TOTAL REVENUES .....cotreeereerereceriiereereceenennees 161,633 172,336 10,703
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sales of Capital ASSELS vvuvercreerererrrrnneecennnmnsenereenennes 25 97 72
Compensation for Loss of Capital ASSEts ..ceevveeeereenens 241 254 13
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 266 351 85
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND ...cccourrenricierenennninnnne $ 161,899 $ 172,687 $ 10,788
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIEH TTEASUIY cveverrrrrreeeerirersnrereecessssssesseesssrssssensssssssssnsssassssssasessssssssas $ 1,267 $ 941
TOLAl ASSEL ..ocverierercnrcererisessnneeeeersssssseesssssssonserserssessanaessassassasnons $ 1,267 $ 941
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIR eeeevreiivereieeiientiiireeerestererensnnseereerasssrsrensssssesssnsessesenns $ 7 $ 157
ACCTUE PAYTOIl ceveerereenrierrenensserresenserermensseresssssssessrensssesersnnnssarssnansanes 8 10
Total LIabilities «..c.eveerrereereereerirniieeneesiveeerrarieseanorsenesessnesanesreennes 15 167
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES ...c...cciimimviiieierinnecciiirnmnirermmensirsereneessseensnessss 262 330
Unreserved - Undesignated ......ceeuvsesessssrassesnnnnnessesesssessssssssisnensesssnsesseses 990 444
Total Fund Balance ......ccevvemmeeenisriorennmnninnereeceeeeninieenrieinneecsesacsns 1,252 774
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......ccceerecemmenrrermeeiineerecnncernannnnns $ 1,267 $ 241
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..eevveerererrverereeeeressineerereesersnnenen: $ 3,141 $ 3,163 $ 22
Total REVENUE ..oveereecrennnnrrecrrarieneerearennnnnsnsnens 3,141 3,163 22
Expenditure:
Current:
General government:
Customer ServiCes .......eeeueecriiisrrrericrennmensensssserens 3,287 2,598 689
Total EXpenditlre .......covcrmiiirmivececceceienioercenses 3,287 2,598 689
Revenues over (under) Expenditure .....cccvvvvvnvrennnn. (146) 565 711
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (164) (164) -
Revenues over (under) Expenditure and Other Use .. (310) 401 711
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 310 444 134
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) «..eecereererruveererssssanseeersessrseesenessanes $ - 845 $ 845
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccoceeeeerenniirannenes 247
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ............c..... (170)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......ccccvenvenes 68
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30 v
(GAAP BaSIS) ..eeererennererenanserercnannereeesnnsesrrmansssenes 990
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccoveeievnninnans 262
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..c.cceeecnrnunnrennnnn. $ 1,252
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification Fees .......cccoccurerermennrrenreninnnse $ 3,141 $ 3,163 $ 22
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND REVENUE .....cccovveniiianneene $ 3,141 $ 3,163 $ 22
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY .eeveeiireririiireennerccresieeeensuensnsssessiessssseerssssssessensnennnssssssenes $ 834 $ 342
TOLAl ASSEL veverrerreerrvnnreeersessressreeessessssnsesssessonsessseessssssnsensssssssnnnn $ 834 $ 342
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE 11vvvevveerereereessrsnrrrerersssnrerenesssssansssssssssnsasesssessnsansessens - $ - $ 2
ACCrued PAYTOIl ..cveniieenireencerenierercrreenernnnsennnssssnssersnnesssnnessnassssnssssnnsens 1 -
Total LIaDIlItIES veveenerrerircreccraverarsensranssenseraseessrenssrasensessanssansenseones 1 2
Fund Balance:
Reserved for ENCUMDBIANCES ...vvvecrunrererrnnernssrnesraesssnsiserensessssssassassnnssoncss 19 26
Unreserved - undesignated ...c....eevirieenieeineieinniiennsrraeiecennesennissennscsnncenes 814 314
Total Fund BalanCe ...ce.eeveeeerenerereereencneersnrcrsnsessesssssnsesesssscssncssanes 833 340
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cvvveeverrirsrreesenneesseenereensnresenns $ 834 $ 342
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Licenses and PEIMILS ..c.eeeeeeeeineererneeeeeenereresssesersnnnn, $ 375 $ 419 $ 44
Total REVENUE ..ceeverreniereiririereneesnisssesrieeeerseenens 375 419 44
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Transportation SErviCes .......eeveereererneeveecerernnvenens 419 311 108
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......c.ccceceeveeemnnnveresreenraeneensen: 10 8 2
Total Expenditures ....ccoeereecrennanes reeerreeeerensernnes 429 319 110
Revenue over (under) Expenditures ........cceeessssrennnn. (54) 100 154

Other Financing Source (Uses):
TTanSfer iN cceuciivnseereecieennciensennerinenserssssrsnsssrasesne -- 421 421

Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative service

expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccccuuveeeen. (22) (22) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .....ccccveenneen. - (22) 399 421
Revenue and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ......cccecuunenen (76) 499 575
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 B 145 314 169

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ....cccererverevreeesreesssseesaresersereoseannes $ 69 813 $ 744

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........cooveeveiveeccncnnnnns 20
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......ccoseaeerees (26)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ........eeeeennnn. 7
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ...eereennnrmunvrvenmmseemneenersesnsersnsereersons 814
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cccvvevcvrvennennans 19
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccevrrrnnnerrenne. $ 833
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
Bicycle LICENSES ..cceeveeecrrreeeerirenseenneecerenreneresnereenes $ 375 $ 419 $ 44
TOTAL REVENUES ....cvvenriiereererserereenscesersenes 375 419 44
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUNd .....cceemeereerirrenrnernnsensccrennnnees - 421 421
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. - 421 421
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ...ccovrrrevenrnesecrisereeneens $ 375 $ 840 $ 465
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TI@ASUIY «eeeummmremrereretiiiiiieeiiiiiirecerersisssssnsssssssessssnnmssssseersseessnsaenens $ 2,467 3,405
TOLA ASSEL cvvvvveeereerecsesesesseseecscssesesensssssssessesesnssossessssenssseesasns $ 2,467 3,405
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNdesignated .......eeveeecveerneeerneeeneressessssessasnressssesssssssaneesn $ 2,467 3,405
Total Fund Balance ...cceeeeiiiiiercesniisiniensessssssssssnsessssssssnmenseseenisssanns $ 2,467 3,405
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OUNET cevveeeervrciereereerrreneseesreseeesseeeessssssenserenss $ - $ 618 $ 618
Total ROVENUE ..vveeeeerererrrennereenencrerransesrerennnes - 618 618

Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfer i ooovviiniienieenciniemeeeensesererenneenee - 494 494

Transfers out:
Capital improvements:

Design and CONStIUCLON ....eeeverrerercereeceeennereaners (2,050) (2,050) -~
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ....cccevvvueeennn. (2,050) (1,556) 494
Revenue and Other Source under Other Use ........... (2,050) (938) 1,112
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1.......... 2,259 3,405 1,146

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZetary Basis) .oceveveeerieeerenereneeeeeersranensenerennenenes $ 209 2,467

$ 2,258

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ...c.ceeeveecienrenrenerenens -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........c.eeeee.. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......ceeeceeennens -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) cevveennecirrinnsceraceereeserenereerensnecsessanenns 2,467

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccveeeerernnnnnnn -

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ceeeeeeerennnne. $ 2,467
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds ........cceeereeevecsrsvvennsnnennenns $ -- $ 618 $ 618
TOTAL REVENUE ...ccceeeveniiinrirnnieereneeensennennnn - 618 618
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects Fund ......ceeeeeenceenienernninnienecrencrens -~ 494 494
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. - 494 494
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND ..... $ - $ 1,112 $ 1,112
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

WILh TE@ASUTY «urenrverrnrerrunrrneccernssersesrssnsersnssersansssssssssnsssrransessosssssesesnns

Total ASSEL wuuiereiiiricruniniieeeniisisinnneesiisssnseseneenes cesrssaannssereenanen

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

....................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
- 47
- 47
- 47
- 47




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Expenditure:
Current:
Public safety:
FIF@ 1veererreerrecreerereeisesessersnnerersessasssenssesssnnranesesans $ 47 $ 47 $ -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1............ 47 47
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELAry Basis) ..veeerrveerereniersnerasnasssneesnesssnsscsnenesn: $ - - $ -
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .....cccieereniriniieiiieniennns -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....c...ccceaeeenns -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........cceeeeeveennnen -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) cecvrrreenereecermrieracrennecerasersassssensanssnsseses -
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...c..ceeveiceeanirnnnnn -~
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......coeerrsnverereneces $ -
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

TOLAl ASSEE vvuvrereereneerennisreneerenserroserrenssrsnssensesesnrssrnsessannesnsseassnses

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

....................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.................................................................................
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------
...................................................................
.....................................................................

--------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
2,277 $ 1,389
2,277 $ 1,389

7 3 16

24 44

31 60
156 156
2,090 1,173
2,246 1,329
2,277 $ 1,389




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and PEIMLS ...ueeverrvreerssrerressseeesssseeesssenns 3,514 $ 3,883 $ 369
Charges for SEIVICES vuveverrerrrerreerrerssnsseisssasesssesesneen: 127 132 5
Fines and fOrfeits ..cceeererrerirerennsireenaeeseenensaseseennanes 200 294 24
Miscellaneous:
OtNEr cuciiiniiriirrennreriitteeireanrrenrnnnessessnnserssrrrannns -- 13 13
Total REVENUES ..cveunreerennerrereennerreearerensrernnenens 3,841 4,322 481
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....cc.cveueereeerereeeeencnnns 3,183 2,458 725
Corporation Counsel ......ccoeierireemeseiienuessinessaneesnns 52 52 -
Information Technology ........cceevvverrirninnsssrenrenens 46 44 2
Total General ZOVEIMMENL ....eeereerrencrencerrannenns 3,281 2,554 727
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....coeeciveeireeiiiinierennecnniiinneseneneesesnens 668 541 127
Other:
Provisional .....cceeeuerenieenrinnieeiimeciancrnceeencrsnsnnenens 74 39 35
Total Miscellaneous .......cceveeerereennrerreceeneserenens 742 580 162
Total EXpendittres .....ccevevrirmmuisirennnercicsrenanns 4,023 3,134 889
Revenues over (under) Expenditures .......cccceeeeeeeenes (182) 1,188 1,370
Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (206) (206) -
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ......cccevererrevennenne (100) (100) -
Total Other Financing USES «...ceeeeevenservensrennnene (306) (306) -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses (488) 882 1,370
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 617 1,173 556
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) v.vvverrrereesrneeeerereessunnnrenesesssrseeerenas 129 2,055 $ 1,926
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLLILU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ....c..ecveimivicnnniianinnans 142
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ............cee... (107)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...........eeveennes -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) cuvevrennvrrecesiarineenenneniniiesiieniensesecnennes 2,090
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccvveiiereennnanns 156
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......crveeseesensenn $ 2,246
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Alcoholic Licenses and Permits ........c.eevvereerreneenerennes $ 3,514 $ 3,883 $ 369
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. ........... 2 5 3
Fees:
Charge for Photo L.D. wveiiviiiuiiniinnncicnicsnnnenineneenen 120 122 2
OLhEr coviiieciriniicranerinireriscctnesennasteraenseraesersansssnes 5 5 -
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ......ccevvvrereenn. 127 132 5
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
Fines -~ Liquor COmMmIsSion .....ccvecerremmencrerersanssnsnnane 200 294 94
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ...c..ceveecerrererroicinnienenienrenceccnncanns - 13 13
TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION
FUND REVENUES ....cccvvrcirirmiiiniiiecnincecennnnnee $ 3,841 $ 4,322 $ 481
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh Tr@ASUIY «eeevervireenirreereererteresereseressrssssnsssessssssssasesesssesssssseseesessasas $ 836 $ 768
TOLA] ASSEL cevrreererrerencrerenaraseresereresonerssrsssasrasrassessessesssseresessssssssen $ 836 $ 768
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES cuvieevereieeeisensracssssssnssssnsassessaresesnrnansessassssosses $ - $ 7
Unreserved - undesignated ........cveeeveeerrenesrrerisrenermencesesesessnsessersssassoesnes 836 761
Total FUNA BalAGNCE wvvveverrereeeiiriiiirisiieesssssrsessssenssssrsnssssessssesersessees $ 836 $ 768
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(011 1.1 TR $ 233 $ 227 $ (6)
Total REVENUE ...cceveevererrieeeirrneinecireenreneeennns 233 227 (6)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES 1ivvereerererrsrrsrsrresssesssnsnsorsanane 233 140 93
Total EXPENditure ...c.ceeeeeerneeeceeencneacccenencreennns 233 140 93
Revenue over EXpenditlre .....ccceeeeeeerenneeeenesenncensens - 87 87
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (12) (12) -
Revenue over (under) Expenditure and Other Use .... (12) 75 87
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 885 761 (124)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUdZEtary Basis) ...ceeeeeeererersrrerrorsrevssssvsnsnnennsnsnnnans $ 873 836 $ (37)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .....c.cceviiireencieennnnan, -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ............ce.... (7)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ......cc...ceeeeee.. 7
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) veevrrereenrneenreeeraerereeeneennenressrerersancennes 836
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....vcevierieececnnanns -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..c.ceverrrerererirennn $ 836
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOQOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls ...cccveeeervereecsrersensseensersnenss $ - % 227 $ 227
Rental of Other City Facilities .....ccocsssmrecuriiinernnnns 233 -- (233)
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE ......ccoormirmmemmenmnisnisserseerennnen: $ 233 $ 227 $ (6)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Z00 ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTeaSUIY «vvvuiiereiiiiiiircnuriarererieetierinnrrerenssersssessssnenssersesssrennasensses $ 36 35
TOAl ASSEL vuuvrererererrerresuessressonenesreesessesseessssssssssesasssassesssssnasasnaens $ 36 35
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES c.uveieiirmreenerennerneeinerieseeseseeeresansrvresansessssssssases 3 -
Unreserved - UNdesigNated ve.eeeeeeereeercceeeeesrisnereeesesersseeseresssnsesrsessssnanseses $ 33 35
Total FUNd BalanCe ..veeeeereeerreeiiireseenneesseeennsseressssssssssnsassessossansenees $ 36 35
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OLher wuveviiiiiiiiiiniinirieeirrerereerersiesesesresssssssnssssssns $ - 3 $ 3
Total REVENUE .ceverernrrierenreeeereeneunnnnressrennerenens - 3 3
Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise SErviCes ...cocuvverrerenscrnccsneneenracsrencrannne 25 5 20
Revenue under EXpenditure ........oooeeveiecrecrerennennns. (25) (2) 23
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 29 35 6
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceeeerreerrernerenscencreresvnneensnanees $ 4 33 $ 29
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccocevireieennecerinnens 3
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cc....... -
Increase in reserved for encumMbrances ......eeveeerevennes (3)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) ceverrereerererennrerrarascserressseseesanansessssenes 33
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccceevrveivrevnennas 3
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccevvereievennncnnnn. 36
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOLUIS:
Other:
Sale Of ANIMAS «vvveeeeeriirerrnreriieesieeeeceesserveseesenens $ -- $ $ 3
TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE ....cvvvurriverrirrnesreeraresceeerenen $ - $ $ 3
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTASUIY eeveeeeeeereirrerrrirreisieiisrssersesessssssnssessseesssrasrsrsssssessessesereens $ 3,573 3,126
TOLAl ASSEL cereerrernrenuenesesiossesssessreseenenannsssssessessssssnsasnssssasseseenanses $ 3,573 3,126
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADI vvvvvuieeeeennnieerrtnnrerireeneansrrrnssneseressssssesssnsensessssensssnsnses $ 9 16
N al 11T I 7)Y o) | TN 14 14
Total LiabilitIes vuveerrermvesererenssseniernmrscsimnmesssismsssassrsnnessssrassssssannnns 23 30
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ..cuereereiiiennireeennnnieiensssisesrnneesiesenssessrsennssosass 130 188
Unreserved - undesignated ........c.ceecceivenenserinmenncininressoninaessssansnesssenssnnns 3,420 2,908
Total Fund Balance .....ccviesreiimnssiiennensiciinusismmenmsenemenmmesennesnes 3,550 3,096
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ....c.eeecereeiirinniieeiineceieecreencnenens $ 3,573 3,126
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..euvvrrrrerrereecssnnersssnrnersssvesessseees $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $ 3,322 $ (178)
Miscellaneous:
OthEr civrreernirieererriiinirenssrireseeeseerserevssssnsarseeserens 1,111 1,111 1,053 (58)
Total REVENUES .....euevireererrscncnnriiressrnseneneecsinnns 4,611 4,611 4,375 (236)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety: :
EMErgency SEIVICES .ucoceverrrerreenrerirraseenrerenaseersnans 707 707 699 8
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise SErviCes ....veeeievmsiecreennesisnsnnnncessenescanns 25 25 - 25
Parks and Recreation .........cccevveeerenncerneeneenenenennes 1,965 1,972 1,943 29
Total Culture-recreation ......c.cceeeeerveeiesesnsnneeens 1,990 1,997 1,943 54
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....ccueivericrienrieeciirninienniersenernnnierenene 359 359 359 -
Other:
Provisional ........ccooveeeireiineeniniininnincsininntecnee 9 2 -
Total Miscellan€ous ......cevreeerranerenssennserenerransernns 368 361 359
Total EXPenditures .......cceveeeeneerenecrensreereseenseeens 3,065 3,065 3,001 64
Revenues over EXpenditures ....cc..ooorveensreivenancennans 1,546 1,546 1,374 (172)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer i ceeeeeeceerirereieeeneireeeeereerenmraseresssserenanens 500 500 925 425
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ......cceeeveeeee (1,560) (1,560) (1,560) -
Reimbursement for central administrative v
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (231) (231) (231) -
Total Transfers QUL ..uee.vevereveervrreeerrreciersecreenennn: (1,791) (1,791) (1,791) -~
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) vecee.vverennennns (1,291) (1,291) (866) 425
Revenues and Other Source
over Expenditures and Other USes ....c.ccevvrrrrenenenne 255 255 508 253
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 2,670 1,996 2,908 912
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....c.ceeererierrernnsreercennrsersaneecsensnneses $ 2,925 $ 2,251 3,416 $ 1,165
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccoceierreeeniiininnnnes 122
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....cc.couereenns (176)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ......ccoeeveeenens 58
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) veevvevnrerrunrseeesensisetennssorssssssssienennsss 3,420
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....occovvieiniiinnnenns 130
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ceeeeieverrerereeees $ 3,550
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking ........eeeeeereirieiiirecsnneenmnennanens $ 200 $ 195 $ (5)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission FEe ......coveerieerereecennnennnnns 3,300 3,127 (173)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ......cccceveunre. 3,500 3,322 (178)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facilities:
Hanauma Gift Shop Concession ....c.cceecerevenverrenannn. 48 68 20
Hanauma Beach Park Concession ....cceeeerrresenverennes 261 289 28
Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service ......cceceveereeerrenneennnns 12 35 23
Hanauma Snorkling Rental .....ce.ceveuerrencrreniranenen, 790 661 (129)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....covveereerrrrnrerenee. 1,111 1,053 (58)
TOTAL REVENUES ....ceereeretiiricrrirccrencrennnnenne 4,611 4,375 (236)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ...cce.vveeireiiiieenceeeennirennenenesenneeennnnes 500 500 -
Capital Projects FUNd .....ccceeercerrrneverenenneenrernennnnen: - 425 425
General FUNd ......ovvveireeiiieeeceeireeerreneerressesnnenes 500 925 425
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND ....oovrmerieerreneierrerenneceenennnanees $ 5,111 $ 5,300 $ 189
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUNY cvverrrerersnrsssrenrenseesesrearrsesseseeesesssorsssnesesseseassasssnssssnsanseses $ 10,034 $ 5,034
TOLAl ASSEL vevrerrreeresrrnnrennerrescsrsensesseasesssansesssssssssnsresssessssnensssanne $ 10,034 $ 5,034
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNdesigNAted «.oveeveevreeerrereceerenersssessssssnssssssssnesunessssesssssasns $ 10,034 $ 5,034
Total Fund Balance ....coveeeeecereriiinieniiniesnsieenisssisssssanessinnensssssnsns $ 10,034 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original v Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source:

Operating transfer i .....ccceeeereeervrsveneeeerissernneeseeens $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 5,034 5,034 -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(BUAGetary Basis) ......cccvevrverernereceeecrsererersassrnnssranaes $ 10,034 10,034 $ -
Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....c..ccceeiirenirnnnnirinnen. -

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......ccceeeveeee -

Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cooeeeevennnns -~
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSis) coeverennncreereenricersnnnsicssnsssessrsessossnsanes 10,034
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cccvveieinnenanenee -

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) «..covvreerreennsacienn. $ 105034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

SCHEDLUILE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
GeNeral FUNA voovveerrnrereeneiscirsnereeeeresssssnsseeeesenssanees $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
TOTAL RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND ... $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING ACCOUNT)

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ......cccuee...

Total Asset ...........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------

Reserved fOr ENCUMDIANCES .uveuverrerreerarrariencnnsenrrnsrncserstssasssssanssnsnnvansasses

Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

--------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
514 -
514 -
250 -
264 -
514 -




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING ACCOUNT)
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Expenditure:
Current:
General government:
City COUNCIl «vvvverereerreerererneneresereessssnesesneseesenes. $ 600 $ 336 $ 264
Other Financing Source:
TranSfer iN vuvueveereeieereevenisrrnnnsecrsrennessersennncesssansanens 600 600 -
Other Source over EXpenditure ......ccccceeereerceercarenes - 264 264
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....e.eeeererirerseneeerneecersnnersensssnsennees $ - 264 $ 264
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cocovceevecieirennnnns 250
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ceuvuven -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......c.ccoeeveeeee (250)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance ~ June 30
(GAAP BaSis) ..coevnneererenririinencererseraseeerenansessassennsss 264
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cocevveiiierienn. 250
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccoeeeeererrrnnnnnn $ 514

165



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING ACCOUNT)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
GENEral FUNA ..vvevenrnererenienrssrssesseseeesesreesreessesesens $ 600 600 $ -
TOTAL TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING
ACCOUNT) cvrrermeeenreenssesesnstsssssssasssssssasseens $ 600 600 $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTEASUIY 1vvvverererrrernerunueeessssissssnneeesereeersnssssnssssssssssersssnnnssnnssesssenes $ 135 $ 171
Receivables:
LOQNS ceurriiiiinriireinsnersrinmeisrerennnsasessesusrerseranssesasersnsssssssssssassansassssssrnaes. 180 177
INLErGOVEIMMENTAL ..cvvvuieinerrreniereneerennirereersanserraseerenssssnscssnssarsasssssnessnns 717 866
TOLAl ASSEES veeeerrrnrnurereerererserererrenmssssssssssseessressnnsnssssrsasessaresnsssnes $ 1,032 $ 1,214
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable ...c.cccevveeneerirennnneniieessessneniississnniesessssssssensassssssssnnnns $ 703 $ 681
Deferred TEVENUE ....ecueerrencrreniriennsreenecernnerruesersasesrassseenssrenssrensssnsnsassnses 180 356
Total LIabilities .....cvvemvumernicereisersirininermnmnsiisnneirereasreseseeees 883 1,037
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ...eeeveecciieiiriiiiiirireiniieee e e e eeees 9,776 10,328
Unreserved - UndesigNAted .....eveesuieciiiiiiiinninmemesariosscserssesresnsssssssssnasssees (9,627) (10,151)
Total FUNd BalanCe ....ceuvvrceiieennecereennnineermensseerrmsnssirssesssansssssorasses 149 177
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......c.ccevvierervcrnncrronnnsunennecensennenes $ 1,032 $ 1,214
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernmMental ........ceeveeeverenieriessesseesensenennsennene $ 10,360 $ 11,366 $ 1,006
Miscellaneous: ,
(01111 SR - 9 9
Total REVENUES ...coivervireerrensrerevennennvanseenseresnne 10,360 11,375 1,015
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ....cc.eeeerermnncererenreernennes 814 552 262
Design and CONnStrUCtion ...c..cvveverevecirreerrereesennenes 90 36 54
Total General OVEINMENL ....c...eereienriecernencernene 204 588 316
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES .eevrereenrernnrrrenrerrnnerennereranaens 1,268 891 377
Capital improvements:
Community SErVICES .......eeuummeriecreerrrvensannnisssene 9,586 9,586 -
Total EXpenditures ......cceveeeeeenireneccrsarcsnrnnsrnnnns 11,758 11,065 693
Revenue over (under) Expenditures ...........ccorveenee (1,398) 310 1,708
Other Financing Use:
Transfer OUL ....ccvvveeeeennnrsiicicriinirennnnnssscsinisreseseenn. (500) - 500
Total Other Financing USe ......cceveeveevecerennsnennnnn (500) - 500
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Use . (1,898) 310 2,208
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,898 (10,151) (12,049)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELAry Basis) ...veeeeeeererrrennrerccesssssenseerassornnnennes $ - (9,841) $ (9,841)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......coeveriveeriiiveenisnien 5,807
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......ccceeeenrns (6,087)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........ccceereeres 552
Transfers out - prior year encumbrances .......cccceeveee (58)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) .cecvvrnrenenrrecerrenirrermenssnseeenereensesssssanes (9,627)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccoeveererennnnnns 9,776
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccccceveererannnnn. $ 149
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUN‘D

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant ........ceeeerrveene. $ 10,360 $ 11,366 $ 1,006
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ....ccocvveneererremmecriisrsescocsreennsinniennes - 9 Q
TOTAL REVENUES ...ccuvvererrennnririmnsiinnecssssssnes $ 10,360 $ 11,375 $ 1,015
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With TreaSUIY .eevvereviiieeetiiiriiieiiirrieeteereirersiesessssessssesisssssssssssssesssssseanes

TOLAl ASSEL «.eerernereeereannerereennsrrernssrsssensnssssreressssssessassessensnssesssnnnes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......oovviennniiineiienne
Accrued payroll .o.eeeeneerreiennnerneenrenns

Total LIADIlItIES «vvvevreerreneeeiresieroererirmerannsseesennsinrsnssssnsronsorasssassensene

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances .......cceevenee
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance ......ccveveeenenee

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------

..................................................
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2007 2006
3,501 $ 1,985
3,501 $ 1,985

60 % 367
70 79
130 446
1,013 677
2,358 862
3,371 1,539
3,501 $ 1,985




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ....vuvrvurerreeererinrersessirisessssssnnnens, $ 5,334 5,154 $ (180)
Miscellaneous:
L6111 RS TRt 3,061 3,273 212
Total Revenues .........cueevviimriiisiiiersrcnneeeennsennens 8,395 8,427 32
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise SErviCes .....ccceeeerrerenieirrsemnnsscerennsnassens 2,111 8,253 858
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......c.cceevierrreennieerenneneeserennsesrsncnenes 2,087 1,666 421
Other:
Provisional ......ccveeeeeervecenrereennnieeeneeassrensesnananne 232 46 186
Total Miscellaneous .......cevverveemerisrerereraessreneenens 2,319 1,712 607
Total EXpenditures .....ccoorvemeercrenernesssrennssessosnns 11,430 9,965 1,465
Revenues under EXpenditures .......cccccevevemereenenncnenns (3,035) (1,538) 1,497
Other Finance Sources (Uses):
Transfer i coeeeeeinevennieiine s 12,049 12,049 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ........cceeee... (8,055) (8,055) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and.Fiscal Services .......... (981) (981) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ........cc..... 3,013 3,013 -
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other USes .......ccoceeeunn. (22) 1,475 1,497
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 22 862 840
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ...eeevereerrriererrreressnnseeeeessssnnneesennes $ - 2,337 $ 2,337
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ..........coveeerennieerannnnn. 995
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........ceeees. (638)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....c.cceeceveeneens (336)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSIS) ceeeeererrerarecroreererensassesneereeseresasarsssanss 2,358
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cccecevecerrennnennns 1,013
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) «.ccceeeeeeerecaniannnn. $ 3,371
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUSE FEES uverrererrenirirrreesssseresessseesesseessssnes $ 5,334 $ 5,154 $ (180)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 5,334 5,154 (180)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Golf Cart Rentals ......oooeecvrieeiiinnvnniirincrecnennenecnenne 2,580 2,617 37
Total RENS cuvveieeernrecrerruriereeenessecsreannnrerecnnnsens 2,580 2,617 37
Concessions:

Food Concession - GOIf COUrsSeS .c.veverramurecerrensssennns 111 98 (13)

Golf Course - Pro SHOPS ..c..vvveecreneirrerccsreeccenncnnas. 10 10 -

Golf Course - Driving Range ....ceeeveeermeviiinnienceniennes 360 511 151
Total CONCESSIONS .vvervrrnerreereererancrcnsesensneennsneanns 481 619 138

Other:

Sundry Refunds ....ccuvvvereierennricrrrnenceenennnierareeneeses - 37 37
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....ovrrmriirreenneerernnnnnes 3,061 3,273 212
TOTAL REVENUES ....ccorvitivniiinnnnnniniieninininenn, 8,395 8,427 32

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund ....coccvveniiiniiiirennienrreeetie e 12,049 12,049 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 12,049 12,049 -
TOTAL GOLF FUND ...ovevirreeeienerrneerenecrennennes $ 20,444 $ 20,476 $ 32
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY «eeeeeeeeeeeerreteenirirrererreeseenseseanesssessssersnssnsnssrrresenersnsersessvens $ 4,283 $ 2,752
Due from other fund:
General FUNd ....oivvveriiiirieereeiieeieninnenseseernenisieerenssesserernessesesrnasssanessases 19 3
TOLAl ASSELS vevvrrennererernranessrrensseresesnssssrsessassessssnnsasssensnssensensnsssnes $ 4,302 $ 2,755
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE vvvvveerrreeiierneeiesssneesiseneersssreeiesssersrssssassssassesssneseeranees $ 155 $ 272
ACCrued PAYIOll w.cevemveeirinienieriniiimiiisieniiiieiminsnssesssieirimmniensereee 129 108
TOtal LIADIMItIES .evevranererrernrernsrneseeserseennnsancessncrnsesassnansenssassonnacsnnss 284 380
" Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIaNCES ..c.ceevieneiiveiereeentrenierenieennsernisnnansssnaseresesens 1,074 179
Unreserved - undesignated .........eeereeeenerrerimesierreeenscieseerennereensessessensaennas 2,944 2,196
Total Fund Balance .....uceuermmisiieccesniennmunessonsissssinnenmenssssssssosessseens 4,018 2,375
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......cccccevrvvreerecrreeencsreerresnenessenees $ 4,302 $ 2,755
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Charges fOr SEIVICES ...cevevrrrereennererennnercrersnnnnns

Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccoeevvmererneereenns

Culture-recreation:

Enterprise SErvices ..ceeeueericreeceierenersenesennes

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional .......ceevveveerereensrrensreneceecanceranns

Other:

Provisional ....c.cceeeeeevecrreenerienicreenervaneesenee
Total Miscellaneous .....oceeeeerecrenerenranecsnnenee
Total EXpenditures .....cc.oveveeeerenccreerernnnenenee

Revenues under Expenditures ........ccccevverrereens

Other Finance Source (Uses):

Transfer iN vevecvevreirecericrecaserensneressesasssassanss

Transfers out:

Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........

Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services

Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ........

(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
........ $ 1,835 $ 1,972 $ 137
....... 10 10 -
....... 17 122 105
....... 6,293 6,425 132
........ 8,155 8,529 374
....... 107 107 -
10,330 9,757 573
........ 2,828 2,325 503
........ : 326 100 226
....... 3,154 2,425 729
....... 13,591 12,289 1,302
........ (5,436) (3,760) 1,676
........ 11,788 11,788 -
....... (6,303) (6,303) -
....... (990) (990) -
........ 4,495 4,495 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENLUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
{under) Expenditures and Other Uses ........evvveeneen. (941) 735 1,676
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 941 2,196 1,255
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceeeereernererieeersresecrareernsnsnnsaes $ e 2,931 $ 2,931

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......cccovvruecnreccirnnannne 1,065
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....ccooeveeneeee (157)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..........ccceeeennes (895)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) vvveenverereerreraeenensssersesensensacsnnanssssnenss 2,944
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccuenirencincanns 1,074
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....coveeveereneernnnnn $ 4,018
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Final Variance
: and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium Tickets ........ceevireerrerrenennn. $ 97 $ 71 $ (26)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
HONOMIU ZOO vvevveererenniiernrersioireereenssereraseeseeressens 1,738 1,901 163
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ....ccevvenverenne 1,835 1,972 137
MISCELLANEOQUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utility Charges ......cccveeeeecrerirncnssrecennenes 10 10 -
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENES «vvverrerrrrvenesrreenersenssresrroncssnsassosansransss ’ 17 122 105
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ....ccvccireveienieveceennrrencnveennene 18 19 1
Rental of Auditorium Facilities .....ccceveerereerirreneerenns 1,795 1,797 2
Auditorium Equipment Rental ......c.ceeevvveeervencrenanen 902 780 (122)
TOtal RENLS vuveevverreeereennrereeeeerinnersnereseencerenanssas 2,715 - 2,596 (119)
Concessions:
Food Concession - AUditoriums ..ueeeeereeensesrrmanreseren 680 676 (4)
Food Concession - Honolulu Zo0 ...cveevevennnereneernnen 120 141 21
Food Concession - Parks ....c.cceeeeemneccrenerrennerennsennen. 194 182 (12)
Parking - AUditOriums .......eevceecserrennniseenecanssenssenens 1,450 1,660 210
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums .........ceveeeee 42 77 35
Other - AUdItOrIUMS ..eveeeeerreerirneerreeeerenescrsnaeseonen 1 12 11
Beach Concession = Parks ......eeceeeerneeneeserecrnnesseeeens, 204 926 22
Pouring RIGHLS .uveuuciierririiienenriceiieneniieeineneceeresnenes 172 105 (67)
Other CONCESSIONS vueerererrrrerereeienerrrnceraresesernesnsrne 15 31 16
Total CONCesSIONS ..ccoversuscisueneenienneniiiinnanssiisenes 3,578 3,810 232
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Source of Revenues

Other:

Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....

Sundry Refunds .....cccccevveerernnnnnnnns

Total Other .ceevrvveirerenseernnirreneens
Total Other Miscellaneous ...........
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .........

TOTAL REVENUES ...................

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund .....ccceeeeerevenncinrenenne.

TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

(Amounts in thousands)

......................

.......................

----------------------

.......................

......................

......................

----------------------

----------------------
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(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
- 18 18
- 1 1
-- 19 19
6,293 6,425 132
6,320 6,557 237
8,155 8,529 374
11,788 11,788 -
19,943 $ 20,317 $ 374




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTRASUIY cvvevemresvsrerrvrerernenvenressenssssrerssensssnsssssssssnsrenaeensessnsnsssssnnone $ 46 46
TOLAl ASSEL uveviiiniiiiiiueeriertiece et ces s s e e s ne e et s aneassasseeos $ 46 46
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNdeSigNated ...c.vveeeveeeenvererrereeessnsrnsessseaseerernersensrsnnsnssssnns $ 46 46
Total FUnd Balance .......covvveeeeeerriisismrenieisnnnsnneneeiinnusineecsssssnnenns $ 46 46
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIith TrEASUNY eveveeirereresiieriieinneannnsescecsearerrsennevasssnnsareressessersneasarsassasnns

Receivable:

INtErgoVErNMENLAl ....ccuuveerniernierreneerenrerernsereaneerrseessesreenurecoraresennersssesnns

TOLAl ASSELS vuveureurerereeencenraseressereecsssessssssassessnseassssansennavassessasansses

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......ccecireneiieicrnennns

Due to other funds:

GeENEral FUN cuvvienieniriirenienicencrensreesssesrescrsesssesssrssnsssrsssereassosnnannaasanse
Federal Grants FUNA ....oeveveerveeerenreneerecireierarsrnessasresssnsessrsssesssssssseonnene
DeEfEITed FEVENUE ..ovevvereierreeerurirnrererererenreermrsernsssensseresnsssennesesnsssnnsens

TOtal LIADIlILIES +vvveerenrrenernirasireseessseenisesresessnersessenesssresnvesnssensensase

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ................
Unreserved - undesignated .....cccceveeveee

Total Fund Balance .....c.ccoevvenenne

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
7,617 4,683
781 302
8,398 4,985
583 305
433 -
15 -
270 180
1,301 485
4,540 6,085
2,557 (1,585)
7,097 4,500
8,398 4,985




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernmMental ........c.vveeeeeneneenesenerereeeereeersesssen, $ 7,655 $ 11,211 $ 12,580 $ 1,369
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESL vevrrerirerrerertnnrerrerrenereenssersrrsssseersersnssnsones - - 46 46
1711 T-) U PN 187 187 1,218 1,031
Total REVENUES ccvvvvieererereenrseenmensererevnareesnenn 7,842 11,398 13,844 2,446
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ...c...cvcencerrrerennecereennnes - 134 Q 125
City COUNCl vevreereererernnnnnereeseeneenusesnsrneressaranens 44 44 44 -
CUStOMEr SEIVICES vevrevnrernererererroneerereccenerernsnnsenn 43 43 43 -
Information Technology ......cccceveiereiriieneiscneennann - 1,200 1,066 134
IMAYOT verrierrnrnreernerirrnesneesesaessrreensensrsesnnsenseennn - 952 895 57
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ....cccverrernrerrererseresssesonseraesns 1,662 2,360 1,054 1,306
Total General government ........cceeeeeveeveciecienenen 1,749 4,733 3,111 1,622
Public safety:
EMergency SErviCes ...cuuceveeerreuererunsernersseeneceennnans 597 600 540 60
FIFE teererrnccrnenerenirerenteeoeerenscrensessansersasessancarnnnnes - 35 35 =
MAYOT ceereeeereeennireniereeneresnisenseranssessnsseesnnsanannen 40 42 35 7
Medical EXaMINEr ....ccccrereeeneerneeennecereonnnererennnnes - 5 5 -
POLICE veeerereerennrereennierenenerernessessreenssscesnenearenses -- 2,111 410 1,701
Total PUbIC Safety .....ccccevreererenserrnennncersennnnnenen: 637 2,793 1,025 1,768
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES ceevvvrerrreereeeerennennsesararensaenen: 5,193 6,553 5,312 1,241
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ....c.cceevevereneerencerenncecenenens 128 780 302 478
Total EXpenditures .......oceerireereremenssecssiarserenens 7,707 14,859 9,750 5,109
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ......ccccccevvunnenns 135 (3,461) 4,094 7,555
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - -- (1,585) (1,585)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....cceeeererreneerennrirrreresireressseesessanes $ 135 $ (3,461) 2,509 $ 5,970

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cc.cevreeecivnnnnnnnne. 1,317
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............uue.. (2,814)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ........c..c.eeeeu. 1,545
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) .vvevrrvrecrenrenrseerreneennmseesecsesssereresnennnee 2,557
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ooeeeerrnrnnnnnnnee 4,540
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......eeeeverenrrennn. $ 7,097
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Orriginal Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Department of the Attorney General ..........c.ceeevueeneee. $ 1,663 $ 1,663 $ 936 $ (727)
Department Of DEfense ...cuuveveveeereeeerreeeereseecesessresans 40 42 27 (15)
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands .......evevveveveenens - 750 156 (594)
Department of Health ........ccccovvrervimerenmeeeeecniinseereens 3,726 4,041 3,572 (469)
Department of HUMan Services ....coveeeerveeerenvnnssenennns 48 263 630 367
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations ............. 1,486 1,758 1,201 (557)
Department of Land and Natural Resources ............... 597 597 537 (60)
Department of Transportation ........eevereverersensenneennn: - - 3,698 3,698
Hawaii Tourism AUthOILY ..cc.oveeerveennccrreiiirereraeenenns - 802 757 (45)
Wireless Enhanced 911 Board .....ccceevceiisiinieceiinncenn - 1,200 1,066 (134)
Grants from Other AZeNncies ....cccevvereerernarecsrensensonns: 95 95 -- (95)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...ccovvvvnnnvennnn 7,655 11,211 12,580 1,369
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENTS 1evviirunirennereneceirenienennernnsesnsoesernnennennes - - 46 46
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Community Programing ........ceeevereerreeennereseesssnsenes 87 87 87 -
Contributions to the City ....cccccoverenmnnsccrerranreerennen. - - 187 187
Developers' premitim ......ccceveemeeerneeeennerennesrensnsens 100 100 - (100)
Total Contributions from Private Sources .....c........ 187 187 274 87
Other:
OLhHET evereriieetntieeerrenrirereennseerennsssressnsassssersrnsnns - - 944 944
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ceververreciessrsissannnns 187 187 1,218 1,031
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......ccccovvrrernnncnrennns 187 187 1,264 1,077
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES ...coveeiirrveecinreneenceereeneseenensnnanens $ 7,842 $ 11,398 $ 13,844 $ 2,446
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY wevveeererrnereneerereeeseereeereersiriisssmssssssesssssonssssssssssnsnssnsnssssasss $ 14,475 $ 13,198
Receivables:
T 1 TR 2,441 2,081
IntergovernmMental ......cvveiiirreniierinencinsrenseresenmennncerenssersereennssssrssssnnecssen: 21,994 23,101
Due from other fund:
Special Projects FUNA ..u.e.iiveeecieiiimmnrccerniunnerrernenierrerenssssesssensossiscasasssens 15 -
TOLAL ASSELS vrvvvveerersarereensensessssssserssseeesssnsessesansessasnsenssssssnnsessssas $ 38,925 $ 38,380
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «vvvciiererrrrrrvenrecereeireererssernnsssarsrseassrerennansssssssessensseraes $ 212 $ 1,867
Due to other funds:
General FUN ....oovviiiiiiiininninnniniinsisesennsesierennmieisinsescsesesenssssssssssssseses 21,767 21,800
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund .......cccceeeveeeaciernnns 59 219
Deferred reVeNUE ....coveeerireemsueeiiiisiinnirmmiinumsisiesisienssersmnsesssesssssssssssnens 2,493 2,143
TOtal LIADILIES veuevernrenrermemurerrennnrreereensnserencenssessesnsresssnsnsnssseesnnns 24,531 - 26,029
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ..covvveririensereeneneecrernnsrereeearsssieronsessssasonennasas 21,396 15,261
Unreserved - Undesignated .......everveieerereneernnsrecreessarreesesnsnnnnessrssssernrenses (7,002) (2,910)
Total Fund Balance ......ueeveeereeseenecenniininiinniniieiimsessssesee 14,394 12,351
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .........ceceeeeierevirneiimiiiniiinvescnsnnnenne $ 38,925 $ 38,380
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ......ccecvceveererernnneneivesisneeeeenensenes. $ 44,025 $ 77,807 $ 44,927 $ (32,880)
Miscellaneous:
2] £ AU - - 501 501
(071111 R 120 120 2,537 2,417
Total REVENUES «..cvvverreneireienceencrrnriereerieennernnnene 44,145 77,927 47,965 (29,962)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal SEIVICES v.eereererrarrrennereescrrcnnccens 411 411 230 181
Design and Construction ........cceeeveeereneecrererreraserens - 15 15 -
Information Technology ....ccceevverernirvnrensereecrencennnt 167 167 103 64
Planning and Permitting ......ccvcevceriirannicriennnnaienens 274 495 423 72
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ......ccovvreermvevenrisiiiecerenvennenne, 1,339 2,141 1,240 901
Total General GOVEIMMENL .....ccorvereennenmeessonaceens 2,191 3,229 2,011 1,218
Public safety:
FIF@ wirerieinecrieenierrererreerrresseneerannnsrasesannasasnrnens - 112 - 112
MAYOT 1eriicinnniiniieneiciirmsiisiinmencietsmesrrsmnserersssns 132 24,748 8,772 15,976
PONICE veveererrrrennerrenerancirarnneesenennniereranneeresenssnenns - 16,452 4,597 11,855
Transportation SErvices .....c.cceeeriireneerrernenecrrensens - . 235 6 229
Total PUDlIC SAfELY «.vveurecrerennererneencerrensseecernennen: 132 41,547 13,375 28,172
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ....ccveeeecivenereacernnsssrnanccnses 120 120 10 110
Human services:
Community SErviCes ...cc.evrvrrennriirriesierrrnnnsnerenannn 17,666 20,794 12,756 8,038
Culture-recreation:
Parks and ReCreation .......ccceeeermerecrrrennceensennrennes 400 400 265 135
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SEIVICES .......ceermusersersersecernnennsasenes 24,000 24,077 24,033 44
Total EXpenditures ......cueeerrevveiereenencescrennncenes 44,509 90,167 52,450 37,717
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues under EXpenditires ........ccceveeeennnnnerecesrees (364) (12,240) {4,485) 7,755
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 369 369 (2,910) (3,279)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .cc.eeeeereerrerererrensnnnsseorersrersensessennes $ 5 $ (11,871) (7,395) % 4,476

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......c.ccceiiinrenvnciinneen 16,423
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cceerrens (9,895)
[ncrease in reserved for encUMbIrances ......ccoeeeeveneens (6,135)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) cceeverierranirermenniecenrserecrasnnesssnssnsnescer (7,002)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccceeeverienenenns 21,396
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .c.cecevveerenrrncnnne $ ]4;394
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:

Department of Agriculture ....c.ccuuueueee,
Department of Commerce ........cccvuuneen.
Department of Education ...........ceeeu...
Department of ENErgy ...cceeeerrervenvnnenens

(Amounts in thousands)

-------------------

....................

-------------------

-------------------

Department of Health and Human Services ......c........

Department of Homeland Security .......

--------------------

Department of Housing and Urban Development ........

Department of JUSHICE vuevereeererirrerananens
Department of Labor .......ccecveireerannenns
Department of the Treasury .....c.ccveeuene
Department of Transportation ....c.........
Environmental Protection Agency .........
Office of National Drug Control Policy ..

Total Federal Grants ......ccceeevevereenenne

STATE GRANTS:

Other State AeNCies ...c.cevveeererenncannans

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL

....................

...................

--------------------

-------------------

-------------------

--------------------

-------------------

-------------------

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
300 412 215 $ (197)
274 349 206 (143)
100 156 50 (106)
- 15 15 -
4,624 4,724 2,894 (1,830)
132 24,747 6,752 (17,995)
4,310 4,677 3,301 (1,376)
1,442 4,339 2,231 (2,108)
8,843 10,849 5,944 (4,905)
- 61 61 -
24,000 24,472 21,155 (3,317)
- 400 17 (383)
- 2,399 2,014 (385)
44,025 77,600 44,855 (32,745)
- 207 72 (135)
44,025 77,807 44,927 (32,880)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury «......oceveeeceemnennnonnes

Receivable:

LOANS vrrrereerieriiiienrenirereennnreseennsees

Total ASSELS vuvveerereeererrannanses

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

Deferred revenue .....c.ceceeevevnnreenenes

Total Liability .c.coeeereriirierianae

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Total Fund Balance .....c.cceeuueen

Total Liability and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

......................................................

------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------

.......................................................

.......................................................

......................................................

......................................................

....................................................
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2007 2006
4,708 3,730
10,294 10,887
15,002 14,617
10,294 11,700
10,294 11,700
4,708 2,917
4,708 2,917
15,002 14,617




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE covveeerrrerereeerarennrreeeeessnnnnseerisssesssernesssases 201 $ 201 $ 221 $ 20
(7417 N 1,848 3,548 3,251 (297)
Total REVENUES ...ccoovviirenmmmnnreccirserrinnieensiansans 2,049 3,749 3,472 (277)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES .eevevrenrrrerieeeesrecsaneranannnssserens 1,816 3,516 3,472 44
Total EXpenditure .......ccoveereeenncererensnerrreneneces 1,816 3,516 3,472 44
Revenues over EXpenditure ......ccceeeveeerrenrenneereanenne 233 233 - (233)
Other Financing Source:
Transfer in:
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ....c.c.eeeeneeerereenes 500 500 - (500)
Revenues and Other Source over Expenditure........... 733 733 - (733)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... -- - -- -~
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY BasiS) vveveerrsveerrrneeerersneaesesnsnreesssasesconns 733 $ 733 - 3 (733)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ecevveunerrnneerncerena 3,062
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....cccoeeeeneens (1,271)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......coeecevereenee (1,791)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) ceuvreereererirrerncerenssansssrnsseresseresnesennnes
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cccceieirvennnenenne

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .cc.oeeverrnverrenennns
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4,708

$ 4,708



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESLMENLS cevveeerirrnnierrereeneereenseeeresensesrersessesnense

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

Sundry Refunds ......cveveeveirvencreenireesireenccerennenneee

Repayments of Department of Housing
and Community Development Loans:

[ 011 1ot | oA
INLEIESE ceeernrienrerrreneresrenessnesersoncenersensennssanesns
Late Charge ....coceevvevrerirreciinnecencirereracsresesnnnnaes
Total Other Miscellaneous ......ccevrviveeccerrerenccenses

TOTAL REVENUES ......cccrmmrrreiiiriinenrencisnnnne

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

Community Development Fund ......ccoeeeevevnennennene

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............

TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION

LOAN FUND ....covieieriinneniniisenniensiecnsnaninenne

(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
200 $ 200 $ 183 $ (17)

1 1 38 37

201 201 221 20

- - 95 @5
1,750 3,450 3,090 (360)
97 o7 65 (32)

1 1 1 -
1,848 3,548 3,251 (297)
2,049 3,749 3,472 (277)
500 500 - (500)
500 500 - (500)
2,549 $ 4,249 $ 3,472 $ (777)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
With TIRASUIY 1eeveereerrereerrereerrereeinsesesisessssssssenssssssssrsesseseesesesseesersensesses $ 910 $ 866
TOLAl ASSEL ..eevcueeiiiseeiseessnetreiniiisstessaseosesssssnsesstnessnsssssnssennssssnsnas $ 910 $ 866
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UndesigNated c..c.cvevvererrerersnnmnresrerreneereeeecersesserasarssesssssassess $ 210 $ 866
Total FUnd Balance ......cceivinveneerieeisnnminericisiinnineseesssssssnesesissssnnns 910 866
Total FUnd Balance .......c.covmeerrnnetiinintinnuiiienseemssneenicossncessenees $ 210 $ 866
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENLIES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget : Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE veveeerenerereerrssinseeneeesseransreeessssssssessssessnses $ -- $ 44 $ 44
Total REVENUE ...cvverveeereeevenreerrennnnnenerereneeseenes - 44 44
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - 866 866
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) -...cceeeeeeeeereenrerererenneecesaennensenrsnesss $ - 210 $ 210
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccceerenerrneniienenns -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........cceeee. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...ccoceeeieeeinnnns , --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) coeeeerrnrerenerererreassersrssensorerssnanssrsesnse 210
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ..c.ocoveveivvenniinanes --
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccoeerrrerennenene: $ 910
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESEINMENLS «vevveervieieerrrenrransssessesssassrssesseressensene $ - $ 44 $ 44
TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENLUE ................t $ - $ 44 $ 44
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....cececveerrreeecrercirenenene

Receivables:

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) ......c.c.cvverereererrrercrrnnsressascen

LOANS «vvvieiiiiirmeriiiiiiiiniirneiierneesasettnessrnessrtusssinsssienssessnssasasacsennsssansent
TG (03T) 1) 1101117 | RO PR

TOLAl ASSEES .evrrreernreacrerrranseserrarsenssresnsnssnssesnsssnsasseansnrasrasesnasenns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ......coeeenvencreiieennnnees
DEferred FEVEIMUE ..iuieervrrrierereeensrssronssnssecseressresenstonseressnsesseraenrsanssnssanees

TOtal LIabilities +.uvvereerieeiraereereraransenertossensiseessenseesisarennssansesensansns

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances .......cceeeeens
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance .....c..cceeeeunene

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

--------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
..................................................

..................................................
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2007 2006
3,428 6,646
465 427
2,964 2,964
2,561 -
9,418 10,037
108 127
3,738 3,391
3,846 3,518
3,375 6,587
2,197 (68)
5,572 6,519
9,418 10,037




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental ........cccecieecirnncernneernscereencecennean:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE ceveererrerenrrrereresranerressrunrnssensssnssenssesessansne

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccececrerevicenerecenenniens
Information Technology ....cccevererencerenerennececvennn:

Total General EOVEINMEeNt v.uceerernerenerersrrsercsssenes

Human services:
CommUNILY SEIVICES vevvererreermenreencrseceransscrnnssanns

Total EXpenditures .c...cvcceeeeneicenciranennnaccirannnen

Revenues over EXpenditures .....c.ccceeereerersererrnnensee
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) «...cceeereerrrrnerineeriocirseneeseeeereansseees

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......c.eceeeeemeennneiierennns
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ....c.....coveeen.
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........eeeeeeeee.

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) vuvreenreerencrennriernerersesensermusersnsesesssens

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceceeeevennnnnns

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccoeeevrrrnenvanenne

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
36,305 $ 38,544 $ 38,191 $ (353)
- - 283 283
- - 90 20
36,305 38,544 38,564 20
185 185 174 11
124 163 158 5
309 348 332 16
35,996 38,196 35,969 2,227
36,305 38,544 36,301 2,243
- - 2,263 2,263
- - (68) (68)
- 3 - 2,195 § 2195
470
(3,680)
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3,212
2,197

3,375

$ 5,572



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) ...eeeeevirirennn $ 60 $ 60 154 $ 24
Existing Housing Voucher Program ...........ccccveereenne 36,145 38,184 36,840 (1,344)
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (002) .......c.ceeeee.. 100 100 = (100)
Mainstream VOUCHEL .....ccivieremrrrrersererrersvrenssnsesennee - 200 1,197 997
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ......ccccovrreenne 36,305 38,544 38,191 (353)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLMENLS 1evvereerienirenneraransrresreserencesnsonsasnnssenssans - - 278 278
OLher SOUICES cvvuvrrnrereneireneriererereerenseessasessensssennes - - 5 5
TOtal INLEFeSE cvvuvveenireneirierieeerersenisrenseerassranens - - 283 283
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land......cccveevvermerinneriirenvenerenne - - 35 35
Other:

ESCREALS ..vvereeeerreineniaerrneenesseresessennsensesannsssssanssses - - 55 55
Total Other MisCellaneous ....cuvvrirnirrenvirennerrensene - -~ 90 90
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS .....cccvvrcerrerrerernennas - - 373 373
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8
CONTRACT FUUND REVENUES.......covveverennee $ 36,305 $ 38,544 38,564 $ 20
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTEASUIY ..vvveeeerrrrereresreriessssseeessseessssasessssssssssnnaessssssesssessnssessssneras $ 468 $ 526
TOLAl ASSEL vuveeirirereririseieriinrerisiaeeiissessssst o stesesssnessessseessosaasens $ 468 $ 526
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
Deferred rEVENUE .....vvereeeerevererrercrieraeeesessissessstsessassessessssessonnsssssssanns $ 235 $ 285
Total LIability .e.eevveerenseesisnsssenssniinnimssesneseneiiemnrensmsoeenssen 235 285
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated .......cccceeeeeeneeerrnanenieeseresnscaresnessssnssersssnsnsnenns 233 241
Total Fund Balance .......cceeseeririeiiisnsssecssinssssnnssssnssssnesseeissnssasenens 233 241
Total Liability and Fund Balance .......ccccveuericnunecisiinnninnnnecicinneen $ 468 $ 526
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
1] £ $ - 13 $ 13
Total REVENUE ...veveerirereneneererernnnereerennnnserennnes - 13 13
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
CoMmUNILY SEIVICES ...cveeveeeneenrarreneesreenceennennnnnas 25 21 4
Total EXPenditure ........cccceerienimennccesinceencoreennaones 25 21 4
Revenue under EXpenditure .......cccceeecereenenssnreennnens (25) (8) 17
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 292 241 (51)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAEetary Basis) ....ceeecersreessrercercessrnrssvsnsnssensasansans $ 267 233 $ (34)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccccciciiienieninnnnn -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......cccoovuee. -
Increase in reserved for encCUmMbrances .....c.ceevesrernnes -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ceereeerrerrrenerierennnssrerennersesrcananscrennenes 233
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccovvevurcercnennes -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccovverereiieniann 233
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESHINENLS vevvvvennenreriracrerseessnennnnssrssereseasassennranes $ - $ 13 $ 13
TOTAL LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
REVENUE ..ocvtiitirrriernrencetvessnesasssansenssnsnan. $ - $ 13 $ 13
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007 .
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treastry c.eeecereereenecrerreeeecssernnens $ 1,510 $ 165 $ 151 $ 1,826 $ 1,655
Due from other fund: .
Federal Grants Fund ........ccceeeeennenennns - 59 - 59 219
Inventories - Municipal Stores ......cceveeeee - -- 20 20 23
TOtal ASSELS «euevrrenrnererennanreennnneens $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 171 $ 1,905 $ 1,897
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCES
Liability:
Accounts payable ...cccverrreerivrnererienne $ - $ - $ 3 $ 3 $ 3
Total Liability v..ceveerirreerenncennannrens - -- 3 3 3
Fund Balances:
Unreserved - undesignated .....cccoeeeeeneee 1,510 224 168 1,902 1,894
Total Fund Balances .......cccceeereraene 1,510 224 168 1,902 1,894
Total Liability and Fund Balances .... $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 171 $ 1,905 $ 1,897
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2007 2006
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
Other ...ocerrvenrcieirenrerennennrnnneeeens, $ - $ - $ 28 $ 28 $ 35
Total REVENUE .eveeerverereeennirrenannens - - 28 28 35
Expenditure:
Current:
General gOVErNMENt .....cvvveveercneernnn 1 - 19 20 33
Total Expenditure ......ccccoeveercenennenn 1 - 19 20 33
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .... (1) e 9 8 2
Fund Balances - July 1 .ccveeveverirrrenrennen. 1,511 224 159 1,894 1,892
Fund Balances - June 30 ....ccocevnrunnrrennns $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 168 $ 1,902 $ 1,894
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TYEASUTY ...vverrrererrreeerervnreeereeasansenesscssrssssesesersnnssasessassasasarsssnssnsnn $ 323 $ 279
Due from other fund:
GEnNEral FUNA covveivieeeeeiirrersesiieesresisseessasercreessnsssnssersassssiassssessessssnsnseenss - 44
TOLAl ASSELS vuvvvvrrnreeerersessnrenseeessssssreeesssssosnsssosessrssnsrsasessasansnsenses $ 323 $ 323
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Interest Payable - MATUFEA ...ceeverereerererersssssnnssnnceenceerersesssiecssssosssssssssanns $ 139 $ 139
Bonds payable = MAtUured .....cecereerreenneccerensseninensrsiesinessssssinsssssesssansesssens 184 184
TOtal LIaDIlItIES «eveeverrrnnseirererrersserssseressessssareeressernsssssesssseasseseessnnns $ 323 $ 323
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:
PrinCipal FEtir@IMENt ...eveverrernrerreiiirererererenreanesessssesssseesssssescassssnsassssessns $ 2,700 $ 153,200
INtErest ChArges ..ocveeeviseimriesinnicnuenisiintrenitenisecsiseessscssaesesssneesassanes 2,864 2,628
General obligation bonds:
Bond principal retirement 99,409 94,474
INterest Charges .....c.eevveevereeresssessssnrentenmnnerensensssssasasansesssensansesssssensanes 100,829 86,817
Total EXPENdItUres ....cceeeeeeersrsrerieereresnmmasmuansisessseesosseeseraransnsnssssesans 205,802 337,119
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of refunding bonds ......c.eeveeccmmceinciiiiiiciieniinerinesierireieessnsees - 387,324
Bond premilim ...c..cveeeiniiiiiirmneiiisirmiiiiiemncieesiiineeeaiesaienen. - 17,054
BONA ISCOUNL .eeuvvirierenneerreenerrrearsereereeesnesnrersssssssssansnssssonsessssnnsssassenns - (115)
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund - Principal ...eeccerrceennierrionmissninmmmseninsiniamsrmseessssmssncesee 102,109 94,674
General FUund - INLEIeSt «uuueeeeeeeeeereereeeieiiersssiisiassessssssnsusssssesrnenesnersensnns 103,693 81,182
Payment of refunded BONdS ......cccceeiiiiiiviiscenimmmnsiiiiinnirae. - (243,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (LISES) .....c.eerreneererrernceccersanaersmnnsnesenee. 205,802 337,119
Other Financing Sources over Expenditures and Other Uses .....cccceeeeerccnnnans - -
Fund Balances - JUIY T .eeieriiiiriirrenisesinniiniisniciniimsnersesssessssssassssssarsnsessas -~
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ...cccvvuveriersnrerrennerrsssenrersneeesssnsessessassessssnssessnseens $ - $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEaSUIY ..veiiiieereencceereerereerrenesnersessisersseescrsnssssssssssssesssessessassssans $ 1,027 $ 1,002
Receivables:
Special assesSMents = CUITENE v.eoireiiiserisnessansssssmsssiessssssssansssassisssnssnssssas 127 127
Special assessments = deferred ......ccoveveeereierirevecierreenereeneneserernenessereennssnns 11 343
TOLAl ASSELS cvreerernseressssrerssreannsnnsensosssenssereensansserssassesssnsnnsssnansasses $ 1,165 ¢ 1,472
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Interest payable = MALUTEd ...veceeeeeeereeerecerrrercernerersanseressnssesesssnnesssaseesenns $ 4 $ 4
Bonds payable - Matured ......cccovimmniiniiiiiiieimiinsesnsiessseana 5 5
Due to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNA ....ccccueeeiiiiimiiniiiinniiniiniiineenenenismmecriniosereesnn 60 68
Deferred reVENUE .......ccceereeeerreneiermenrerrerensosessrsassssesennsenssrsssssassassssonens 11 343
Total LIabilities . ceveevriiieniiimeieietesciennsisnnssreerscrnsssnsssesssssssassssscsses 80 420
Fund Balance:
Reserved for debt SETVICE ..cc..vireririerirerecsmearesssieseneeccascnnneaneresseerssasesnasses 1,085 1,052
Total Fund Balance .....cueveireeieiiiiiiiniiiiiiiinnnmnnme. 1,085 1,052
Total Liabilities and Fund BalancCe c..cceeeeeveeeeeeieiiiiiieereceeeeesensensecnnnns $ 1,165 $ 1,472
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
SPECIAl ASSESSIMENLS «vvvvrreerererrrerrensersvsssssererrnnssrsnsressssorsonassranssansssssssssont $ 354 $ 387
Miscellaneous:
INEEIEST ...ceeieerirreeenieerenenreeeeennerrereesessrsernannsressnnnssasnsssssssssnrnsserensnnnen 35 60
L 4 1T 4 7
TOLAl REVENUES ....ceeeriririrurennrerereneeenrresenernnsessesassssessanarerersssesessasasas 393 454
Expenditures:
Special assessment bonds:
Bond principal retir@MENt ... ceeeeneeerereenercsseecnsseessesmnsssrmessssesssrnsssssesnnnss 290 355
INLErest CArZEs «iuuccvveirrenrerisniirenerseseerenssesnsscnsnsssresseneesasessassensssennseses 10 32
Total EXPENAItUIES ..vevvvrercrernnrerencerrorcaresserseeersarsssnnssssssasessesssnssssanes 300 387
Revenues over EXPenditires .......ueivecennrentonensesecnnsssesseanssessnrenossssrnssssnses 93 67
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNd ....coiiveeeieiriinnienriemmniesininenesriicnasserisesisessnssssssssesee (60) (68)
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Use .....c.ccovcievnniriianssennenns 33 (1)
Fund Balances - JUIY T ceeeeeeirecoiineeeeeemuesssinsinieieniecmnsseiniiei e sssssssesssesees 1,052 1,053
Fund Balances = JUNE 30 .eeeieeeereeeenerrenerirneeersesssssssasercesessantasassssssensasases $ 1,085 $ 1,052
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TreaSUIY wecrueiceeereniiiiisuriseisesesesstsssseeecsssesssessanosssssnssssssensosaesns $ 15,558 $ 30,495
Due from other funds:
General FUNA .ovvveeevmveeciniricnniinmeneenscesssensiensenennmsmseserssessennessennsessnssasss - 3
Solid Waste Special FUNd ...ooveereceriieeniceicieniericenneeccetenenssrrensrrsnsensssnssenes 2,143 177
TOLAl ASSELS +eeevrerenernreriieerareneresesnsessssaseassesseansesssssssassnssnensannnsanees $ 17,701 $ 30,675
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE cuvevrrnrriereresrrinnrrereessssssssresesesssssnssnsessssssssnaasssssssanaasae $ 8,864 $ 5,993
Due to other fund:
Y] T T TN 3,232 3,584
Total LIabilitIes ...eeveeeeererenressisrerrireremmmnsneseserseensasssessmsesssosssessesannes 12,096 9,577
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIANCeS . .couuveeirireeeiiniermenseiosesisreeserenasssesissesnesseceens 228,071 217,618
Unreserved - undesignated ....iiceccriiereeeiiiimimisieiiimecisnmmnsssrssnsssssseesasess (222,466) (196,520)
Total Fund Balance ......ceuvveeueiiiiieiiivminmmnniiiiiniiieennnnieenseininen 5,605 21,098
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .........ceccvvrrrsssinnnrenisssersensesssssssnns $ 17,701 $ 30,675
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE 1evveeciicerereeererrneetenresseresassessesaeesesnssssacesssssnstesessasesanssesrsesassns $ 605 $ -
OURET iiiiiirinsniiiinistirnenssissesssertennnuerssesssesnsarsseasesnsnsssssssssassesaserannes - 40
TOtal REVENUES vvvvvveeiiireruennneirisrnerrennsesssressressersesssssrannsssssssssesssne 605 40
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General OVEIMMENT ..uvverirenrrianerenncersesssrassraersnnssssasssesssnsesssasenssssnes 24,906 15,815
PUDIIC SAfELY cvevviireeminiiriinininirineiiiiiniiiirre s rrrsascessasnesssres e seerranne, 19,428 19,053
Highways and SLreets ...eceveerrierrenceirencrenserrenssernscseennssnnsrasssecsssnressanserans 1,919 4,864
CUNUre=TeCTEAtION ...vvivrueneirmmmesiirrerssermsssisssensasiservennsssssrsassaseessassases 25,850 27,484
Total EXpendittres ...u..eeieeecesssesansennmnnenereeemercieneenmemiesissssssssssssosses 72,103 67,216
Revenues under EXpenditures .......c.uuesrceririennirensueiiiicsinicerinmmmrenseienees (71,498) (67,176)
Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of Capital ASSELS ..uveeersierrermemruersiisrerinmenensanesiesssssnieesssssnanensssnsense 5 -
Issuance of tax exempt COMMErcial PAPEY .eeveevenrerenncrrurrrereecsenasenrensesrasess 56,000 83,022
Total Other FINancing SOUICES ..u..vsirverererireeranmrsissrssssirnssreeanssssssess 56,005 83,022
Revenues and Other Sources over (under) EXpenditures .........cccvurereeennenns (15,493) 15,846
FUnd BalancCe = JUIY T c.ceeerreirreicrinerieneeteernerecreneseencestsnessansserssenesanensanes 21,098 5,252
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ..c.ueeeereererierrererescreerernesssersssesessensesseesssnessnsenasers $ 5,605 $ 21,098
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTEASUIY «eerrerrvenrrenereeerirersnnmsrsecesesrosseesnesssnnssssnsesseseneessasarnnsnsnsnses $ 17,746 $ 34,537
Total ASSEL .cevvnrerermnnnirreenreseenens o eeteerererenanesareranannarararnnrereanarererenn $ 17,746 $ 34,537
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «evverrrrreiereecreeirerrrrsurursnnsessesensaesssresaseassessssarsssssssonases $ 6,507 $ 2,903
TOtal Liability vveeiverrerrmseireennvecsernnenessasseresnsssesssensssasessasssssssnsesssnans 6,507 2,903
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES v..oiveeiirrnerrcnsisnessessesssrssnsesarssssssenssssssansesanass 193,285 174,368
Unreserved - undesignated .......cc.ccoveennnees eeeerserereanenseeerennnesstennnsaseranenres (182,046) (142,734)
Total Fund BalancCe .....cevvmeeverrerenenicereeennnccssienannisecsessessssnsnnsacssaenns 11,239 31,634
Total Liability and Fund Balance ......ccceeeceeecirneicerneinnenesseensrnenserencens $ 17,746 $ 34,537
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENL cecvvrerrereenrrereeesseressseressaserseesssesesssassssnssnserasnsenssns $ 896 $ 383
PUDIIC SAfELY ceuvirieeeneeerrrierierinsiresseteneeseireressscereesnsscssnansensessansesseseensnn. 4,242 4,437
HighWays and SIFEELS ...cvvuierrrerierrerrencieeressrersecrsecionsssarsssssarssssssesensessees 39,196 39,442
CUltUre-reCreation ...ieeeucreereermnearnsnsernnsereannersserersasessnsessansssnnnesennsssensess - 84
Utilities OF Other enterprises ....cceceeererrerrereeerrnnierennerresssssosesansssrsnesenanas 14,061 7,112
Total EXpenditlres .....eeeeevsiiceiiiniieiiiiimiiiniuiniiiiiininesnaannen. 58,395 51,458
Other Financing Source:
Issuance of tax exempt COMMErcial PAPET cccevvrrerrenrserersessiersersssieressoscrens 38,000 85,000
Total Other FInanCing SOUICE ....ceveeeeemmncersssiierneermennsessasessrenreesesnses 38,000 85,000
Other Source over (under) EXpenditures ..........ceerriirernerieeneennninssnnnnennnee, (20,395) 33,542
Fund Balance = JUIY T .ccerveeerennmnccirseeeerenerennnsensensersseesrasesssnnsrsnerersessansasane 31,634 (1,908)
Fund Balance - JUNe 30 .uceeecerreierieiiinniiniiieceesesssescsssssssnsssssnssssnssanssassesss $ 11,239 $ 31,634
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
{(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTASUIY ..vevirriiieiienenrserreeieeereearensssnsesesseretssessrasssnsssrerersarservessnnnn $ 8,356 $ 8,627
Receivables:
LOGNS «eveeeiierniriiiiinnenieniierniearennnnsirirensssersnnesesstaennsnssssenarsssssnsrsesssssnane. 46,006 45,767
INEErZOVEITIMENTAl «revcriirenereererencerreerunsssieraseesseensassssssannsnsesssasnssarsenransons 3,598 1,319
TOLAl ASSELS vevvvenrererrersrnrneersecssrsnsensessessssnrsseesrsssnsnsansesssssasessssnns $ 57,960 $ 55,713
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ....ueeieeeerrerierrssscrnennsanssssnrnsnsssensseseseseereessnesnessanasennsn $ 4,113 $ 1,334
Deferred FEVENUE ...uucvereirerreernnericoerranerennsermnnesrssssssaseasesssessnnssrsrsssnsanss 47,060 46,188
Total LIabilItIes ...eveveerenmeensiiressssmmnternenssrssesssensnnssennnnnssrssssssssssssans 51,173 47,522
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enNCUMDIANCES ....c.vrreeereneeenmnerennieresaerenseesersereesssssaneesnsssess 21,976 90,604
Unreserved - undesignated ..c.coveerierernrierinesiiinnmecseenioesssinsmenssnenesmesins (85,189) (82,413)
Total Fund Balance ........ceiiviriiemmeenmmmoniiciiininnennnisssienreeeeeene 6,787 8,191
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ....c.cccoveennnniriernsisinnensnesninneninnes $ 57,960 $ 55,713
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenue:
[NLErGOVEIMIMENLAI ..vvvrerennneenereeeeerarevaresessreeseeeeersesesssissesssesssosessssssssnsnen: $ 39,102 $ 15,197
TOLAl REVENUE ...ouvreriiiinistsneceneceseeressttseeneeesessasssssesssans 39,102 15,197
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENL ..vevvrieeunrreeiiereererennnssseraerseressaeeesssnnressssesssasassasanas 67 1,092
PUDIIC Safety ..ccvviieeenrereerivneerimmmniiiieemiisnienusnerninameesssieansossessresasssssnans. 2,150 1,567
Highways and StrEELS ..eceverrerrerierernasieensesnsiosntnnssssnenmeeresscsesssnsrssansssssses 4,003 1,381
HUMAN SEIVICES 1viverrereneernnrerieeeerennmenernsssssseresasessennmsssnssnnsassssssrasssnnnns 3,093 7,298
CUIUre-reCreAtION vu.iveeuireenereercrrarerenermencereressersessnasssssnsssssencrsssssnesssans - 18
Utilities Or Other enterpriSes .....ccvseeeemesrserivunsserieensnoninimsssseismsnssessrreeese 31,251 3,185
Total EXpenditires .....ceevevirererereiiimiiiniinninicninnnsissesne.. 40,564 14,541
Revenue under EXPenditures .....ccoceeesrererrenessesrcneisss